# MICROFILM DIVIDER

OMB/RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION SFN 2053 (2/85) 5M



ROLL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

## 2001 HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES

HB 1269

ø

#### 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

**BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1269** 

House Natural Resources Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 2, 2001

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1	X		2422 to end
1		X	1 to end
	$\square$		
Committee Clerk Signat		W	
Minutes:			
Chairman Earl Rennerfel	dt, Vice Chair Jon O, N	elson, Rep. Brekke, I	Rep. DeKrey, Rep. Drovdal,

Rep. Galvin, Rep. Keiser, Rep. Klein, Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Porter, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Hanson,

Rep. Kelsh, Rep. Solberg, Rep. Winrich.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: I'll call the committee back to order. I will open the hearing on HB 1269. <u>Rep. Hanson</u>; Before you is HB 1269 which I introduced for the members of Sportsmen Alliance, a group of sportsmen statewide, having more than 2000 members. (see written testimony).

<u>Rep. Drovdal</u>: You say that this won't be a reduction in license sales, but this fiscal note shows a loss of \$4000.00. Can you explain that.

Rep. Hanson: Never believe those fiscal notes. The department can put anything down they want.

Page 2 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

<u>Rep. Drovdal</u>: This area that is split up, is that just for water fowl, or all hunting? Other than big game.

Rep. Hanson: Just for water fowl.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> In the bill you have set the ceiling for the total number per zone. Did you consider allowing the Game and Fish Department to determine the number per zone in those years when conditions change dramatically, and their may not be as much potential in some of those zones as in other years?

Rep. Hanson: As the bill reads it is up to that number. I can be less.

<u>Rep. Keiser</u>: Did you consider that maybe the Department could set up that limit, rather than putting it into statute?

Rep. Hanson: We can do that in committee work.

<u>Rep. Drovdal</u>: As I read the overstrike. Wasn't the Governor able to previously do this exact thing?

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> Yes, under present law the Governor or the Department can set the number of zones and number of licenses sold.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: You would be limiting the number of licenses that can be sold in some of the prime area and shifting it to other areas where people would not care to hunt? Is there a threat of that?

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> There are certain areas a lot of people like to hunt, as I said before other species of wildlife has been divided up into units to relieve the pressure in certain areas. Like I said, those numbers can be changed and hopefully we can spread that pressure around. If you look at your map, Zone 4, the Department says there are approximately 4,900 non residents in there. I know there are 2500 hunters out of Jamestown. There are 5,000 out of Fargo, 3,000 out of Bismarck

Page 3 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

and probably another 2000 local people in that area. So you are pushing close to 20,000 hunters in that small area. The reason the non residents are coming in here is they have nothing to hunt in Ohio and Wisconsin, they shot off their breeding stock. Once a duck is hatched out and goes south they reproduce where they are hatched. If we shoot our breeding stock off, we will be in the same shape as Minnesota and Wisconsin. They have very little hunting left. I am just trying to save our resources.

Rep. DeKrey: Is this second map is that the way you see it?

Rep. Hanson: It shows you the past units and the present ones.

Sen, Dave Nething - District 48: I would like to give you a bit of history of this legislation. The first time I introduced this bill we thought we were in tough shape with 9,000 non residents that were hunting. We thought that was too many and we need to control it better. We were trying to spread that hunting pressure out. Right now we're at 22,000. We have more than doubled since then. The law has been changed. The first time I tried this, the Governor saw fit to veto it. In the 1975 session we were able to come up with a bill, our current law, with several changes to it. In 1975 we were trying to get a hold on non resident water fowl hunting. At that time we had no restrictions on number of licenses issued. We did however get zones established so we could spread the pressure out. If the harvest is too heavy in one area, you end up losing some of your breeding stock. We indicated at that time we were interested in four zones, we didn't limit the licenses issued, but we limited the time and area. If you wanted to hunt in a given zone that is what you did. The House had a lot of questions and I explained it to them. Now that the law has been changed to a 14 day hunting period, we were pretty much concerned about hunting geese at the time. Now this would cover all water fowl. The problem has been around a long time. Let's go back to where we started and we have a problem that needs to be dealt with. The numbers in

Page 4 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

the bill are starting points. Before we left the numbers open, we did the zoning, but left the numbers open and now we have many, many more non residents hunters. I think there is some feeling by residents hunters that this is not good for North Dakota. Perhaps there could be some accommodation in this bill for relatives of landowners.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> Where have we failed? The current law says the Governor has the authority to determine how many licenses can be issued per zone. Has the Game and Fish Department failed to monitor this appropriately?

Nething: When you have an open ended piece of legislation subject to anothers interpretation you are always going to have differences of opinion. I would like you to look at the growth that has occurred in the license at a time when the population has not grown. We are about where we were in 1975 yet we now have from 9000 to the point we are at now 20,000. I think it is important to revisit it. Maybe the legislature should address this. Maybe this hasn't worked? Vice Chair Nelson: How many classifications of non residents would you propose setting up? Nething: I would say not very many. I'd try to accommodate something that you would view as a serious need. I don't think I need to bring anyone in and tell them they are a special breed of hunters. When you bring in family members, I don't think I would go very broad with it. <u>Rep. Droydal</u>: I'm not a water fowl hunter, but a few years ago we were debating this and I remember the news that we had all these birds flying in and we had to open up a special season because they are destroying the Tundra. What has changed our mind, the wrong type of species? Nething: Maybe there will be some hunters who can testify to that better. From what I gather is that many of them feel that they are losing interest in wanting to compete with the non resident and so we are looking to the magic of this committee to come up with the right balance.

Page 5 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

<u>Rep. Drovdal</u>: What's bring this on is not lack of birds, but the lack of the land opportunity to hunt.

Nething: I think that is it. The local hunters in my area feel nudged out.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Anyone else in favor of this bill?

<u>Rep. Kelsh:</u> Nothing generates correspondent from constituents more than hunting bills. When they find they can't hunt on land they have hunted for years because it has been leased up by out of state interests, that's my reason for signing on to this bill. One person informed me that land he has hunted for years has been leased up by out of state interests and found it wasn't available anymore. I hope that this bill will at least cause this committee to take a hard look at this issue for the concern of our own residents. People who live here all year round and add money to our economy all year round.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Anyone else?

Larry Knoblich - NDSA: (See written testimony).

Chairman Rennerfeldt: You are opposed to easements?

Knoblich: I did sit in on some of your easement hearings. I am not going to take a stand on easements. I don't necessarily understand them all. I just want a place to hunt.

Rep. Porter: The way the bill is set up and the numbers we are shown, about 4000 decrease in licenses sold, was there any consideration from your group in doing something similar to South Dakota and bringing in a number of licenses that can be sold only to certified guides? Knoblich: I have been in conference with Rep. Hanson and his concern was, let's face the issue

today, and what can be done. Any changes could be hammered out in subcommittee.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any further questions of the committee?

Page 6 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

Ron Reynolds: I have a handout that shows the success of waterfowl hunters in North Dakota over a period of years. We have seen increased bag limits. As bag limits increase you expect the kill per day to increase, when you adjust that to the changes that have occurred in the bag limit you will actually see that the success of hunting relative to the bag limit has declined in the state. My concern about non resident hunting in this state is the commercialization, commercialization will result in blocking out resident hunters. The water fowl resource that is overpopulated is the white geese, it doesn't refer to the duck population. Populations are in good shape. I thought it was important to point out that I don't want to see North Dakota go the way of other states that have basically commercialized. I believe non residents represent strong commercialization because they are more willing to pay for guide services.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any questions of the committe?

<u>Bill Wood - Woodhouse Restaurant</u>: I am here to support HB 1269. (see written testimony). <u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: Any questions of the committee?

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>; If I come into your restaurant and all the tables are filled, should I have the right to displace a non resident eating there? Because I am a resident?

<u>Wood</u>; I wish we were talking about apples for apples? I am not against the non-resident hunter, I am against 40-50,000 though.

<u>Todd Anderson:</u> I think it is important for members of this committee to understand that the problem that this bill is attempting to address, which is the over saturation of hunters, is real. I can give you many horror stories about the shear numbers of non residents hunters out there that are denying access on virtually every water fowl production area that I hunt, land that I have had access to hunt on for years, is suddenly surrounded by out of state vehicles. I would like to address one point, as I understand, this bill is seeking to lessen the hunting pressure from a

Page 7 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

geographical standpoint, meaning spreading out the non residents hunters. I think there is also a problem with when the non resident hunters are here, non resident hunting for water fowl in this state seems to be primarily focused during the first two-four weeks of the season. Perhaps if there was a way to spread out the hunting pressure from a time standpoint, that would also address some of the concerns that resident hunters have about the over saturation of hunting. Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any questions committee? Anyone here opposed to HB 1269? Jim Nagel - Lobbyist for ND Guide and Outfitters Assn.: We are here to oppose HB 1269 as written. We do agree that there is a saturation as far as the land we hunted on, an access issue. Yes, there is some leasing from guides and outfitters, but there is just as much going on by nonresidents who have nothing to do with guides and outfitters. They are leasing up this land for their own private purpose. A misconception is that the guides are bring in most of the nonresidents. That is not true. 10% or less of non residents are coming in with guides and outfitters, the other 90% are do it yourselfers. I also want to clarify myself as a guide I also have residents hunters, they are not all non residents. We are opposed to this bill as written but we agree with some of the principles in trying to solve this issue. This access issue. Some of the points we would concede to is capping existing numbers. We would even agree to a number below the existing numbers, if there is a built in guarantee that guides could still get their license for their clients. What would be the matter with a reduction of the number of days, or moving some of those days out of the peak period? There are other ways other than the multi zone bill and restrictive numbers. If you decided to proceed with the bill as is be aware the biggest problem is in Zone 4, but their survey of licenses sold last year and the number shown on the map is only about 40% of the actual hunters in that zone last year.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any questions of the committee

Page 8 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

<u>Rep. Nottestad</u>: You talked about the number of acres leased by guides and outfitters, the number of acres leased by non residents, what about the number of acres leased by residents? Do you have any specifics on that?

Nagel: I do not have the data. I wish we did.

<u>Rep. Nottestad:</u> If the other is a problem, it's a problem.

<u>Nagel:</u> Yes, it is a problem. There is an access problem out there. I understand the people supporting this bill. We cannot support the bill as written, there are other ways to solve the problem. Restricting number of days, moving some of those days out of the peak period, putting a cap on licenses.

Rep. Drovdal; How many members do you have in your organization?

<u>Nagel:</u> We are working on that, of all the licensed guides in the state, someone threw out the number 270. We are probably a third or less that are members of our association. We have not been real aggressive in promoting.

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> Zone 4 is where most of this is coming from. The Sportsmen Alliance is statewide with 2000 members, it is not only zone 4.

<u>Nagel</u>: My perception looking at the bill and the number of licenses proposed from that zone on the bill compared to survey work we did, that there isn't a real problem with any of the zones on the bill as far as the number of licenses proposed, other than zone 4. Zone 4 is really being penalized.

<u>Rep. Hanson</u>: In my opening statement I said that number could be adjusted. And it will be. <u>Nagel:</u> With these zones there needs to be some kind of provision for whether or not it is a guide and outfitter or whether it is a do it yourselfer, there has to be some provision for multiple Page 9 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

zoning. There is a real problem in McClean County, there is a boundary there where you could be hunting in four different zones within a one hour period.

<u>Rep. Keiser</u>: As a guide, when we give special permits, or special hunting seasons for snow geese, did you do any guiding during that period?

Nagel: I did one three day shot.

<u>Rep. Keiser</u>: If this bill were to pass, and these limits were placed and a special season was opened, and all the licenses had been used up in the regular season, how could you get a ficense? <u>Nagel</u>: I think you need to ask Game and Fish, but I think there is a special license for spring goose season. It would not affect anything you do. HB 1269 is based on fowl hunting seasons. There is already a special non-resident license strictly for spring season.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Anyone else care to speak in opposition?

Orlan Mertz: We had a tourism meeting yesterday, and one job of the tourism division is doing their job too well. They bring in too many people. My son and I own two ranches and with this new zone setup, they are going to be in two different areas, and so close to a third that we will be hunting in three zones. One of the things that I have seen is during the weekends we are flooded with hunters. During the week we very seldom see someone out there hunting. So many the people from Jamestown and Fargo should take off a few days and do their hunting during the week. Another thing that is happening, he had a chance to lease or sell his land to someone and because of this new ruling, the hunters couldn't come in and spend time here or get their licenses. Because of SD law, they cut down on their number of licenses there, so we got a number of people hunting from there. Page 10 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> If we were to look at the existing three zone system and put caps on the existing 3 zone system, and keep the boundaries the way they are so it would not affect your operation so much, would that be a suitable compromise to you?

Mertz: Yes, I could go for that, I hate to see the caps put on, but I could live with that. Rep. Porter: If in the same scenario where we put the caps in these three zones, we made a provision for certified guides to get a certain percentage of available licenses in that zone for non residents *p* other thing would be to look at the number of days and maybe reduce the number of days that an out of state license is good for. Would those be suitable compromises? Mertz: Yes, most of the people come in for three days so we could live with that.

Rep. Porter: How much guiding do you do on public lands?

<u>Mertz</u>: We built our lodge where we did because of the Lone Tree Preserve next to there. We are hunting more on that than we used to. It will be a show place for hunting someday and we would hate to be deprived of the right to hunt on that land. We hunt around the perimeters of it and some of the places the residents and the non residents don't hunt. They need the food off the hunters land.

<u>Rep. DeKrey:</u> How long have you been in business, what kind of a financial outlay have you invested in this business? Do you feel it would be threatened if this bill were to pass? <u>Mertz:</u> Yes, it would be. We have been in business 11 years and we have nearly a million dollars invested in this business. Yes, any of these things would affect the future of our business. <u>Rep. Hanson:</u> The four thousand that have been in South Dakota has been in effect for a long time. Do you hunt WPA?

Mertz: Not that I know of.

Page 11 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

Mark Berg: I am here on behalf on myself and Sheldon Schleet, who guides out of Streeter, ND. We are opposed to this bill. (see written testimony).

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> Do you provide room and board? Are you licensed by the State of North Dakota? <u>Berg:</u> Yes we are. Do we hunt on any Waterfowl Production Areas. There is also a law on the book that says WPA are closed to commercial use so as guides and outfitters we are not hunting any of those.

<u>Mike Donahue - USNA & NDWF</u>; Bill 1269 in its current form, we do not support. But the principles and fairness factors that it is driving at, we do want to support. Through our membership we know there is pressure from non residents squeezing out, in particular access for residents. If we take 1269 with some amendments could be fair for residents and setting a cap for non residents, it would help on the access competition and also fair for non residents. We recommend that you would consider to amend the bill to a cap of 22,000 non residents or sales up to those numbers. One of main objections is the boundary lines of the six zones in the bill. We recommend to leave the zones and the number of licenses in the zone to be by proclamation and managed by the Game and Fish Department. We would also like to ask that the 14 day license can hunt only 7 days of the first 30 days of the water fowl season. For those guys who come in and park for a month, if we take that 14 day license and manage it a bit for them.

<u>Rep. DeKrey:</u> How would you manage the 7 days of the 14 day license? Would they get a dated license? How do you do that?

<u>Donahue</u>: I would leave that up to the guys doing the licensing I am sure they could have them pick seven days... It would be written right on the license.

Page 12 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

Rep. DeKrey: Would that be 7 specific days...

Donahue: It is just like a gratis permit for deer, you have to put in the boundaries you will be hunting in. I'm sure they could manage it.

Paul Crary - Cass County Wildlife Club: We are opposed to HB 1269 and ask for Do Not Pass. Rep. Kelsh: Why, are you opposed?

<u>Crary</u>: For several reasons, we don't want the cap on the number of hunters, we think it will add more confusion to the situation already.

Paul Becker - ND Farm Bureau: We come opposed to HB 1269. I don't feel there is a problem. We farm several thousand acres up there, and we never charge anyone to hunt. The people we have the best relationship with is the out of state hunter. It is the local hunters that decide the night before to hunt and they come out and they are the ones that are trying to get out there when someone else is there. The bill we need to look at is the next one. We need to open it up to the whole season. I ask you to oppose this.

Rick Koenig: (See written testimony).

<u>Rep. Kelsh</u>: The gentleman I talked to from my district switched to deer hunting. <u>Koenig</u>: We had one gentleman come out and go deer hunting this fall. We haven't had any instate residents come and ask.

Bill Peda: (See written testimony).

Dean Hildebrand - ND Game & Fish Department: (See written testimony). This bill does not deal with numbers of out of state hunters, it just moves them around. Money is not the issue here. We have enough money to run the department We are not opposing or encouraging this bill, it depends on what you want to do, this is a no win situation.

( \*

Paul Schadewald - ND Game & Fish Department: (See written testimony).

Page 13 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

<u>Rep. Porter</u>: To make this bill revenue neutral would be to increase some numbers in specific zones?

Schadewald: Yes, that is correct.

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> Would you see the implementation of this type of system a lottery, would you see it being able to be done over the Internet and as it would be implemented, the problem I am having is that if you are doing an Internet sales type situation, how would you know if Scheels in Fargo or Grand Forks, if they have license books there to sell to people, how would they intermingle to make sure we weren't overselling a particular zone?

<u>Schandewald</u>: The way the bill is written now, we wouldn't be able to sell licenses around the state, we would have to control that from Bismarck. It would either be a drawing or first come first serve basis. Those licenses would be sold before the water fowl season began. If the numbers are larger in there, if we think we would reach the cap, we would probably have to do central issuing. We can control the sales.

Rep. Hanson: With your present setup in the Department, would it be possible for the Department to set aside a certain number of licenses for all those people behind you that are opposed to the bill. Say they have 10 people coming to their place. Could you do those ten licenses to those people and then reissue them to the individuals?

<u>Schandewald</u>: I am sure there could be a way where we would allocate a certain number of licenses to guides. We could do something like that. There are about a 100 white tail deer licenses and we do it for that. There would certainly be a way to do that.

Rep. Hanson: How do you deal with any deer and a bow?

<u>Schandewald</u>: On the bow licenses we do it on a first come first serve basis. The customers just buy them, there isn't a great demand for those licenses.

Page 14 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 2, 2001

Rep. Hanson: So we could put something together for those people from Woodworth?

Schandewald: Correct.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: I will have to close the hearing on HB 1269, if anyone opposed or in

favor of this bill have written testimony, please hand it to the committee or the clerk. Please sign

the register if you are for or against this bill.

The Following People left written testimony and/or signed the register on HB 1269.

Dennis Clark, Woodworth, ND; ElRoy Fercho, Streeter, ND; Greg Harr, Jamestown, ND; Sara

Neustel, Dawson, ND; Wayne Buck, Streeter, ND; Liz Koenig; Tom Bair, Mandan, ND.

#### 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

#### **BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1269**

House Natural Resources Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 15, 2001

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1		X	3230 to end
	الموافقة والمراجع		ما ها کارو و او
Committee Clerk Signati	ure Ma	A	
Minutes:	J.		

Chairman Earl Rennerfeldt, Vice Chair Jon O, Nelson, Rep. Brekke, Rep. DeKrey, Rep. Drovdal, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Keiser, Rep. Klein, Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Porter, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Hanson, Rep. Kelsh, Rep. Winrich.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: We will do HB 1269.

<u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> Your sub committee of myself, Rep. Porter and Rep. Hanson came up with an amendment, notice in the amendment, there is a map that follows it. Refer to the map, this is rather complicated. We decided that we would combine HB 1333 and 1269 and create this bill. What we will do is we set up three water fowl zones in the state. Zone 1 (see map) a non resident in the new language would be able to hunt currently with a 14 day water fowl season. They could buy a combination or all season, another 14 day water fowl license in Zone 1 only for another \$130. Approximately half the cost of the original license. A full combination would mirror HB 148 and include that upland license as well and cost the full \$170. If they took advantage of all

#### Page 2 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

three options in Zone 1 it would cost them \$170. In Zone 2 (see map), we set up limits of 22,000 non resident licenses, 16,000 would go in Zone 1. The only change in Zone 2 is they are limited to 2,000 licenses in that zone. In Zone 3 they would be allowed 4, 000 licenses. For a total of 22,000 licenses. They would also have the option of the combination upland and water fowl that mirrors HB 1468. Fifteen percent of all licenses will be reserved for certified guides until July 1 and if they weren't applied for by July 1st, they would go back in the pool for anybody to apply for.

Rep. Porter: Time frame in Zone 1 and 2?

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: In Zone 2 and 3, the current policy would remain in place where they can buy only one 14 day license. It is only in Zone 1 they could purchase a second license.

Rep. Hanson: That all season license.

Vice Chair Nelson: Yes, I expect there may be some questions.

<u>Rep. Nottestad</u>; Did you say the upland game license combination that a person would purchase in Zone 1 was only good in Zone 1?

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: No, only the water fowl is included in Zone 1. The upland portion you can hunt the entire state.

Rep. Nottestad: Okay.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: So you are saying, Zone 1 is the only zone you can buy an all season license for?

<u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> Yes, that is true. Zone 1 you can buy an all se ison water fowl license, all upland would be consistent across the state with current policy set in HB 1468.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: The combination only works for 14 days in Zone 1 also?

Page 3 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>; Only in Zone 1 is water fowl considered different than any other part of the state.

Rep. Hanson: The 22,000 was a suggestion of the Game and Fish Department.

<u>Rep. Drovdal:</u> If water fowl numbers begin to decrease, is there flexibility in this bill so Game and Fish can lower the number of non residents coming in? And, would you explain a little more about the cost to the hunter of hunting in this area compared to what current standards are? <u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>; I believe the Game and Fish Department has the power to adapt policy in regard to limiting numbers. As far as your second question, yes there is going to be an increase much like in 1468. It de-couples the upland from the water fowl, so there is going to be that increase. I am sure there is a number of people, especially is the center part of the state, that do devote part of their time to upland and water fowl. That will be the biggest impact. Those people currently hunting both upland and water fowl.

Rep. Drovdal: I want dollars.

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: Currently it is \$85 for the license. The combination would be \$130, with the full season water fowl and the upland. If they bought the whole thing it would cost \$170. It would double it if they took advantage in Zone 1 of the full season water fowl and upland endorsement.

<u>Rep. Porter</u>: It was \$75 plus \$10. One other point is that all the language says up to those numbers so if something would happen significantly in Zone 1 and it is up to 16,000 and they decided that something changed, they could flex that number downward, they just can't go any higher. They can work from that down, based on what is going on in any of the Zones. <u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: Visiting with Dean Hildebrand and his staff at Game and Fish, they are certainly aware of this amendment. I think they feel this is a positive step, and it addresses the Page 4 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

diverse concerns they get from different areas of the state. Although they didn't come out and tell me they are in full support of this, they are certainly aware of it and seem to be in agreement. <u>Rep. Hanson</u>: I don't know if you have seen the latest publication from Tourism that came out last week, Game and Fish had an almost identical map to this which they probably did last summer. So this isn't new to them.

<u>Rep. DeKrey:</u> The total number of non resident licenses can go up or down with this bill? <u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> The 22,000 is approximately current levels. That is the number Game and Fish felt was a workable number, it is a five year average.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> If you buy a 7 or a 14 day water fowl license, you have to buy a small game license? But if you buy an all season water fowl license you don't have to buy one? I am reading the old bill and not the amendment. (reads from bill). I am wondering why we give them the courtesy of an all season license without declaring the small game. It seems we are giving them more. <u>Rep. Hanson</u>; Before you had to buy a small license and then a \$10 water fowl. Under this it is split, you can either buy a small game, or water fowl, or combination.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> But we are giving them more privilege without requiring them to first pay the \$10. <u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> No we are not, we are truly de-coupling the small game from the water fowl. That is a change from current policy. It is de-coupled for all situations with small game and water fowl.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> In the new amendments it says non resident purchases an all season water fowl hunting license is not required to purchase a non resident small game hunting license. But up above it says ... (discussion ensued)

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> I think Rep. Keiser is right, that is an error that should have been removed, if you go down 4 lines from the start of 21.03.07.1. It says in addition to a nonresident small game hunting

#### Page 5 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

should be removed. Rep. Hanson: After the comma. Rep. Porter: That should be removed. What this intent is to completely follow HB 1468 with the de coupling. And this would not do this. Rep. Hanson: I move that we delete that. (discussion) Chairman Rennerfeldt: Does everyone understand that. <u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> We have an amendment on the table, so why don't I just further amend that section.

license, and that shouldn't be there any longer. That is an oversight on this amendment. That

Rep. Porter: I will second that.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: Any further discussion on the amendment as further amended. All those in favor of the amendment signify by saying Aye. Opposed? Amendment carries. Okay, we have another amendment, No. 02.02 offered by Rep. Weiler.

<u>Rep. Weiler</u>: I would like to further amend that a nonresident may not hunt the first 7 days of fall water fowl hunting season. The reason that 1 put this in is because it doesn't appear to me that we have done any thing for the resident hunter in this state. Their complaints was that there is too many nonresidents in the state and we are not doing anything at all in this bill that will address this situation. So by giving our residents one week of freedom to hunt without non residents, it is there to give them something. In Zone 1 from the amount of hunters there last year, that is increased. Zone 2 stays the same, Zone 3 decreased about 500 hunters. I move to make this amendment.

Vice Chair Nelson: I second.

Page 6 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

#### Chairman Rennerfeldt: Further discussion on this amendment?

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> While I commend Rep. Weiler on his amendment I don't know that it is going to accomplish anything, you cannot predict when the water fowl season is going to begin, even if Game and Fish sets the dates. You never know what the weather or migration patterns are going to do and whether or not you have a population of water fowl during that first week. Pheasants that are residents are here during those weeks and I can see where this type of amendment would serve this purpose. But if you look at if from a standpoint of the migratory bird, there might not be a season. I don't see how it will enhance resident hunting.

<u>Rep. Weiler</u>: I don't know that we can ever depend on weather to do anything. In my job I have to depend on the weather 6 months in advance. One year it might be good for the residents, the next year it might not be, I don't think we can decide on an amendment or a bill based on the weather.

<u>Rep. Keiser:</u> I oppose this amendment, for a couple of reasons, Rep. Porter has already addressed one of the reasons there are a couple of other reasons. This committee wants to get this bill out on the floor and you have the side of economic development, communities saying we want the non resident hunters and you have the state local people saying every time we add something...... If we are going to do anything for residents we are limiting the numbers. As you continue to add things to this bill you have additional reasons for somebody to oppose it. If it doesn't pass we go back to current law and that's something I think local hunters will really object to. I think they would generally see this as a compromise.

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> If this was a separate bill I would support it 100%. But I think if we put it on our bill 1269 it may have a chance of killing the bill. Your amendment would be a good one for duck

Page 7 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 15, 2001

hunters of ND to get our resident duck hunters a chance for 7 days. I don't want to put it on 1269.

Rep. Nottestad: I too will oppose the amendment because of what Rep. Hanson said. The non residents coming in especially the north unit, they will come in, the season is set by Game and Fish based upon Federal regulations, so it is beyond that, if they didn't have it set at that point they would set it later. It becomes a duck hunting weekend for non residents and then they come for a second season later on. It is economic development for the areas, Zone 1 is probably impacted by the non-residents. For this reason no.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: Question, okay. We will try a voice vote. All those in favor of Weilers amendment signify by saying Aye. Opposed? Amendment fails.

Rep. Keiser: I move a Do Pass as Amended.

Rep. Porter: I second.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: On HB 1269 any further discussion. Call the roll.

#### **MOTION FOR A DO PASS AS AMENDED**

YES, 11 NO, 2

2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING

CARRIED BY REP. NELSON



#### 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

#### **BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1269**

#### House Natural Resources Committee

#### Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter #
1	X		86 to 1060
······································			الله و الله الله الله الله الله الله الل
	$\sim$		
Committee Clerk Signate	ire Maa	it	
Minutes:	( ) for		

Chairman Earl Rennerfeldt, Vice Chair Jon O. Nelson, Rep. Brekke, Rep. DeKrey, Rep. Drovdal, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Keiser, Rep. Klein, Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Porter, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Hanson, Rep. Kelsh, Rep. Solberg, Rep. Winrich,

Chairman Rennerfeldt: I will open the hearing on HB 1269.

<u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: I handed out the proposed amendments to HB 1269 and a letter from Jim Nagel. I move to reconsider our action on HB 1269.

Rep. Porter: I second.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: All in favor of the motion signify by saying Aye. Opposed? Motion carried.

<u>Vice Chair Nelson:</u> The reason we brought this back is we have been getting a lot of calls from Zone 3 and a number of people in the guide and outfitting business. One of the arguments they

Page 2 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number 11B 1269 Hearing Date February 21, 2001

have is that they have already booked a number of hunting trips and with only 4,000 licenses in that unit they wouldn't be able to take care of the customers they have already booked. We did go through this and the changes we made are in the number of licenses allowed in Zone 1 - it was 16,000, we lowered it to 13,000. In Zone 2, it was 2000 we raised that to 2500. In Zone 3, it was 4,000 and we raised it to 8,000. So the total licenses in the state went from 22,000 to 23,500. Another change we made was that we reserved 25% rather than 15% for certified guides and outfitters and we gave them until the end of July to apply for these. Jim Nagel from the guides and outfitters who does represent the organization signed off on this bill. I think this is as close of a compromise that we can get on this issue. I would hope the committee would pass these amendments. I move the amendments.

Rep. Porter: I second.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Okay, any further discussion.

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> This is no longer my bill. This is no longer Rep. Nelson's bill either. I have never compromised more on any bill than this one. I think it is good for North Dakota and the northern part of the state wants more hunters and they will get more. It reduces the hunting in the southern part of the state and slow down the expansion in that area.

<u>Rep. Nottestad</u>: I voted for the bill last time very reluctantly. I don't like putting numbers in legislation. We could end up with a drought a year from now and we don't go back into session for two years. I will oppose this bill.

<u>Rep. Hanson:</u> It is up to those numbers, they can be down to zero if they want. Game and Fish has the opportunity to lower them if they want.

<u>Rep. Nottestad:</u> I just don't like seeing up put numbers on, let Game and Fish do it. They know what they are doing.

Page 3 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Rep. Han: on: It is up to those numbers, they can lower it if they want.

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> The Game and Fish, when they came in for a subcommittee on this, they urged us to set an upper limit cap. They feel they are being pressured from Tourism and that the Game and Fish issues aren't looked at and the concerns of the resident hunters and the pressures put out there are not being looked at because tourism is concerned about people being brought in. They felt it was a very reasonable number being put in place, they felt it was flexible for them from the standpoint this is the cap. So if there is a drought, or severe changes in the migratory patterns they can adjust the numbers accordingly. They feel very much still in control of the resource, they support it and therefore I will support it.

<u>Rep. Nottestad</u>: Very interesting, they didn't want the pressure and all of a sudden look what we are doing back here. It isn't because they asked, it is because of the pressure put on certain people here.

<u>Rep. Porter:</u> That is not necessarily true, the reason we are back is because we got new numbers from Game and Fish that weren't available to us before. When we got the new numbers so did everyone else in the area that had concerns and the estimated numbers we were using were not accurate. We felt compelled to use the accurate and new data.

<u>Chairman Rennerfeldt</u>: I have received more e-mail, phone calls and faxes on this issue than anything so far in this session. I have changed my mind. I will leave it up to Game and Fish. <u>Vice Chair Nelson</u>: I understand that this is not any ownership on this thing anymore. If it does pass, and pass the Senate I don't know who will be at the signing at the Governors Office. With these amendments, in my opinion, is the only way this bill has any chance. I don't disagree with Rep. Nottestad, the reason we are back here is some of the pressure that was put on, but we are trying to find compromise. That's never been easy on these hunting issues. It is not perfect, I do

#### Page 4 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date February 21, 2001

think it is better than the current situation, it does a couple of things that we need to remember, 1 - the people in the southern part of the state and Jamestown wanted is a limit to the growth of hunting. 2 - we in the northern part of the state wanted more flexibility that is in this bill. I think the numbers reflect the current rates of pressure, that can be adjusted, this won't be the last time we revisit this bill. It's a good place to start.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any further discussion. We have a motion for the amendments in front of

us. All those in favor of the amendments signify by saying Aye. Opposed? Amendments carry,

We have HB 1269 before us.

Rep. Porter: I move a Do Pass as Amended.

Rep. Brekke: I second.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any further discussion? We are voting on HB 1269. Do Pass as

Amended. Call the roll.

MOTION FOR A DO PASS

YES, 8 NO, 7

CARRIED BY REP. NELSON

## FISCAL NOTE

#### Requested by Legislative Council

03/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Ameridment to:	Engrossed
	HB 1269

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

	1999-2001 Blennium		2001-200	3 Blennlum	2003-2005 Blennium		
and the second	General Fund	Other Funds	<b>General Fund</b>	Other Funds	<b>General Fund</b>	Other Funds	
Revenues		<b>(antidi-speed</b> independenting) of the odd framework of the speed of t			a bengan de senang na nagan gan gan gan de termen de la de de termente termente termente de la de de la de la d		
Expenditures		anna a la suarte per esta anna en a cara en a cara e cara e cara e a cara e				in the second	
Appropriations	and the second			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			

1B. County, oity, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

1	1999-2001 Blennium		2001-2003 Biennium			2003-2005 Biennium		
Countie	Counties Cities Districts		Countles	Cities	School Districts	Countles Cities Districts		School Districts
[		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to your analysis.

No fiscal impact.

- State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
  A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.
  - B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.
  - C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Name:	Paul Schadewald	Agency: ND Game and Fish Department
Phone Number:	328-6328	Date Prepared: 03/22/2001

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council

02/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1269

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

	1999-2001 Biennium		2001-200	3 Blennium	2003-2005 Biennium		
	General Fund	<b>Other Funds</b>	<b>General Fund</b>	Other Funds	General Fund	Other Funds	
Revenues				(\$190,000)		(\$190,000)	
Expenditures		ganten andremente spransforme finne gans dir dan ber minis serf für f	and the second of the second s				
Appropriations							

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennium		2001-2003 Blennium			2003-2005 Blennlum			
Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Cities	School Districts
						مرد در مدر بوده در بردو بوده ماز الاست.		

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to your analysis.



State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
 A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide datail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

With a reduction of revenue of \$95,000 per year, the total reduction will be \$190,000 per biennium.

- B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.
- C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

•	محمد المركب والمحمد المرجع والمرجع فللابن المحمد المرجع والمحمد والمحمد والمحمد والمحمد والمحمد			and a second
	Name:		Agenov:	ND Game and Fish Department
	I WAITIOL	L'en ochenemen	Phyoniuyi	no Gana and Listi Dabartitatit
		مىيىسى قىدىن تىرىسى قىرىسى ئىيىلى بىلىرىلىن ئىيىلى بىلىن بىن بىيىنىڭ بورىكى بىر كان ئىلايا كان ئايىلىك ئەربىل ك يېرىش قىيىرىز يارىنىش بىرىنى بىلىك يېرىپ بىلىك يېرىكى ئىيىلىك تۇرىز بار بىرىيى ئالىيىيى بىلىك بىرىك بىر قايلىك ت		

Phone Number:

328-6328

Date Prepared: 02/23/2001

**FISCAL NOTE** 

Requested by Legislative Council

01/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1269

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

	1999-2001 Blennium		2001-200	3 Biennium	2003-2005 Blennium		
	General Fund Other Funds		<b>General Fund</b>	Other Funds	<b>General Fund</b>	Other Funds	
Revenues				(\$760,000)		(\$760,000)	
Expenditures				,			
Appropriations							

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennlum		2001-2003 Blennium			2003-2005 Blennium			
Counties	Cities	School Districts	Counties	Counties Cities Districts				

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the mensure which cause fiscel impact and include any comments relevant to your analysis.

It is estimated that the number of licenses issued each year in zone three would be 1,000 fewer than the current level. The number of licenses issued in zone four would be 3,000 fewer each year than the current total. Most of these customers would not go to other zones because the waterfowl hunting is not nearly as good in other areas. The sale of 4,000 licenses per year at \$95 per license results in a loss of \$380,000 per year.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type

and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

A loss of 4,000 nonresident license sales per year at \$95 per license. This totals \$380,000 per year.

- B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.
- C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.



Name:	Paul Schadewald	Agency:	ND Game and Fish Department
Phone Number:	328-6328	Date Propared:	01/17/2001
			-3

•

10312.0202 Title.

### PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

Page 2, line 13, after the underscored period insert "<u>A nonresident may not hunt waterfowi</u> during the first seven days of the fall waterfowi hunting season."

Renumber accordingly



#### PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident hunting fees; to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting zones; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-07.1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required - Zones. Except as otherwise provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3 and this section, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonresident small-game hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone. A lloonso-authorizing one 7-day hunting period allows hunting statewide. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's preelamation, shall speelfy various waterlow! hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses will be available; and may specify the number of licenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner In which they are to be issued. A nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A nonresident who purchases a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license is not required to purchase a nonresident small game hunting license and the combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license entities the nonresident to hunt waterfowl in zone 1 and upland game statewide. Zones and the maximum number of licenses that may be issued in each zone are;

- Zone 1 that portion of the state north of a line described as follows: North Dakota highway 200 beginning at the Minnesota border, thence west to its intersection with United States highway 52, thence northwest along United States highway 52 to its intersection with United States highway 2, thence west along United States highway 2 to the Montana border - up to sixteen thousand licenses.
- 2. Zone 2 that portion of the state south of North Dakota highway 200 and east of United States highway 281 up to two thousand licenses.
- 3. Zone 3 the remainder of the state up to four thousand licenses.

The governor, in the governor's proclamation, may specify the number and the manner in which licenses are to be issued. The governor shall make fifteen percent of the nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses in any zone available to certified guides licensed in this state until July first of each year. Any licenses designated for certified guides remaining after July first of each year must be made available to nonresidents. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year. SECTION 2. Two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

For a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars.

ĺ

For a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license, one hundred seventy dollars.

**SECTION 3. EMERGENCY.** This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

10312.0206 Title.0300 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for House Natural Resources February 12, 2001

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1269 NATURAL RESOURCES 02/16/01 Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident hunting fees; to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting zones; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-07.1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required - Zones. Except as otherwise provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3 and this section, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonresident small game hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowi for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone. A license authorizing one 7-day hunting period allows hunting statewide. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfowl hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses will be available, and may specify the number of licenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner In which they are to be issued. A nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A nonresident who purchases a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license is not required to purchase a nonresident small name hunting license and the combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license entities the nonresident to hunt waterfowl in zone 1 and upland game statewide. Zones and the maximum number of licenses that may be issued in each zone are:

- Zone 1 that portion of the state north of a line described as follows: North Dakota highway 200 beginning at the Minnesota border, thence west to its intersection with United States highway 52, thence northwest along United States highway 52 to its intersection with United States highway 2, thence west along United States highway 2 to the Montana border - up to sixteen thousand licenses.
- 2. Zone 2 that portion of the state south of North Dakota highway 200 and east of United States highway 281 up to two thousand licenses.
- 3. Zone 3 the remainder of the state up to four thousand licenses.

The governor, in the governor's proclamation, may specify the number and the manner in which licenses are to be issued. The governor shall make fliteen percent of the nonresident waterlowi hunting licenses in any zone available to certified guides licensed in this state until July first of each year. Any licenses designated for certified guides remaining after July first of each year must be made available to nonresidents. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year.
HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1269 HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES 01/16/01 SECTION 2. Two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are created and enacted as follows:



For a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars.

For a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license, one hundred seventy dollars.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

Date: 2/15/0/ Roll Call Vote #: /

# 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / ${\it J}$ & ${\it I}$

Action Made By       Keiser       Seconded         Representatives       Yes       No       Representatives       Yes       N         Representatives       Yes       No       Representatives       Yes       N         By       Lyle Hanson       Yes       N       Seconded       No       Representatives       Yes       N         Barl Rennerfeldt - Chairman       Yes       No       Representatives       Yes       N         Jon O. Nelson - Vice Chairman       Yes       Scot Kelsh       Yes       N         Curtis E. Brekke       Lonnie B. Winrich       Yes       Dorvan Solberg       David Drovdal       Pat Galvin       Pat Galvin <th>Conference C</th> <th>Johnmittee</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	Conference C	Johnmittee					
RepresentativesYesNoRepresentativesYesNEarl Rennerfeldt - ChairmanULyle HansonUJon O. Nelson - Vice ChairmanVScot KelshUCurtis E. BrekkeULonnie B. WinrichUDuane DeKreyUDorvan SolbergIDavid DrovdalUIIPat GalvinUIIFrank KleinUIIDarrell D. NotiestadUIII Odd PorterUII	Legislative Counc	il Amendment Nu	mber _	·····		الر الحالي والعالي وال	
RepresentativesYesNoRepresentativesYesNEarl Rennerfeldt - ChairmanULyle HansonUJon O. Nelson - Vice ChairmanVScot KelshUCurtis E. BrekkeULonnie B. WinrichUDuane DeKreyUDorvan SolbergIDavid DrovdalUIIPat GalvinUIIFrank KleinUIIDarrell D. NotiestadUIII Odd PorterUII	Action Taken	Do Pa	<u>5 S</u>		as amende	-l	
Earl Rennerfeldt - ChairmanLyle HansonJon O. Nelson - Vice ChairmanScot KelshCurtis E. BrekkeDuane DeKreyDorvan SolbergDavid DrovdalPat GalvinGeorge KeiserFrank KleinDarrell D. Notiestad	Motion Made By	Rep. Keise	<u>r</u>		conded Rup Par	ter	
Earl Rennerfeldt - ChairmanLyle HansonJon O. Nelson - Vice ChairmanScot KelshCurtis E. BrekkeDuane DeKreyDorvan SolbergDavid DrovdalPat GalvinGeorge KeiserFrank KleinDarrell D. Notiestad	Repres	entatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	N
Curtis E. Brekke       ✓       Lonnie B. Winrich         Duane DeKrey       ✓       Dorvan Solberg         David Drovdal       ✓       Orvan Solberg         Pat Galvin       ✓       ✓         George Keiser       ✓       ✓         Frank Klein       ✓       ✓         Darrell D. Nottestad       ✓       ✓	Earl Rennerfeldt	- Chairman			<u>، مې مې د بې د بې د مې د مې د بې د بې شند د بې شند</u>	~	
Duane DeKrey     U     Dorvan Solberg       David Drovdal     Image: Constraint of the second sec	Jon O. Nelson -	Vice Chairman	V		Scot Kelsh		
David Drovdal     Oorvan Solverg       Pat Galvin     Image: Constraint of the second	Curtis E. Brekke		~		Lonnie B. Winrich		
Pat Galvin     ✓       George Keiser     ✓       Frank Klein     ✓       Darrell D. Notiestad     ✓       Fodd Porter     ✓	Duane DeKrey	ومعاورات المراجع ومراجع والمتعادية والمتعادية والمراجع والمراجع		~	Dorvan Solberg		
George Keiser     Image: Constant of the second descent of the second descent descen	David Drovdal			-	ande hat het het het het het het het het het he		
Frank Klein     Darrell D. Notiestad     Jord Porter	Pat Galvin						
Darrell D. Notiestad	George Keiser			······			
Fodd Porier	and the second se						
		tad	$ \downarrow \checkmark \downarrow$				
Dave Weiler		سترد زق هربين والدران فقاصيران والان عفروس المار مربق الوالدارين					مروانين أتجاد
	Dave Weiler	والمراجع والمرافع المرافع المراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع والمتعاد المتا					1,01,01,11,0
			. <u> </u>				-
		<u></u>					
	Cotal (Ves)	11		No	2		
tal (Ves) II No 2					An		-
otal (Yes) 11 No 2	Absent 2						
	Dave Weiler			No	2		
$\sim$	otal (Yes)			No	2		



#### **REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE**

- HB 1269: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Rennerfeldt, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1269 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.
- Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident hunting fees; to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting zones; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-07.1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required- Zones. Except as otherwise provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3 and this section, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterlowl hunting license, in addition to a nonresident small-game-hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone.A license authorizing one-7 day hunting-period allows hunting statewide. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfewl hunting-zonce for which-nonresident-waterlowl-hunting-licenses-will-be-available, and may-specify-the-number-of-licenses which may be lesued in each zone and the manner In which they are to be issued. A nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A nonresident who purchases a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license is not required to purchase a nonresident small game hunting license and the combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license entities the nonresident to hunt waterfowl in zone 1 and upland game statewide. Zones and the maximum number of licenses that may be issued in each zone are;

- 1. Zone 1 that portion of the state north of a line described as follows: North Dakota highway 200 beginning at the Minnesota border, thence west to its intersection with United States highway 52, thence northwest along United States highway 52 to its intersection with United States highway 2, thence west along United States highway 2 to the Montana border - up to sixteen thousand licenses.
- 2. Zone 2 that portion of the state south of North Dakota highway 200 and east of United States highway 281 up to two thousand licenses.
- 3. Zone 3 the remainder of the state up to four thousand licenses.

The governor, in the governor's proclamation, may specify the number and the manner in which licenses are to be issued. The governor shall make fifteen percent of the nonresident waterfowi hunting licenses in any zone available to certified guides licensed in this state until July first of each year. Any licenses designated for certified guides remaining after July first of each year must be made available to nonresidents. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year.

**SECTION 2.** Two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

For a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars.

For a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license, one hundred seventy dollars.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly



10312.0207 Title.0400 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for House Natural Resources February 9, 2001

VR. 2/21/01 1002

HOUSE AMENDMENTS, TO HB. 1269 Page 1, line 1, alter "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with for an Act to create and enact two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident hunting fees; to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting zones; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-07.1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required - Zones. Except as otherwise provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3 and this section, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonrosident small-game hunting leense. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone. A license-authorizing one-7-day hunting-period allows-hunting statewide. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfewl hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting-licenses will be available, and may speelly the number of lleenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner In which they are to be locued. A nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A nonresident who purchases a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license is not required to purchase a nonresident small game hunting license and the combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl in zone 1 and upland game statewide. Zones and the maximum number of licenses that may be issued in each zone are;

- Zone 1 that portion of the state north of a line described as follows: North Dakota highway 200 beginning at the Minnesota border, thence west to its intersection with United States highway 52, thence northwest along United States highway 52 to its intersection with United States highway 2, thence west along United States highway 2 to the Montana border - up to thirteen thousand licenses.
- 2. Zone 2 that portion of the state south of North Dakota highway 200 and east of United States highway 281 up to two thousand five hundred licenses.
- 3. Zone 3 the remainder of the state up to eight thousand licenses.

The governor. In the governor's proclamation, may specify the number and the manner in which licenses are to be issued. The governor shall make twenty-five percent of the nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses in any zone available to certified guides licensed in this state until July thirty-first of each year. Any licenses designated for certified guides remaining after July thirty-first of each year must be made available to

2082

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HE 1269 HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES 02/21/01 hunting license per year.

**SECTION 2.** Two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

For a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars,

For a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license, one hundred seventy dollars.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

Date: 2/20101 Roll Call Vote #: 2

# 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1269

House Natural Resources				Com	nittee
Subcommittee on	antay feloreticitypes quictant t	agan amindra fan dir i generate mare		anna an da e a fara da padana	
Conference Committee					
Legislative Council Amendment Nun				unge fan it i sjintlik fer gedige synstere	1979 - 197 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 199 - 19
Action Taken DO Pass ac	2 ar	nch	did		
Motion Made By Rep. Porte	<u>ა</u>	Se By	conded , <u>Rip. Brek</u>	12-	
Representatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	No
Earl Rennerfeldt - Chairman		V	Lyle Hanson	K	
Jon O. Nelson - Vice Chairman			Scot Kelsh		
Curtis E. Brekke			Lonnie B. Winrich Dorvan Solberg		
Duane DeKrey David Drovdal			Dervan Seiderg		
Pat Galvin		- V			
George Keiser					
Frank Klein		V			
Darrell D. Nottestad		~			
Todd Porter					
Dave Weiler					
					{
Total (Yes) 8		No	7		
Absent		·····			
Floor Assignment <u>Pep</u> .	ne	250	$\sim$		1 <u></u>
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly	indicat	e intent	:		
Increase #'5					

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1269: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Rennerfeldt, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (8 YEAS, 7 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1269 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident hunting fees; to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting zones; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-07.1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required. Zones. Except as otherwise provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3 and this section, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonrosident small game hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone.A lleense authorizing one 7 day hunting period allows hunting statewider. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfewl hunting-zonos-for which-nonrosident waterfewl-hunting-licenses will be available, and may specify the number of licenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner in which they are to be issued. A nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1. A nonresident who purchases a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license is not required to purchase a nonresident small game hunting license and the combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl in zone 1 and upland game statewide. Zones and the maximum number of licenses that may be issued in each zone are:

- 1. Zone 1 that portion of the state north of a line described as follows: North Dakota highway 200 beginning at the Minnesota border, thence west to its intersection with United States highway 52, thence northwest along United States highway 52 to its intersection with United States highway 2, thence west along United States highway 2 to the Montana border - up to thirteen thousand licenses.
- 2. Zone 2 that portion of the state south of North Dakota highway 200 and east of United States highway 281 - up to two thousand five hundred licenses.
- 3. Zone 3 the remainder of the state up to eight thousand licenses.

The governor, in the governor's proclamation, may specify the number and the manner in which licenses are to be issued. The governor shall make twenty-five percent of the nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses in any zone available to certified guides licensed in this state until July thirty-first of each year. Any licenses designated for certified guides remaining after July thirty-first of each year must be made available to nonresidents. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year.

**SECTION 2.** Two new subsections to section 20.1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

For a nonresident all season waterlowi hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars.

For a combination nonresident all season waterlowl and nonresident small game hunting license, one hundred seventy dollars.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

# 2001 SENATE NATURAL RESOURCES

HB 1269

#### 2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

### **BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1269**

Senate Natural Resources Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3-8-01

Tape Numb	er	Side A		Side B	Meter #
	2	Х		X	Start - end
	4	X		ning sanah kara sanah yang sanah	Start - 9.5
3-15-01	1			X	21.1 - 46.0
Committee Cler	k Signat	uro () 🕖	nit	Gerni	22/
Minutes:					

SENATOR FISCHER opened the hearing of HB 1269.

SENATOR DAVE NETHING, of District 48 cosponsor of HB 1269 introduced the bill

RELATING TO NONRESIDENT HUNTING FEE AND NONRESIDENT WATERFOWL

HUNTING ZONES. He testified the objective of the bill is make sure there is quality hunting for all and the original idea was the hunting pressure of geese. The idea is not to limit the nonresident hunting but to spread the hunting pressure around.

REPRESENTATIVE LYLE HANSON of District 48, cosponsor of HB 1269 testified that the bill was a hog house bill, amended from the original bill, and is not self serving bill. He presented maps and information about zones and nonresident waterfowl licenses (See attached). <u>SENATOR TRAYNOR</u> asked who has always set the hunting zones and if a hunter can hunt in

different zones.

REP. HANSON confirmed that the Game & Fish Department set the zones and that if this bill is

Page 2 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

passed a hunter would apply for a zone and hunt in that zone only. If they want to hunt in twozones they could split the zones over the 14 days hunting license.

REPRESENTATIVE JON NELSON of District 7, cosponsor of 11B 1269 testified with a different perspective that the bill is to compromise and no area would be hurt economically or fowl numbers. He had maps and information (See attached). Many different groups have come together that feel this is a vital and important economical development issue for North Dakota and want more flexibility to insure that this business can thrive in our communities. There is also division of resident hunters that feel threaten by growing number of non resident hunters and want to preserve hunting access primarily for the residents of North Dakota. If there is not a compromise with this issue all will lose. HB 1269 begins to address the issue of flexibility, a limits and access. With the added revenue to the Game & Fish this could be used to increase the PLOTS program and open up more public area for hunting. He also presented a set of proposed amendments prepared by Legislative Council for Rep. Porter.

REPRESENTATIVE JOE KROEBER of District 48 cosponsor of HB 1269 testified that this bill is a balance for the needs of resident and nonresident hunters. In a survey in state hunters spent an average of \$1,256.00 and nonresident hunters spend an average of \$705.00 pcr year. REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT KELCH of District 11 cosponsor of HB 1269, testified that he received many calls from constituents. This is very emotional issue and the bill has been amended to make it a better bill.

LARRY KNOBLICH, representing the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance testified in support of HB 1269 (See attached testimony). Page 3 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

MACDONALD BARNES of Jamestown, ND testified in support of HB 1269. He read from a editorial called "Fly Fisherman" referring the overpopulation of fisherman. If the state limits nonresidents, the great space will be appreciated and the quality preserved. He asked emotionally to put a limit on waterfowl hunting.

KEN TEUBNER, of Devil's Lake testified in support of HB 1269. They have had to hold back water because of the flooding of Devil's Lake and with this held water are alot of ducks. MIKE DONAHUE, representing the North Dakota Wildlife Federation testified of HB 1269 and encouraged a DO PASS.

SENATOR FISCHER asked for neutral testimony HB 1269.

An unidentified gentleman from Robinson, ND testified that he has had more problems with local hunters verse nonresident hunters and that if HB 1269 is pass he will post his land.

PAUL SCHADEWALD, chief of administrative services for the North Dakota State Game & Fish Department testified in a neutral position on HB 1269. He referred to testimony already presented.

SENATOR TRAYNOR asked if the resume was up to date and if reflected the amendments that were proposed.

PAUL SCHADEWALD answered that it represented the engrossed version of HB 1269 not the amended version.

SENATOR EVERY wanted to clarify that in the past the number of license or permits issued in each area was the wildlife management considered and is the waterfowl population in jeopardy. PAUL SCHADEWALD answered that management was part of it and that the number of waterfowl is at record all time high Page 4 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

SENATOR EVERY asked if the number of nonresident hunters coming into the state causing any law enforcement problems and is it manageable number.

PAUL SCHADEWALD answered that there are problems but they are necessarily the nonresidents causing the problems and that the number of non-residents was manageable. <u>SENATOR FREBORG</u> wanted to clarify if there is concern about over harvesting the waterfowl. PAUL SCHADEWALD assured him that the Game & Fish would watch the number of waterfowl population and would adjust number whether it would be bag limits, hunter numbers or lengths of seasons.

REPRESENTATIVE MIKE BRANDEDBURG of District 26 testified in opposition to HB 1269, stating the economic development is very important whether its non-resident or resident hunters and with passage of the bill it would be economically bad for rural North Dakota. SENATOR TERRY WANZEK of District 29 a cosponsor of HB 1269 testified that this a very emotional issue and although he is a cosponsor he has changed his mind about the bill. Hunting is a scared tradition and there needs to be balance the needs of economic development and the needs of our natural resources. If there is not a threat to the waterfowl population at this time why should this become a legislative issue and lets just trust the State Game & Fish Department to manage the program as they are entrusted to do. If this bill is passed it could become counter productive and strain relationships between hunters and land owners instead of a cooperative spirit.

PAUL CRARY representing the Cass County Wildlife Club testified in opposition to HB 1269 and support HB 1468 instead.

#### Page 5 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

JOHN HOKANA of Oaks, ND testified in opposition to HB 1269 stating several points. First of the bill is not necessary, to put a cap of nonresident hunters would be a disappointment, and the increase of numbers and fees of nonresident hunters.

GARY KNOTTS representing the Cass County Wildlife Club testified in opposition to HB 1269 stating that with Zone 1 having an open off season waterfowl license would increase leasing of lands and reduce opportunities for resident hunters. Also with the Game & Fish Department management the bill is not necessary and would support HB 1468 instead.

BILL SHALHOOB representing the North Dakota Hospitality Association testified in opposition to HB 1269 stated that consensus among the membership is to keep the demand where the waterfowl is and allow the hunter to hunt where the license is issued. They would like to see more of study to see if the place of license issue is where the hunting occurs.

MARK BERG a hunting guide from Zone 3, testified in opposition to HB 1269 stating that HB 1269 would be devastating to the industry as the bill will cut into the number of hunters that come from out of state. If one of his clients of a group of hunters do not get his license, the entire group will not come to North Dakota to hunt. The bill divides the state into three hunting zones and feels this will increase hunting pressure. He also felt the estimated numbers of dollars spent on average per year for resident and nonresident hunters was incorrect.

FRED EVANS of the TTT Ranch, Stanley, ND testified in opposition to HB 1269 (See attached testimony containing written testimony from community members).

DAVID OGREN of Wishek, ND testified in opposition to HB 1269 concerned about the economic impact to be seen if this bill is passed. Family farmers will also be hurt because if we

Page 6 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

lose this economic push. He also presented written testimony from people in his area (See attached).

JERILYNE HIDALGO motel owner from LaMoure, ND, representing a portion of the lodging industry in North Dakota, testified in opposition to HB 1269. She polled over 1000 business owners that would be directly affected by HB 1269 (See attached testimony and poll information).

RICK HOIS TAD of Sargent County testified in opposition to HB 1269 stating the problems we have are not caused by nonresident hunters but because of the lack of access of hunters. This bill would stop the people of North Dakota taking part in this economic wind fall. The real issue of this bill is the deterioration of the relationship between land owner and the sportsman and the destroying of the economic growth in North Dakota and the Committee will be responsible. RANDY FROST representing the Devil's Lake Area Chamber of Commerce testified in opposition of HB 1269 (See attached testimony).

SENATOR KELSH asked that anyone with written testimony to please pass it into the committee clerk. (See attached)

SENATOR FISCHER closed the hearing on HB 1269.

#### MARCH 15, 2001

SENATOR FISCHER reopened the discussion on HB 1269.

SENATOR TOLLEFSON made a motion to adopt Amendment 10312,4403.

SENATOR FREBORG second the motion.

Discussion was held with all agreeing there is a problem and all concerned with hunting should talk and come up with a solution. There are other concerns like the effect on economic growth of

Page 7 Senate Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1269 Hearing Date 3-8-01

the industry and the idea of letting the Game & Fish who are the experts keep control of the program.

ROGER ROSTUET of the Game & Fish Department did confirm the HB 1269 will take out a previous bill concerning the hunting day periods. It also changes "may" to "shall". The Game & Fish have had the authority to set nonresident hunting limits and have not implemented that in the past. The word "shall" will force the department to set limits.

DEAN HILDABRAND commented that if there is a cap set on nonresident hunters, the licenses could no longer be sold by the county auditors but need a more central issuing center to control the restricted number.

SENATOR FISCHER called for roll vote # 1 of HB 1269 indicating 3 YAYS, 4 NAYS, AND

0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING.

SENATOR TRAYNOR made a motion for a "DO NOT PASS" of HB 1269.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN second the motion.

SENATOR FISCHER called for roll vote #2 of HB 1269 indicating 6 YAYS, 1 NAYS, AND 0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING.

SENATOR KELSH will carry HB 1269.



10312.0401 Title.

# PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

Page 2, line 14, replace the first "July" with "August" and replace the second "July" with "August"

Renumber accordingly

10312.0403 Title.

.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "fcr an Act to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Ccde, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**20.1-03-07.1.** Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required. Except as provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonresident small game hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period or the one 7-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfowl hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses will be available, and may shall specify the number of licenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner in which they are to be issued. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

		Date Roll	Call Vote #: $\frac{3-15-01}{24}$		
2001 SENATE STAN BILL/RESOLUTIO			ITTEE ROLL CALL VOT २ <i>७१</i>	ES	
Senate NATURAL RESOURCES				Com	mittee
Subcommittee on					
or Conference Committee					
Legislative Council Amendment Nur	nber _				<b></b>
Action Taken	Am	unda	mut 10312.04	13	
Motion Made By		Se By	conded heleoz	<u>j</u>	
Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Thomas Fischer, Chairman			Sen. Michael A. Every		$\checkmark$
Sen. Ben Tollefson, Vice Chair.	K-		Sen. Jerome Kelsh		
Sen. Randel Christmann Sen. Layton Freborg		<u></u>	and any statement water and state to an an an an an an an and an and an and an and a state of the state of the		
					{
Sen. John T. Travnor					
Sen. John T. Traynor	FF				
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor					
Sen. John T. Traynor		No			

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

, N

Date: 3-15-01 Roll Call Vote #: 2

# 2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / うし9

Senate NATURAL RESOURCE	5			Com	mitte
Subcommittee on					
or	Land 2 4 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999		۲۰۰۶ (۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۵۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱ ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ - ۱۹۹۹ -		
Conference Committee					
Legislative Council Amendment Nu	mber _				
Action Taken	T	)	Vot Pass		
Motion Made By $1/12 \cdot \sqrt{2}$	ر <b>م</b>	Se B	conded Chari	stma,	っん
J	يتحديد حديدي				
Senators Sen. Thomas Fischer, Chairman	Yes	No	Senators Sen. Michael A. Every	Yes	No
Sen. Ben Tollefson, Vice Chair.	+		Sen, Jerome Kelsh		
Sen. Randel Christmann					
Sen. Layton Freborg	V		a a fair a dhu an ann ann ann ann an fairteann a fa an fairteann a fa an ann ann ann ann ann an fairteann a hAi		
Sen. John T. Traynor					
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
		-	a an		
					الانتياكي كالسي
Fotal (Yes)	n 17	Nc			
	fri			6 In an a star of a star from the star of a star	9 <b>710</b>
Absent		-6-	n à Bul / às againg maintainteachan agus an an gangar stàragan san ann an gan gan ( an s sa stàra agus ang		patente e contracte de la contr
Floor Assignment	Kil	di			
		L. C. but and	annan a baan ay a baay ahaa ahaa ahaa ahaa ahaa ahaa	دى بالحبافسة فتوطف الجناك بيك بياله	

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

#### **REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)** March 15, 2001 4:23 p.m.



#### **REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE**

HB 1269, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Fischer, Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (6 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1269 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 10312.0405 Title. 0.500 per TB Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for Senator Tollefson March 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact section 20.1-03-07.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to nonresident waterfowl hunting; and to declare an emergency.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 20.1-03-07.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**20.1-03-07.1.** Nonresident waterfowl hunting license required. Except as provided in sections 20.1-03-07.2 and 20.1-03-07.3, a nonresident may not hunt waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, in addition to a nonresident small game hunting license. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen consecutive days, any period of seven consecutive days, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license authorizing the fourteen-day hunting period or the one 7-day hunting period allows hunting in a specified waterfowl hunting zone. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows hunting in a specified zone during each period. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall specify various waterfowl hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses will be available, and may shall specify the number of licenses which may be issued in each zone and the manner in which they are to be issued. A nonresident is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

FloorAmendment adopted wate wall load bell load

10312.0405

# 2001 HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1269

#### 1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

#### BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1269 conf

#### House Natural Resources Committee

# Conference Committee

Hearing Date 4-5-01

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter //
2	XX		11100
			A season and we have a season of the season and the season and the season and the season of the seas
a sector a s			
Committee Clerk Signa	iture Parn De	ver	

Minutes: <u>Chair Rennerfeldt</u> called the conference meeting to order with following also present: Rep. DeKrey, Rep. S.Kelsh, Sen. Traynor, Sen. Tollefson, and Sen. J.Kelsh. The house would like to turn this bill into a study.

Rep. DeKrey I agree with the chair. We have a bill that is a can of worms.

<u>Sen. Tollefson</u> : The amended bill that came out of the floor, only changed it from "may" to "shall". That was amendment 10312.0405.

<u>Sen, Traynor</u>: I have spoken to my area and they would welcome this as a study. There are so many players in this area. I think it's appropriate that they all come together and hopefully reach a solution on both the resident and nonresident issue. I have seen the proposed study resolution and it addresses the issues. I move amendment 10312.408.

<u>Rep.DeKrey</u>: I would like to further amended to include what other states are doing around us. That is a recent issue. The surrounding states are starting to cap their nonresident hunters. That should be part of the study, too. Page 2 House Natural Resources Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB1269 conf Hearing Date 4-5-01

Sen. Tollefson : I second that amendment. I understand that there was a time perimeter involved in this. The study would be done now.

<u>Sen. Kelsh</u>: There was something said one time that Game and Fish do the study. This would allow for free exchange between all the parties concerned about this issue. The biggest thing is that it's building animosity between our resident hunters and our landowners. We have to alleviate this.

Sen. Traynor : When the senate heard this, we had it in the large hearing room. We had 10 to 15 people opposing this as it came to us from the house. I think there were 15 submitted written testimonies, too. I think this should be a legislative study. This bill has had a chaotic career. I don't think we want this again.

<u>Rep. Traynor</u>: There was talk about naming the particular entities to be involved, but what if you leave someone out. You don't want to offend someone. All the players could be put on the agenda during the study. This is what I would like to see. It was a shot in the dark once we got the bill. We didn't have all the players for the first hearing in the house. We took it back again. I think the senate had a better picture by the time you got it. We have E.C. hear so we can get that in our amendment.

Scn. Traynor : I withdraw my first amendment and move the amendment to include the language concerning studying what bordering states to handle these issues. L.C. will know where to place the language in the study.

Sen, Tollefson : I second.

VOTE: <u>6</u> YES and <u>0</u> NO with none absent. AMENDMENT PASSED. Rep. Rennerfeldt will carry if needed. 10312.0408 Title.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1101 and 1102 of the House Journal and pages 880 and 881 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1269 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative council study of issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF RESIDENT AND **NONRESIDENT HUNTING.** The legislative council shall study issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state. The study must include the number of licenses issued to residents and nonresidents and the fees for those licenses, the time period for which a license is valid, whether zones should be established, effects on landowners, effects on guides and outfitters,/and the economic impact of nonresident hunters on the state of North Dakota. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Vilor bordening states let Sen. Toll. more å 2. ve wer Richten -How bor How bor Ind Alekay - 2. ve . Tolle. Fer

10312.0408 Title.

#### PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1101 and 1102 of the House Journal and pages 880 and 881 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1269 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative council study of issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT HUNTING. The legislative council shall study issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state. The study must include the number of licenses issued to residents and nonresidents and the fees for those licenses, the time period for which a license is valid, whether zones should be established, effects on landowners, effects on guides and outfitters, and the economic impact of nonresident numbers on the state of North Dakota. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

and how states horderig no are addressing the imme of munisident + resident heating 10312.0409 Title.0600 Adopted by the Natural Resources Conference Committee April 5, 2001

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1269 NAT. RES. 4-5-01

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1101 and 1102 of the House Journal and pages 880 and 881 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1269 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL." replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative council study of issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state.

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:** 

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT HUNTING. During the 2001-2002 interim, the legislative council shall study issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state. The study must include the number of licenses issued to residents and nonresidents and the fees for those licenses, the time period for which a license is valid, whether zones should be established, effects on landowners, effects on guides and outfitters, the economic impact of nonresident hunters on the state of North Dakota, and how states bordering North Dakota are addressing issues relating to nonresident and resident hunting. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly





			Date: 4-5-01 Roll Call Vote #		
В	ILL/RE	SOLU'I	TTEE ROLL CALL VOTI	ES	
House <u>Natural</u> F	Sepor	me		Com	mittee
Subcommittee on	J				gad Ma antidata daga an _adar
or X Conference Committee					
Legislative Council Amendment Nu	ımber	10	312,0409		
Action Taken $Do Pc$	-		n an		
Motion Made By Sen. Trayno				Asan	<u> </u>
/ /		j			
Representatives Rep. Kennenfeldt	Yes X	No	Sen. Traynor	Yes X	No
Rop. Di Know	X. X		Sen. Toldefson Sen. Kelsh	X	
					·*·······
				-	
Total (Yes)		No	_ <u>Ò</u>	100 <u>100 </u>	
Absent					
Floor Assignment R.p. 48	enne	hol	dt		
If the vote is on an amendment, brief		U		****	

Insert LC: 10312.0409

#### REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1269, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Traynor, Tollefson, Kelsh and Reps. Rennerfeldt, DeKrey, S. Kelsh) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1101-1102 and place HB 1269 on the Seventh order.

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1101 and 1102 of the House Journal and pages 880 and 881 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1269 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative council study of issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state.

#### BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF RESIDENT AND NONRESIDENT HUNTING. During the 2001-2002 interim, the legislative council shall study issues relating to resident and nonresident hunting in this state. The study must include the number of licenses issued to residents and nonresidents and the fees for those licenses, the time period for which a license is valid, whether zones should be established, effects on landowners, effects on guides and outfitters, the economic impact of nonresident hunters on the state of North Dakota, and how states bordering North Dakota are addressing issues relating to nonresident and resident hunting. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1269 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

, REPORT OF CONFERENCE (ACCEDE/RECEDE) - 420	OMMITTEE 07398
(Bill Number) HB	() (, as (re)engrossed):
Your Conference Committee	
the (Senate/House and place 12.6 °C having been unable and a new committee	For the House;
(1) LC (2) LC (3) DESK (4) CC	DATE: $4 15101$ CARRIER: <u>Bep Runnenfeldt</u> LC NO of amendment LC NO. <u>10312</u> , <u>0409</u> of engrossment Emergency clause added or deleted Statement of purpose of amendment

2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1269

•

¢



#### North Dakota Game and Fish Department Testimony House Bill 1269

This bill involves setting up a zone system for nonresident waterfowl hunters and sets a quota for each zone. The Department is neutral on this legislation. If the Department would establish a restrictive system like this through the Governor's proclamation for waterfowl hunting, we would be accused of being anti-economic development in a state that needs all the economic help it can get. By having a liberal nonresident licensing system like we have, the Department is accused of not helping resident hunters and of wanting the money from the nonresident license sales. This is a controversial policy decision for the State of North Dakota and we welcome your help in making it. This bill may be a tool you want to use.

Attached you will find a zone map and a listing to the 1999 nonresident waterfowl license sales information compared to the zone limits in this bill. As you can see, only zones 3 and 4 would see a reduction in license sales to nonresidents. The north central zone 3 would be reduced about 1,000 licenses from the 1999 level. Zone 4 would be reduced from approximately 5,000 license to 2,000 - a 60 percent reduction.

The Department's licensing system will be able to handle this zone system with few changes and little additional cost. Since two of these units will probably reach their maximum number, licenses will not be available locally for nonresident hunters.

The fiscal note shows a reduction of \$380,000 per year for the Game and Fish Department. This reduction will not have a significant impact on Department operations. Revenue from nonresident hunting license sales will continue at a very high level.

One point needs to be clarified for this bill. On page 1, lines 13 and 14, nonresidents are allowed to have two 7 day hunting periods in a specified zone. For example, a nonresident hunter may hunt for 7 days in Unit 3 and 7 days in Unit 4. Would this hunter be subtracted from the quota in both zones 3 and 4? Should we allow nonresidents to hunt only in one zone per season? We would like some guidance on this.



24,000

To

21,900

HB 1269

Objection to HB 1269

North Dakota is always looking for alternative income for our state. Our North Dakota communities have become prime waterfowl hunting areas due to excess rains and snows.

Each small town enjoys the income from gas, grocery, café, and bar sales. In Woodworth out of state hunters own many homes and the city earns some income versus leaving them vacant. The state of North Dakota benefits from an increase in taxes such as sales, gas, lodging..

The individuals themselves have renovated and updated and cleaned houses to accommodate the out of state hunters.

The bottom line is out of state money for the state of North Dakota and an economic boost the small communities need--tourism

Liz Klenig


curt wells

or many of North Dakota's resident hunters, the word nonresident rolls off their tongue

like a pheasant feather with a little dirt on it. Unless, of course, they're hunting in another state themselves. Then nonresidents aren't so bad.

I hunt several states yearly and don't like to feel like an outcast. That's why I resist joining the anti-nonresident chorus that's echoing across the prairie. But that song is growing louder every year. Is it time we further manage nonresidents?

There are essentially two types of nonresident hunters. Well, maybe three.

# The Nomesleen we

Nonresident Number One is the guy who lives in Minnesota or even Missouri, is a working man, serious about hunting, is ethical and hunts hard. When he comes to North Dakota he gets a motel room, eats in restaurants and buys gas and other supplies at local stores. He asks permission from landowners and wouldn't dream of upsetting a hospitable farmer. He's also teaching his young son to hunt, and together they daydream about their time in North Dakota.

Nonresident number two is the guy who sits in a corporate office in Chicago with a North Dakota pheasant on his wall. Money is merely a formality to this guy and every year he books a pheasant or waterfowl hunt for himself and a half dozen clients. They fly in and are picked up by an outfitter who takes them to the lodge where everything is provided for them. These nonresidents pay several hundred dollars per day and the money they spend here is then used by the outfitter to lease more private land, taking it away from both the resident hunter and nonresident Number One.

Which nonresident do you

prefer as a guest in your state?

Yes, there are nonresidents who are idiots, game hogs and have no respect for private property, but there are residents who fit that mold, too. Oftentimes a neighbor causes more trouble for a landowner than the outside hunter.

The key to this issue is balance. How do we welcome just the right number of nonresidents to satisfy tourism and economic interests, without degrading the hunting experience for residents?

If we raise license fees as a way of limiting nonresidents, guess which nonresident we'll end up with? Number Two won't bat an eyelash, while Number One and his young son will have to stay home.

The other options are to limit nonresident hunter numbers, or the amount of time they can hunt. But do we really have too many nonresidents now? If so, what kind? Too many out-of-state pheasant hunters? Waterfowlers? Bowhunters? We limit out-ofstate deer gun hunters and restrict the time for waterfowl hunters, but there are inconsistencies. We allow unlimited numbers of nonresident pheasant

ters and let them hunt all on long. We limit nonresident very "any deer" tags, yet sell unlimited numbers of nonresident archery antelope tags. Are further restrictions warranted?

And what about Number Three, the third face of the nonresident? It's the face of your son, or mine, your granddaughter, brother or father. Are they, or will they someday be, a nonresident? Would you like them to come home to hunt? Just how restrictive should we be?

The obvious drawback to limiting the number of nonresidents rather than raising license fees is loss of revenue for the Game and Fish Department. I hear lots of complaining about how it seems the Department just wants to sell licenses. We'll, we're one of the only states whose game and fish agency is funded entirely by license fees (and federal matching funds) and receives no revenue from the state's general fund. Is it fair that the state's tourism and service industries

the benefits of hunting and ing, yet no tax dollars go to support the outdoors? Perhaps a few tax dollars from the general fund would make it easier for the Department to manage nonresidents fairly, without fear of a reduced budget.

There's yet another twist in this issue. Because we don't limit the time nonresident pheasant hunters can hunt, some are starting to buy farms with houses and turning them into their private hunting preserves. That will stop if we limit their hunting to a couple weeks, but will also punish all other nonresidents, including the Number Threes.

What about us residents? Shouldn't we come first? You bet! Why do we live in North Dakota? Why do we put up with nasty winters, short summers, mosquitoes, and relatively low-paying jobs? It's partly because the hunting and fishing is so damn good. We earn our outdoor paradise. We get the good stuff because we tolerate the bad.

Meanwhile, nonresidents are

safely back home. They don't pay our taxes, shovel our snow or fight our mosquitoes. They come only for the good stuff. Maybe they should move to North Dakota, bringing their businesses and jobs with them. Wouldn't that be more valuable than hosting them for a week or two each fall? If we take charge and maintain our outdoor experiences at a high enough level, it can happen, and already does.

The commercialization of hunting is a runaway train that's bearing down on North Dakota. It's fueled by the union between the wealthy nonresident hunter and the guide/outfitter. That train has plowed through many states where, if you aren't a member of a hunting club with an expensive lease, you don't hunt. What can we do to stop this train when no one else has?

What If we put the clamps on guiding and outfitng? Cap the number of licenses issued and raise he fees to prevent frivolous operations, like the guy with a good dog, who decides he might as well get paid several hundred dollars while he's hunting. I applaud the ND Game and Fish Dept.'s proposal to prohibit guides/outfitters from operating on land managed by the Dept. I wish it applied to federal land also. Why should the public land hunter have to compete with an outfitter's clients?

That same bill would also prohibit guides from carrying weapons. I agree, it's not ethical, isn't done in most other states, and goes back to the frivolous guide. If he can't hunt at the same time, he'll think twice about guiding. Why make it easy and fun too?

Maybe an occasional sting operation would identify the cheaters. Like the unlicensed guide who pockets hundreds of dollars per day just to "help some friends hunt."

I imagine I'm not making any friends in the outfitting business with these views, but I'm only interested in securing the future of hunting in North Dakota for people like myself, the common man. Tough decisions need to be made.

Certainly, there's a place for outfitters in North Dakota. I've used outfitters in many states and Canada, but, like nonresidents there has to be limits.

Nonresidents and outfitters are like visiting relatives. They're an important part of our hunting family, but too many of them at once can lead to serious trouble. I don't have all the answers, but if we fail to take control of this problem, like so many states before us, a large portion of North Dakota's hunting land will be leased or purchased and served up to the wealthy hunter.

The rest of us will be left out in the cold. With only the mosquitoes.



# North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance

1205 6th Avenue NE lestown, ND 58401 lone: 701-252-1586



# **TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH NORTH DAKOTA SPORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE** PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES ON HB 1269, FEBRUARY 2, 2001

# MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE:

Good morning. I am Larry Knoblich, Executive Director of the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance. Six weeks ago we were 5 members; today we are 2000 members and growing. I only mention this to emphasize the fact that all 2000 members are concerned with the same problems caused by the ever-expanding numbers of nonresident hunters.

We support HB 1269 in that it confronts the problem that was first dealt with in 1977 when the state was divided into nine (9) zones. This bill will allow for approximately the same number of nonresidents that hunted in 2000. This plan allows for the hunting pressure to be distributed more equally throughout the state.

We offer the following reasons for this bill to be passed.

- 1. Waterfowl hunting quality is greatest where the ratio of waterfowl to hunters is the highest.
- 2. Nonresident waterfowl hunters in North Dakota have increased exponentially during the last 10 years, from <5000 in 1990 to >21,000 in 1999 (the best estimate for last year is 25,702, but the official count won't be available until March 2001).
- 3. Unofficial queries of landowners indicate that they're just plain tired of all the hubbub (hunters driving through their fields, hunting too close to their houses or buildings, hunters calling to ask permission, etc.) An increasing amount of land is being leased or bought for hunting by nonresidents, further decreasing hunting opportunities for residents.

"To Lobby for the Good of North Dakota Sports Persons"

# **TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH NORTH DAKOTA SPORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE** PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES ON HB 1269, FEBRUARY 2, 2001 Page 2

- 4. Despite an annual increase of 19% in nonresident waterfowl hunters during the last 5 years, numbers of resident waterfowl hunters have been stable at about 35,000 during this time.
- 5. Despite all the hype written in popular magazine articles, seen on TV and on the internet about how great the duck hunting is in North Dakota, hunter success (number of ducks harvested/hunter/day) is one of the lowest in the U.S. (about 0.8 ducks/hunter/day).
- 6. Hunter success (as measured above) shows a declining trend during the last 5 years.
- 7. Many resident hunters are dissatisfied with duck hunting because of increased competition with nonresidents.
- 8. The average duck hunter in North Dakota does NOT benefit by nonresidents pumping money into the community -- instead, they suffer poorer quality hunting and increased personal expense from having to drive farther or longer to find a place to hunt. Resident hunters spent \$1,265/hunter/season, while nonresidents spent \$705/hunter/season in 1997.
- 9. At current rates of increase, nonresident waterfowl hunters in North Dakota will outnumber resident waterfowl hunters in 2003, they will exceed 50,000 by 2005, and they will exceed 88,000 by 2010. This number may be reached much sooner with the speed of today's internet and the mobility of present day hunters.
- 10. The states around us have come to the realization that too many nonresidents can be a problem. South Dakota limits the nonresident waterfowlers to 4,000 ten-day licenses and 2,000 three-day licenses for the Pierre area. Montana has put a limit on elk and deer tags and are about to limit nonresident upland licenses to 11,000. Colorado has capped the number of elk tags for the first time in 30 years. More nonresidents is not the only doorway to economic development. Quality of life and a concern for the resource has proven to be of great importance in these states.

# **TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH** NORTH DAKOTA SPORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES DN HB 1269, FEBRUARY 2, 2001 Page 3

We think these facts are great cause for concern for the quality of waterfowl hunting in North Dakota in the future. We do not propose to eliminate hunting opportunity for nonresidents. Few other states allow 22,000 nonresident waterfowl hunters, the limit we would like to place. However, a completely open-door policy is heading in a very dangerous direction for the maintenance of high quality waterfowl hunting for resident AND nonresident waterfowl hunters alike.

The NDSA offers the following conclusion as taken from page 38 of Characteristics, Expenditures, and Economic Impact of Resident and Nonresident Hunters and Anglers in North Dakota, 1996-97, Season and Trends, as compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Experiment Station, N.D.S.U., Fargo, ND.

The responsibility of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department is to manage the state's fish and wildlife resources. This involves meeting the growing demands of resident hunters and anglers. Previous research has found that a considerable number of resident hunters and anglers would hunt elsewhere if North Dakota could not provide adequate hunting and fishing opportunities (Keitch and Baltezore 1993). NDGF should focus on keeping resident hunting and angling in the state to maintain and diversify the state's economic base. A secondary consideration should be to identify an excess capacity which could provide hunting and angling opportunities for nonresident hunters and anglers.

The members of the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance urge you to confront this issue. It is in your hands to find a solution. The solution is HB 1269.

We ask for your support and a DO PASS on HB 1269.

thank

Respectfully, moblied

Executive Director

January 29, 01

Dear Committee Members:

My name is Sheldon Schlecht and I am the owner of Sheldon's Waterfowl and Upland Bird Hunts of rural Streeter.

My wife and I are unable to attend this committee meeting because we are at a sport's show in Harrisburg, PA.

I object to House Bill 1269 in its entirety for the following reasons:

- 1. The out-of-state hunting dollars provide our rural communities with a huge economic boost that affects not only the local economy, but trickles outward to communities like Jamestown, Bismarck and Fargo.
- 2. Chase Lake Project the largest percent of funding comes from out of state funding, the majority of which is from Ducks Unlimited. Chase Lake currently has 1.1 million acres in its program. How can we justify all the money and effort from out of state to build up and maintain the project only to try to eliminate their participation now that the project is established by eliminating their hunting rights?
- 3. This isn't fair to the out-of-state hunters who have purchased property and paid taxes for the sole purpose of being allowed to hunt here. Should we now penalize them?
- 4. In addition to rural property, several small towns have had out-of-state hunters purchase homes. These people have put the property back on the tax rolls in addition to maintaining the property. If they are not allowed to hunt there, what are the chances that they will continue to keep the property maintained and on the tax rolls?
- 5. Waterfowl is currently in record high numbers, and in fact, the goose season was extended to a spring season and a fall nuisance season. Why would we now want to cut back on hunters when the bird population is at a record high?
- 6. In addition to out-of-state hunters spending money here during the hunting season, many of them bring their families back here in the summer and spend a considerable amount of tourist dollars. We are the least visited state for tourism. Don't we need these dollars?
- 7. This would have a devastating effect on the guide service that 1 have worked hard to establish over the last 13 years.



- Provided 87 car rentals from Bismarck
- Provided 247 airline tickets into the Bismarck airport
- Spent \$8300.00 on shotgun shells at Scheel's in Bismarck
- Provided 27 local temporary jobs in rural communities
- Purchased and remodeled 10 homes in Streeter and put them back on the tax rolls
- Spent \$4300.00 in local repair shops for hunting vehicle repairs and upkeep
- Spent \$14,000.00 in our local grocery store
- Spent \$11,000.00 in fuel for our hunting vehicles
- Spent \$25,000.00 for non-resident hunting licenses
- Spent \$29,000.00 in pheasants to benefit not only the out-of-state hunters, but the local hunters who enjoyed hunting them at our expense
- Provided 300 acres of unharvested corn to winter the local wildlife

This was all done in a six week period with non-resident hunters this past fall. The State of North Dakota has no money invested in us – we pay for sports shows, web sites, etc. They benefit from the return.

Our hunters book their hunts up to a year in advance, making vacation plans, airline reservations, etc. How can we do our job without knowing if we will even be able to have them here to hunt?

8. In talking to people who sponsored this bill, it seems like the main issue here is local land access, yet year after year, hunters will come in to small towns, rent a room without utilizing local guide services, and still manage to limit out on birds within public lands. Hunting is a privilege, not a right. This privilege is contingent on the farmer, rancher or landowner allowing open hunting on his land, not on a hunter in our state thinking that because he lives here, it is his right to be able to hunt here. Let's let the Game and Fish Department, not a sportsman's group, do their job in allowing hunting zones and setting standards for the number of hunters allowed to hunt in our state.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Sincekely, Sheldon Schlecht

.

# STREETER CO-OP OIL CO. PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 424-3377 OR 424-3467 STREETER, N. DAK. 58483 COOP

Dear Committee,

My have is WAyne Buck I Am the manager of Greeker WOOD nil company. I oppend HB 1269 due to the Fact that we rely keovily on nonpsident hunters who spend tremendous amounts of moreig in our local pass stations & communities. Our local guide services also due gas stations & communities. Our local guide services also due their business with us during the Fall Serson. Our with our average Age in these purch communities getting older and towns average Age in these purch communities getting older And towns average Age in these purch communities detting older And towns average Age is these purch communities were non-resident hunters softing Scholler Shouldn's we en courage more non-Resident hunters average of dis couragenge them. Remember, we will once Again have day years where we will to not have As many hunters. Lot's utilize this resource when we can.

Sincoraly , WAYNE Buck Manager / Streeter Coop 0-1 Streeter, N.P.

Dear Comm. Mencher We own and operate frommet the in Damson I algoit to hour Bilp 1269 these non research hunter Sport a lat of money in these little towns, the Cize and gas Station are also run here a done well by the tour queles me out of towners, you people don't really e in these wittle fours.

thank you

Sara neustel

KEMMET'S GROCERY #173 P.O. BOX 204 DAWSON, ND 58428 1\30\01

# Committee Member, Natural Resources

As a native North Dakotan and a avid hunter, I have spent many years hunting central North Dakota.

I have developed many friendships with landowners which has resulted in opportunities to hunt their property.

I have found a sense of satisfaction by involving myself, supplying labor assistance to the landowner, earning hunting privileges on his property, plus kindling friendships with his family and neighbors. I have knocked on many landowners doors and have been provided access to land for hunting.

In my opinion, my opportunity to gain access to hunt on private property has not been severely impacted by non-resident hunters. Further restrictions on non-resident hunters will not solve the access problem. It may, in fact, only escalate posting of property and restrict the resident hunter.

Jamestown, N.D.



Dear Committee, My name is El Ray Percho I own & operate the local grockry Store in Streeter, North Datate. I oppose HB 1269 due to the Fact Hat,'t would be devositioning to on the grocomy Store, I Am operating. We Redy on the local guides who purch ase all OF their grocerns from our Store And the hunters who may not utilize the local suides but also Stop in And buy gas & Shacks. Who is going to help our local Small Communities if NOA-Resident. hunters, are limited, is it going to be the dew Sports mans alliance. I Sold 27,489.00 worth of hon Resident hunting liscenses for the State of North Afforda during the post two seasons. I feel Hais is a great contribution From A town of 150 people. Hats OFF to; our guides And out Fitters Art He tourism depit for bringing Hose people in. My Final comment is how

do our local guides, gusting going to Sportshows and advertising in MOGAZINES to help, UNE local Communities is they are not able to know is they will be getting liscenses Fore their client's. Isn't this unfair because OF this bill creating such limits & restractions, This is like telling a printing shop owner in Jampstows that we have area many need to distraibute them more evenly ACCRUSS the state And that we can't guarAntee him Any clients but we will have A lottery deawing in August, to decide, it he will have Any business. Who cares iF he has warked hard over the years to establish his business like our local guides have. Thank you for your time. Sincerely, Elkay feecho Ownere of Streaks Grocky Streaks N.K.

# HB 1269

Rep. Hanson



- 1. Waterfowl hunting quality is greatest where the ratio of waterfowl to hunters is the highest.
- 2. Nonresident waterfowl hunters in ND have increased exponentially during the last 10 years, from <5000 in 1990 to >21,000 in 1999 (the best estimate for last year is 25,702, but the official count won't be available until March 2001).
- 3. Unofficial queries of landowners indicate that they're just plain tired of all the hubub (hunters driving through their fields, hunting too close to their houses or buildings, hunters calling to ask permission, etc.) An increasing amount of land is being leased or bought for hunting by nonresidents, further decreasing hunting opportunities for residents.
- $\chi$  4. Despite an annual increase of 19% in nonresident waterfowl hunters during the last 5 years, numbers of resident waterfowl hunters have been stable at about 35,000 during this time.
- X 5. Despite all the hype written in popular magazine articles, seen on TV and on the internet about how great the duck hunting is in ND, hunter success (number of ducks harvested/hunter/day) is one of the lowest in the U.S. (about 0.8 ducks/hunter/day).
  - 6. Hunter success (as measured above) shows a declining trend during the last 5 years.
- $\times$  7. Many resident hunters are dissatisfied with duck hunting because of increased competition with nonresidents.
- $\chi$  8. The average duck hunter in ND does NOT benefit by nonresidents pumping money into the community -- instead, they suffer poorer quality hunting and increased personal expense from having to drive farther or longer to find a place to hunt. Resident hunters spent \$1,265/hunter/season, while nonresidents spent \$705/hunter/season in 1997.
- $\chi$  9. At current rates of increase, nonresident waterfowl hunters in ND will outnumber resident waterfowl hunters in 2003, they will exceed 50,000 by 2005, and they will exceed 88,000 by 2010. This number may be reached much sconer with the speed of today's internet and the mobility of present day hunters.

We think these facts are great cause for concern for the quality of waterfowl hunting in ND in the future. We do not propose to eliminate hunting opportunity for nonresidents. Few other states allow 22,000 nonresident waterfowl hunters, the limit we would like to place. However, a completely open-door policy is heading in a very dangerous direction for the maintenance of high quality waterfowl hunting for resident AND nonresident waterfowl hunters alike.



Proposed Hunting Zones

2

Non-Resident waterfowl or waterfowl and small game licenses sold in 1997 or 1998

1998			DRUT 23,000	
ND	18,000	1999	ABOT 23,000	
TX	8,000			
WI	5,837			
MN	5,504			
SD	4,000 + 2,000 in 4 county area around Pierre			
MT	4,000			
KS	3,200			
OK	1,300			
WY	1,025			

. .



Nonresident Waterlowi Licenses and Zones. Nonresident waterlowi hunters shall be restricted to hunting waterlowi in certain specified zones as hereinatise described. They may only hunt in the zone for which they have a nonresident waterlowi license and in Zone 9.

Zone 1, 500 Licenses. An orea bordered on the west by N.D. No. 1, on the south by U.S. Highway No. 2, on the east by Minnesota, and on the north by Canada.

Zone 2. 500 Licenses. An area bordered on the west by N.D. No. 1, on the south by Interstate 94, on the east by Minnesota, and on the north by U.S. Highway No. 2.

Zone 3, 500 Licenses, An area bordered on the west by N.D. No. 02, on the south by South Dakata, an the east by Minnesota, and on the north by Interstate 94.

Zone 4. 1000 Licenses. An area bordered on the west by U.S. Highway No. 281, on the south by South Dakata, on the east by N.D. No. 32, and on the north by Interstate 94.

Zone 6, 700 Licenses. An area bordered on the west by U.S. Highway No. 281, on the south by interstate 94, on the east by N.D. No. 1, and on the north by N.D. No. 15.

Zone 6. 1800 Licenses. An area bordered on the west by U.S. Highway 281, on the south by N.D. No. 15, on the east by N.D. No. 1, and on the north by N.D. No. 17.

Zone 7, 800 Licenses. An area bordwred on the west by U.S. Highway No. 281 and N.D. No. 69, on the south by N.D. No. 17, on the east by N.D. No. 1, and an the north by Canado.

Zone 8, 2000 Licenses. An area bordered on the west by U.S. Highway No. 83 and N.D. 256, on the south by U.S. Highway No. 2 starting with its junction of U.S. Highway No. 83, thence east to N.D. No. 3, thence south to N.D. No. 19, on the east by N.D. No. 69 and U.S. Highway No. 281, and on the north hy Conada.

Zone 9. Unrestricted number of Licenses. The remainder of the state not described in Zones 1 through 8.



Nonresident Waterfowl Licenses and Zones. Nonresident waterfowl hunters are restricted to hunting waterfowl in certain specified zones for which they have a nonresident waterfowl license. They may hunt only for 14 consecutive days in one zone or two periods of seven consecutive days in one or two different zones and/or in Zone 8.

NU GAME & FISH

~~~



TEL: 1-701-328-6374

Jan 29,01 13:56 No.006 P.01

# For additional hunting information visitiour website at wide state.nd us/gnf/

ND. GAME & FISH

### advantides. Ion-Topic shock is required for transfing w. . . MARINS Service levels, including Federal Participant and Waterbook Productions Assess. This support Participant and Waterbook Productions Assess. This was been added to be waterbook and production and the service added to be the service and the service and the service added to be the service added to be added to be added to be the service added to be added to be added to be added to be the service added to be added to be added to be added to be the service added to be added to be added to be added to be the service added to be the service added to be added to under age shaken may purchasas RosthDaloda navidari Rening, hending and turbasear curbingtes and a North Daloda navident gurves all game and whither Renam and Daloda navident gurves and unserford early?; search and early host statisf game and unserford early?; search and and "breavy, provided, that the nearch, of mailtaining or province or territory of Useach, of mailtaining or province or territory of Useach, of mailtaining convert statuelde non-losic. nigcstory birds as listed atteve. department's Sienzeck office. the Fouries is instand and mount po completions for a cardinal frunker e "Descendion or use of shot other lines Mon-Insite Act is prohibled while Incoling Gachs, games, undbill crawes, families swame, unique and cost State adams access from the considers youth easy only next sets I an eakil furniy member or head careed to furst areal game or weat of it subject to the same regulation order ywdianaet safor ywn, anion ianafer age statu rynefry ywanau y Wil, Wil, Wil, Til, Til, und My Tolhonighau, a noronaullan fynafonau ynafor y cyslanarithefan Santaraf, a'rfado fha ymarfor y des a raciprecel licensing agr wident yrigth hunding Scan REGULATIONS on on Non-Ionic shet, contact the elucation comme アデンスリ i pueden uno a nitul in the same ずどう 8 ğ

OUXX - CONVENENT - EASY LICENSING BY PHONE 



fee can also purchase your liquease septons - 24 hours a day - 7 days a music explores - 20 hours a day - 7 days a music expend. The address has hourse has been all the address for the former has hourse we have address Service Orage will very hourse we have address Service Orage will very 

# 1-00-00-000

fod can novrgoudges these for runs day webpegs, broken formaling on the web predictive 24 theory a day - 7 days a web Ī WEB LICENSING 11

ĝ

A4 -> A4

NON-TOXIC (STEEL) SHOT



### Print this page

Find related

# Fantasy sports

- Fantasy football
- D Fantasy
- basketball
- Fantasy hockey

# Montana plan to restrict nonresident hunters advances

# **Doug Smith**

Ster Tribune Sunday, December 24, 2000

Minnesota is a prime exporter of hunters. They migrate by the thousands each fall to North and South Dakota, low'a, Colorado, Montana and other even more distant points.

But these days those nor resident hunters aren't always greeted with open arms. There's concern in some states, including North and South Dakota, that a growing number of nonresident hunters are taking away hunting options for residents.



Residents are concerned that pressure for land access by a growing number of nonresident hunters has made it more difficult for them to find places to hunt upland birds. Nonresident upland license sales have increased 86 percent in the past 15 years, while resident sales have dropped 20 percent.

"The intent is to get more public hunting opportunities for residents," said Ron Aasheim of the Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks. "They're feeling left out."

A proposal to prohibit nonresidents from hunting upland birds on state managed public wildlife areas was rejected because it likely would have been illegal, Aasheim said. This fall, the state doubled the cost of a nonresident upland license from \$55 to \$110, which reduced sales by about 20 percent. Many of the nonresident hunters are believed to be from Minnesota.

The commission is expected to make a final decision in early February, and will accept public comments until then. They can be sent to the FWP Wildlife Division, P.O. Box 200701, Helena, Mt. 59620 or via e-mail to <u>fwpwld@st.mt.us</u>

Duck-killing investigated Minnesota Department of Natural Resources officials are investigating an especially ugly case of vandalism that occurred last week on Forest Lake.

Two snowmobilers intentionally skipped over a small patch of open water on the lake, running through a flock of about 150 mallards that had congregated there, killing 41 birds.

The ducks were familiar to home owners, some of whom fed the ducks and watched them nest and produce ducklings.

"It's safe to say people are outraged," said local DNR conservation officer Jason

http://www.startribune.com/viewers/qview/cgi/qview.cgi?template=sports\_a&slug=onot24 12/27/00

# HOUSE BILL 1269

I am here today to OBJECT to House Bill 1269 regarding restricting the number of Out-Of-State hunting license. I am originally from Woodworth, ND, just 18 miles north of Medina, ND. My family owns 2000+ acres for over 35 yrs. As of this date, I have never had a problem with out-of-state hunters, nor have I ever heard any complaints from them.

**OUT-OF-STATE** hunters bring <u>A LOT</u> of money to rural communities. During hunting season, there isn't much to support these small communities. Some of these communities make enough during hunting season to support them thru the winter souths. Your out-of-state hunters eat at the local cafe's, rent motel rooms, lodges, etc., buy gas, and go to taverns.

I, being a owner of 2 hunting lodges and land, know how much income these hunters bring to small communities. **OUT-OF-STATE** hunters also promote the state of North Dakota. We have hunters that come from all over the US that even bring their wives here because it is such a beautiful state. WE even had one hunter from KY that is now looking for job here in ND.

I would like to make four points to the OBJECTION of this bill:

- 1. <u>VALUE</u>: A lot of farmers are using hunting and lodging as value added agriculture to their existing operations.
- 2. <u>TOURISM</u>: Out-Of-State hunters promote the state of North Dakota in many different ways. They don't just see the big cities, they see ALL the different sites to be seen through out the state of ND.
- 3. **INCOME:** Do you realize how much income is brought into the state of ND during hunting season? Your small communites are limited as to what they can do to make some money, but during hunting season, the **OUT-OF-STATE** hunters spend money on motels and lodging, gas, food, at taverns, etc. They help the rural communities when in need.
- 4. <u>SUPPORT</u>: A lot of your rural communities are dying because people are moving to bigger towns. Who wants to buy a home in a small town? Your OUT-OF-STATE hunters do and they pay a descent price for them. Instead of these homes sitting vacant, these hunters buy them and use them, and by using them they are promoting ND and spending their money here in ND.

<u>CLOSING</u>: I, being one of these concerned citizens of ND, <u>AND A VOTER</u>, I hope you ALL take this into consideration. The people that are for this bill only want the state of ND for themselves, they don't want to promote it at all, they just want to limit it. Thank you for your time.

Rick & Amy Koenig Carrington, ND





# HB BILL 1269 OBJECTION

Land-owners 487 A. CRP, 313 A. Wetlands Retired Farmers 701-752-4271

Objection to this bill Our Non-Resident Children and Friends may not be able to hunt our farm, located in one of the best hunting areas of North Dakota. This bill is no incentive to allow the general public to hunt. Even more land could be posted-No Hunting.

Why do we own this land?. We have owned this farm for 40 years to farm and enjoy wildlife. Our children live out of state for jobs. One of them now has part of his business in North Dakota, but lives in Arizona.

## Why do we post our land ?

It is our right to control who hunts it. Our second CRP contract is 25% less than the first 10 year one. This is not an incentive to allow the public access to hunt because they pay taxes. Non-Residents do too. If our friends canot hunt no one will.

## Non-Resident Hunting benefit to the state

Non-Resident hunters purchased 22, 000 licenses in 1999 @ \$93 each = \$2,046,000. The unofficial figure for 2000 is 30,000 licenses @ \$93 = \$2,790,000. If each hunter spends \$50 a day and stays only one week that would be \$15,000,000 spent in the state above license fees. An increase of over 25% in one year. This has become Big Business Major Tourism. There is no shortage of good hunting land in Zone 3, as proposed in this bill. Zoning Non-resident Hunters will greatly damage if not eliminate much of this business, which is additional income for farmer-land-owners and the urban areas as well.

There is a lot of land to be leased or bought in the Woodworth Area. Hunters tell us this is the best hunting in the world. Putting 2/3 of the Non-Residents into the NW 1/3 of the State, and issuing 6000 licenses less than last year will surely greatly injure this major business. It will also reduce revenue to the State. Some Non-residents will not be able to hunt their own land, which they rent to local farmers very reasonable. They do not have to make a profit. They just want a place to hunt. It is hard to find a parking place on good Minnesota lands, much less ducks. To zone only Non-Residents from some Federal Hunting Land would be Unconstitutional. Resident Hunters tell us it would be unsportsman-like to lease land to hunt. Even with out Non-Resident Hunters, the best hunting land will be leased by somone. Very little is five anymore. Why should hunting be?

# VOTE NO ON THIS BILL

# HB 1269MR CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OFOBJECTIONTHE NATURAL RESOURCE COMMITTEE

My name is Dennis Clark, Farmer- Land-owner 2000 A Woodworth, ND.

I am not an outfitter or a guide. I own some of the prime hunting land in Stutsman County. My land was leased to the Wildlife by previous owners, for no draining, burning or filling. The opportunity has come in which we can get some revenue from our sloughs and potholes from the depredation which has occured in the past and is still occuring. Our Out-of-State Hunters basicaly hunt on <u>OUR</u> land.

The state has spent millions on the tourist industry. I feel the out of state hunters are tourists and they have expressed interest in bringing their families back in the summer to show them the unique area in which they hunt. Some have expressed interest in coming back in the winter to fish. Our land is open for in state hunters as well as out of state hunters, but why should it be free?

This a form of Economic Development that has greatly benefited area Cafes, Gas Stations, bars and grocery stores. The businesses in cities and towns are not limited to the number of customers they can have. Why limit our customers. This bill will be limiting our opportunity to make a living from our land.

The Out-of-Staters do not have any problem finding land to hunt. I do not know why Local Hunters do. A Jamestown man has purchased a section of land in our area. It is gated and posted to all other local hunters.

Please do not pass HB 1269

If the landowners can no longer lease land for hunting it does not mean local hunting will be better. The land owners see it as a loss of quite a bit of income which can not be recouped from local hunters who will not lease land, but want to hunt free

From the information we have been able to obtain : Non Resident hunters purchased 22,000 licenses last year @ \$95 each --\$2,046,000. Resident Hunters purchased 39,000 licenses last year @ \$15 each -- \$85,000

Please do not sign this bill. Copies to all ND Representatives and Senators.

Thank you for your attention,

Woodworth Area Residents



,'

د.

james I nagel <nageljames@qwest. net>

02/19/01 10:03 PM

To: jonelson@state.nd.us, david bearn <sbjacoble@aol.com>, george legg <ndlodge@ndak.net>, jim schuster <geese@ndhunting.com>, john hanson <jhanson@loggingcampranch.com>, kyle blanchefield <woodlandresort@stellarnet.com>, lynn kongslle <akongslie@hotmail.com>, terry focke <sofoct@state.nd.us> cc:

Subject: (no subject)

Jon:

In regards to the latest proposed amendment on Hb1269 with 13,500 licenses in Zone 1 and 2,500 licenses in Zone 2 and 8,000 licenses in Zone 3. Also 25% of the Non-Resident Waterfowl licenses being available to Certified Guides until July 31st. Our new official position of The North Dakota Professional Guides and Outfitters Association would be to change our position from opposed to neutral on Hb1269.

We would like to express our appreciation on your efforts in this matter and even though I am sure you would have rather we would actually come out and support Hb1269, neutral is the best position we are able to offer at this time. This is probably due to some individual association members who are still worried about reductions in Zone 3 from the estimated 9,325 hunters per Game and Fish Dept. Survey work for the year 2000.

Once again our final association stance is neutral on Hb1269 and any further opposition from Guides on this issue is probably because of the short time frame and the unability to slow down the truck that was already set in motion on this downhill run.

Thanks for your consideration,

James L Nagel

Lobbyist, ND Guides and Outfitters Association.



"Schadewald, Paul T." <pschadew@state.nd. us> To: "Nelson, Jon O." <jonelson@state.nd.us> cc: Subject: HB 1269 Relate Info

02/19/01 11:54 AM

| HB1269 |        | 1999(Est) | 2000 Level Est |  |
|--------|--------|-----------|----------------|--|
| Zone 1 | 16,000 | 11,000    | 12,500         |  |
| Zone 2 | 2,000  | 2,800     | 3,175          |  |
| Zone 3 | 4,000  | 8,200     | 9,325          |  |
| Total  | 22,000 | 22,000    | 25,000         |  |

Jim Nagel asked me to email you this info on the number of nonresident waterfowl licenses sold by zone. We just this past week, received the year 2000 info. When the bill was heard, only the 1999 info was available.

.







•

# North Dakota



waterfwl

Testomony & Tom Bain vie: NB 1269 (For tean about conside impact. but forget The import of Those & us vesidents That i livose T. live in Mr because of its quality of life. We dre business owners and many is love to hunt waterfoul. There are 1000's Office. We own hunt waterfoul. There are 1000's Office. We own Dusinesses. Each of us theat live bue have an economic impact that dwarfs the impost Non veridents. Many of us blave job opportunites out particle that are far more herative present out particle that are far more here in NS. Vet, nubber is available to us here in NS. Vet, we choose to live the because of the quality of life, including hunting. Our impact is ling 2. Nivs legislature represents us. Thank you. Jon Bri

# North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance

205 6th Avenue NE nestown, ND 58401 one: 701-252-1586 Hotels & motels als neit pay one cent in

takes the the DX F. L.

# TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH NORTH DAKOTA SFORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE PRESENTED TO THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES ON HB 1269, MARCH 8, 2001

# MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE:

Good morning. I am Larry Knoblich, Executive Director of the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance. I represent membership in United Sportsmen of North Dakota, Jamestown Chapter, Stutsman County Wildlife Federation, Future Pheasants, Inc. of Marion, Barnes County Wildlife, Carrington Wildlife Club, and individuals from throughout the state that now total over 2400 members. This is only mentioned to let you know that "those Jamestown guys are the only ones concerned about this" is not a true statement at all.

This bill was only brought to the legislature because the resident hunters of the state have expressed a real concern over the ever-increasing number of nonresidents that hunt in the state. The reason that Jamestown is mentioned in the equation is because a small group of us were willing to carry the flag of the resident hunter to the legislature before the problem becomes so large that hunting as we all would like to remember it becomes a memory that our descendants will only experience through family pictures and stories, as well videos put out by the economic developers of our state.

We offer the following reasons for this bill to be passed.

- 1. Waterfowl hunting quality is greatest where the ratio of waterfowl to hunters is the highest.
- 2. Nonresident waterfowl hunters in North Dakota have increased exponentially during the last 10 years, from <5000 in 1990 to >21,000 in 1999 (the best estimate for last year is 25,000).

"To Lobby for the Good of North Dakota Sports Persons"

# **TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH NORTH DAKOTA SPORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE** PRESENTED TO THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES ON HB 1269, MARCH 8, 2001 Page 2

- 3. Unofficial queries of landowners indicate that they're just plain tired of all the hubbub (hunters driving through their fields, hunting too close to their houses or buildings, hunters calling to ask permission, etc.) An increasing amount of land is being leased or bought for hunting by nonresidents, further decreasing hunting opportunities for residents.
- 4. Despite an annual increase of 19% in nonresident waterfowl hunters during the last 5 years, numbers of resident waterfowl hunters have been stable at about 35,000 during this time.
- 5. Despite all the hype written in popular magazine articles, seen on TV and on the internet about how great the duck hunting is in North Dakota, hunter success (number of ducks harvested/hunter/day) is one of the lowest in the U.S. (about 0.8 ducks/hunter/day).
- 6. Hunter success (as measured above) shows a declining trend during the last 5 years.
- 7. Many resident hunters are dissatisfied with duck hunting because of increased competition with nonresidents.
- 8. The average duck hunter in North Dakota does NOT benefit by nonresidents pumping money into the community -- instead, they suffer poorer quality hunting and increased personal expense from having to drive farther or longer to find a place to hunt. Resident hunters spent \$1,265/hunter/season, while nonresidents spent \$705/hunter/season in 1997.
- 9. At current rates of increase, nonresident waterfowl hunters in North Dakota will outnumber resident waterfowl hunters in 2003, they will exceed 50,000 by 2005, and they will exceed 88,000 by 2010. This number may be reached much sooner with the speed of today's internet and the mobility of present day hunters.
- 10. The states around us have come to the realization that too many nonresidents can be a problem. South Dakota limits the nonresident waterfowlers to 4,000 ten-day licenses and 2,000 three-day licenses for the Pierre area. Montana has put a limit on elk and deer tags and are about to limit nonresident upland licenses to 11,000.

# TESTIMONY OF LARRY KNOBLICH NORTH DAKOTA SPORTSMEN'S ALLIANCE PRESENTED TO THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

ON HB 1269, MARCH 8, 2001

Page 3

Colorado has capped the number of elk tags for the first time in 30 years. More nonresidents is not the only doorway to economic development. Quality of life and a concern for the resource has proven to be of great importance in these states. We do not wish to be a "copy-cat" state, but we should be willing to learn from other states and take heed to what they have learned from their past.

We think these facts are great cause for concern for the quality of waterfowl hunting in North Dakota in the future. We do not propose to eliminate hunting opportunity for nonresidents. Few other states allow 23,500 nonresident waterfowl hunters, the limit we would like to place. However, a completely open-door policy is heading in a very dangerous direction for the maintenance of high quality waterfowl hunting for resident AND nonresident waterfowl hunters alike.

The NDSA offers the following conclusion as taken from page 38 of Characteristics, Expenditures, and Economic Impact of Resident and Nonresident Hunters and Anglers in North Dakota, 1996-97, Season and Trends, as compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Experiment Station, N.D.S.U., Fargo, ND.

The responsibility of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department is to manage the state's fish and wildlife resources. This involves meeting the growing demands of resident hunters and anglers. Previous research has found that a considerable number of resident hunters and anglers would hunt elsewhere if North Dakota could not provide adequate hunting and fishing opportunities (Keitch and Baltezore 1993). NDGF should focus on keeping resident hunting and angling in the state to maintain and diversify the state's economic base. A secondary consideration should be to identify an excess capacity which could provide hunting and angling opportunities for nonresident hunters and anglers.

The members of the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance urge you to confront this issue. It is in your hands to find a solution. The solution is HB 1269.

We ask for your support and a DO PASS on HB 1269.

Respectfully, L. L. Shih

Larry Knoblich, Executive Director


The TTT ranch, Fred & Joyce Evans, 4949 Triple T rd, Stanley, ND 58784

#### To Whom It May Concern regarding House Bill #1269

We are against this bill for the following reasons and would appreciate your help in defeating it.

- North Dakota promotes tourism and Out of State Hunters are part of the tourism \$\$\$'s that the State wants. This is one small portion of tourism that is working. Let's continue enjoying the dollars brought into the State by Out of State Hunters.
- Small towns in North Dakota are struggling for survival along with the area farmers and ranchers. We also are struggling to survive the farm economy. Every small town Motel, Café & Business benefits from Out of State Hunters, along with the farmers and ranchers who permit these hunters to hunt on their land. We were the second B&B in North Dakota. We need and enjoy that extra income that we receive from Out of State Hunters.
- We feel that there are not too many Waterfowl being killed in North Dakota. Waterfowl is regulated nationally as well as by states. The birds that are raised in North Dakota, and the ones that pass through on their way South from Canada, are hunted hard in the Southern States. This being the case, what is wrong with us in North Dakota taking advantage of the time the Waterfowl are here, to help promote tourism and the economy of the State?
- This bill raises license fees, plus changes the license fee structure. The State Game & Fish didn't ask for the increase, as they actually have quite a surplus of money now.
  Wouldn't it seem logical for the State Game & Fish to ask for an increase if they needed or wanted it? We like when we can go into town to buy Waterfowl licenses for our guests shortly before they come in the fall.
- This bill divides North Dakota into three (3) areas. We live close to Highway #2, so Out of State Hunters could only hunt, --- on the North or South side of the road. We certainly would like to be able continue to take Hunters on either side!
- Evidently the folks who presented this bill are against Out of State Hunters. Our thought is: Did they consider the benefits North Dakota and its people receive from these Out of State Hunters? They did a fantastic job of pushing the bill through the House. However, we feel it is very bad legislation for North Dakota.

It is your turn, as a Senator, to decide the fate of this bill. We certainly appreciate your help in defeating this slanted piece of legislation.

Let's welcome and encourage Tourists to come, including the Hunters, to the Great State of North Dakota.

& Joyce Evans Yours truly,



Our business, has just been informed, of a goning, for out of state hunters. Our business to in Stanley, along the highway, that is to be the cuto off. Out of state hunters are a great boost, in our tourn. We own a cafe and lounger. With the form economy the way it is, we med all the revenue we can possible generate. Out of these hunters come back every years. They mot only apend alot, of money, in our business, for meals, but all over town. Small towns and maines are fighting, to hang on. We mere all the business we can get. Some of these hunters have stated, if the rooing gow through, thuy won't come back, to N. Dat. N. Dah can't afford that, stanly corrit and my business certainly carrit. We have agent about of time catering to these people. We don't med that shut down because of Done young thea. SWay North Nancy Brown -ourse Stanling, R. Date

3/7/01

Bol 956 58784

Bune A. Leterom 23901 233.4 and 5W Kyder, NO 58779 (\*)LUNTEERS Serving Home, Church and Community 70: Denate Committee on Natural Resour If an writing concerning the bill before the Sante Committee which intends to raise nonresident license fees for waterfourd hunte I believe this bill would be very detrimental to our state because there would be a lot less out of state kunter wing to our state of over abundant waterfoul. These kunters do a lot of business in our local economies plus they love hunting in North Jaki I have hunters ( mostly from eastern states) hunt ducks, crone and geese on my land. I let them hunt for free and they have all BROTHERHOOD 4408

Antelope Valley Farms

9049 74th Street NW Powers Lake, ND 58773



To Whom It May Concern: (regarding House Bill 1269)

This bill is obviously targeted against out of state hunters who would spend time hunting waterfowl in North Dakota. It raises fees and worst of all complicates the matter by chopping the state into segments in which these out of state hunters may hunt. Why would we not want to make it easier to attract these folks to our state to spend their money. As you will note my address is Powers Lake, ND. Like many other small towns in ND it is struggling to maintain its economy. These small towns were almost totally supported by agriculture in the past. Currently people have had to look for other ways to generate revenue. During the waterfowl season the small motel in Powers Lake is always full of out of state hunter who not only pay for lodging but support the café, gas station, hardware stores which carry sporting goods, along with a number of farmers and ranchers in the area who have established guide services.

It would be my observation that we have plenty of waterfowl in this general area in the fall. Many times crop depredation occurs if harvest is delayed by wet weather. In these circumstances I would welcome some hunters who would keep the geese and ducks out of my crops. Many of these birds will be killed by hunters in other states as they continue their migration.

Often times we have guests from out of state who come to hunt waterfowl. The division of the state into different areas poses a real problem for us because of the close proximity of highway 2 which is one of the boundaries. Traditionally we have always hunted locals on both sides of this boundary. The passage of this bill would further complicate our ability to freely move as we have in the past. We may find that if this bill passes a number of the regular out of state hunters may choose to find another hunting area for their future recreational plans.





March 7, 2001 Dear Sirs,

First off, let me tell you that as a business owner in the town of Stanley, I am deeply concerned about the waterfowl dividing zones for nonresident hunters, as Stanley is on the edge of a zone. If hunters have to choose a zone early in the year to hunt in, it is probably going to end with them not even hunting in North Dakota and traveling right through to Canada. I am not alone on feeling concerned about this matter, as I have talked with other business owners in town and they feel this is going to deeply effect our community, as these hunters buy gas, food, drinks, and lodging in our town. Please take another look at limiting the licenses and dividing zones.

Tim Brown



Lowell & Carol Berntson 6934 75st SL Kulm ND 58456 701-647-2863 Fax 701-647-2403 e-mail bfarm@daktel.com

3-8-01

Mr. Chairman and Members of the committee,

My name is Carol Berntson. My husband, Lowell and I farm near Kulm, North Dakota. Our farm is located in the Prairie Pothole region of the state. Today I am speaking in opposition to House Bill 1269.

We have several friends from out of state that have stayed with us and hunted ducks for the past 8 years. These sportsmen and many others have created a significant economic impact on local small business in our area.

House Bill 1269 would cap the number of waterfowl licensed issued to out of state hunters. Therefore limiting economic development and tourism in North Dakota.

According to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, out of state waterfowl licenses issued was as follows: 1997----15551

1998-----19191

1999----21873

The 2000 numbers have not been released yet but I would expect them to be larger than 1999 levels.

This bill would limit out of state waterfowl licenses. Why do we want to limit our growth potential?

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee, I urge you to give this bill a do not pass recommendation.

> Sincerely, Carol Berntson



AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HELD ON MARCH 6, 2001 HB 1269 ON EXTENDING THE HUNTING SEASON FOR NON-RESIDENT HUNTER WAS DISCUSSED.

TOWNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FEEL THAT PASSAGE OF THIS BILL TO NOT LIMIT THE NON RESIDENT HUNTERS TO 14 DAYS OF HUNTING IN THIS AREA WOULD BE A BENEFIT TO THE ECONOMY. THEY FEEL THIS IS A GOOD ECONOMIC RESOURCE FOR OUR AREA BUSINESSES. WITH THE DECLINE IN POPULATION IN OUR COUNTY AND WITH HOMES IN SMALL COMMUNITIES AS WELL AS FARM HOUSES THAT ARE VACANT, WE HAVE NON-RESIDENT HUNTERS WHO ARE PURCHASING HOMES AND RENTING HOMES WHEN THEY COME TO HUNT.

TOWNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PASSED A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF HD 1269 AND WOULD ASK YOU TO PLEASE GIVE YOUR SUPPORT TO IT.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION.

For the record my name is Tim Finley, I'm from Oberon ND. Which is 37 miles SW of Devils Lake. I am a landowner, farmer, and sportsman. I am here to testify against bill number 1269. The 14-day limit on nonresident hunters was removed from zone 1 by this bill. The 14-day limit was very important to protect the resident hunter from wealthly corporations and hunting clubs, leasing and buying the surrounding staging areas used by waterfowl. It has worked very well in the past and should not be interfered with.

Last year in zone 1 there were about 12,000 nonresident license sold. This bill sets a limit of 13,000. At 12,000 we were overrun by nonresident hunters. I realize we have to share with our neighbors, but I don't think it has to be to this extent.

1999 and 2000 we had a tremendous duck population in Benson County, by the second week of the season most of them had been pushed out. Every waterfowl production area, wildlife management area, large slough, and small lake in our area had been shot out. The only concentration of ducks and geese left were in the large game refuges. Leaving little left for the resident hunters.

Economics and money from nonresidents seem to be the only concern of some, yet in 1999 and 2000 there were 35,447 small game licenses sold to N.D. residents, the residents buy everything for hunting in the state, including guns, ammo, hunting clothes etc. things the nonresidents bring with them.

The 35,447 resident hunters are right now the silent majority, but they are starting to grumble. They are the ones that vote and pay taxes in the state and should be given first consideration. It should be wildlife management not wildlife marketing.

Our young hunters need also to be guaranteed a place and opportunity to hunt. By removing the 14-day restrictions and being overrun by nonresident hunters their future in hunting N.D. is in jeopardy.

I hope you will compromise on this bill to make it fair for all sportsmen hunting in North Dakota. ROLOFF RENTAL'S 6615 82nd St. SE Kulm ND 58456

6 March 2001

TO: Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: House Bill #1269

I and my husband own Roloff Rental's which specializes in providing rental of houses to out of state hunters at Kulm, North Dakota. We have been in business since 1996 and currently have two different locations.

We are concerned that the passing of House Bill #1269 in its current form will hurt our rental business. A loss of 20% of our clientel would definately be detrimental to our continued business.

In small towns throughout our area, we have seen economic development happening due to the increase in the number of out of state hunters. Undoubtedly this has a large economic impact not only for us who provide places for them to stay, but also for other businesses such as the cafe, grocery store, meat market, hotel, bar, and gas station. Many of these businesses have come to reley upon hunting season as an extra income for them.

Also, it does not appear that we have too many hunters in our area. We have not had a problem with overcrowding and welcome hunters. We have many ducks and geese, and according to current population trend, we will continue to have a very large huntable population of both. The game and fish department wants geese to be harvested in large numbers, ducks will likely get to have the same problem if they keep increasing. Hunter pressure is necessary to control the populations.

Our rental business is a suppliment for us as we are a young couple that is engaged in agriculture. We hope to continue living on the family farm. Our hunting rentals was one way we were able to bring in extra funds, and by doing so we were able to help not only ourselves but also the general business community and everyone knows how hard it is to make a living out in our smaller farming communities.

For these reasons, I respectfully ask that House Bill #1269 receive a do not pass vote from the Senate Natural Resource Committee.

Thank You,

here

Cheri Roloff Owner Roloff Rental's

### Dale's Hardware

P.O. Box 302 03 North Main Kulm, ND 58456 Ph. (701) 647-2878 Fax (701)647-2215

March 6, 2001

To ALL North Dakota Legislators !!

This letter is concerning Senate Bill #1269 and the impact it would have on the rural small town economy.

My Hardware Store has benefited greatly by the influx of non-resident hunters. The non-resident hunter spends by far more than the resident hunter in my store and throughout our town. Even losing 6 or 10 hunters would make a big difference.

Every year our town grows more and more with nonresident hunters. Not only are they coming to Kulm and spending money in my hardware store, the cafe, gas station, hotel and liquor establishment, they are also buying property in town and are returning to our community at other times of the year, other than just hunting season. Also, fishing is becoming a major reason for the non-resident to return to the small communities. I KNOW I can speak for all the surrounding small rural towns and say that if Senate Bill #1269 is passed, it would be "ANOTHER" major economic set back for the small towns. You as legislators need to be thinking more and more of the "Backbone" of North Dakota, which is the rural communities.

PLEASE give careful consideration to the negative impact the passing of this bill would be to the economic development of the small town before you vote for this bill. Also, please consider that many of these non-resident hunters have become our friends throughout the years.

Thank you for listening.

Sincerely,

Dale Auchle

6 March 2001

TO: Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: House Bill #1269

I and my husband own the People's Meat Market in Kulm, North Dakota. We are engaged in the processing of both domestic meats and wild game for private individuals. We also have a pizzeria and grocery business along with this. We are concerned that if this bill passes in its current form, that our business will be adversely affected due to a loss of business during the fall of the year.

Our meat market business has become to depend upon the business brought in in the fall by out of state hunters. We have worked with ND Game and Fish to help out of state hunters process their daily bag limits and to ship it home for them as allowed under federal regulations. We worked with the Game and Fish counsel to make sure that our business would not be engaging in an activity that would not be viewed favorably by our State Game and Fish Department. In fact, we were encouraged to assist out of state hunters in processing their game because there are so many ducks and geese. The population is large, in fact record numbers, that hunting pressure is necessary to have effective control.

We also sell groceries, meat, cheese, and pizza in good amounts to hunters in our area. Obviously if we were to take a 20% reduction or more in our business as the current bill would dictate, it would mean a substancial reduction in the revenues that we take in. It is hard enough to make a living in small towns without the loss of further revenues. Further, we would not be the only business or the only town that would loose money. All across south central North Dakota this loss would be felt.

I respectfully ask that House Bill #1269 receive a do not pass vote from the Senate Natural Resources Committee.

Thank You, Linda Nohr Cohn Helm

Linda Hehr Owner People's Meat Market

My name is Bill Wood and I own the Woodhouse Restaurant in Bismarck. I am an avid sportsman, especially for waterfowl.

I am here to SUPPORT HB 1269 that would control the number and distribution of nonresident waterfowl hunters. The following are my reasons:

1. The quality of hunting for residents has greatly declined because of overcrowding. The number of nonresident waterfowlers has increased over 4 times in the last decade. Waterfowl are often concentrated in certain areas and with this dramatic increase in hunters, there is fierce competition for places to hunt.

2. Landowners are now complaining about the increased hunting pressure. I hear more say they are posting more land and saying no to hunting because of the increase in nonresidents.

3. More land is being leased by nonresidents or by residents to accommodate nonresidents. This leaves less land for residents to hunt on, especially if you cannot afford to pay hunting fees.

4. Increased hunting pressure from nonresidents is reducing the quality of ND's greatest asset, good and accessible hunting. I am from Iowa and a main reason I located here was the waterfowl hunting. I know of others who located here for this same reason. We talk about keeping our young people or attracting others to relocate here, but we are allowing one of our greatest attractions to be ruined by uncontrolled numbers of nonresidents. We don't have mountains or beaches or thousands of lakes, we do have some of the best waterfowl hunting in the country. Why let the value of one our best asset be lost to overcrowding.

5. Resident sportsmen, are paying most of the cost of good hunting and fishing in ND, not the businesses that are promoting more nonresidents. The Game and Fish Department does not receive general tax revenues and there is absolutely no support that comes from the business community. I live here for the opportunity to have good hunting, but I am being forced out by nonresidents. If businesses want to increase nonresident activity they need to start paying for the wildlife programs.

6. Nonresidents are here when the hunting is good and gone when it declines. Residents are here each and every year, paying taxes, voting and buying licenses. We need to ensure that the quality of hunting for residents is the top priority and protected.

Thank you for the opportunity to express my views. I urge you to help the resident North Dakota hunter by managing the numbers of nonresidents.

Legislatice Assembly: Senate Natural Risauces Committee After reading amendment 20.1-03-07. hreducing out-of-state menters to our anothened be a Financial loss to our small community. Mayneste and I swn & eperate a cafe A Steer Knowse adjacent to a bai, building alley motel, a supermarket. Le departed on these humlers to provide added income, as do other birsinesses in our community. Income that is needed to exercise when business is about by winter. Reducing out-of-state hunters at a time when water four numbers are at record highs is not understandable. Lie should have more licenses available when waterfound is plentiful. Thank you for taking time to read this letter.

Duners of Prairie Winds Restaurant Wishek, NA

Adrien Dewold

TO: Senate Natural Resources Committee RE: Have Bil #1269

Refering to house Bill HB 1269 I own a small buisness in the town of Wishek, Come fell when hunting season opens up. my busness increases by 50%. So I am hoping, you won't distroy this for me. It's hard enough to make ende meet, so don't try & hurt us any more.

Bernie' Koonge Wishek, n. D Berneice nagel



To: Senator Thomas Fischer and Natural Resources Committee

From: David and Janine Ogren, Ogren House Rentals Owners

March 07, 2001

Re: HB 1269 Do Not Pass Vote Request

We respectfully request Do Not Pass votes from all senators on the Natural Resources Committee.

We own and operate two licensed lodges and manage a third lodge in Wishek, North Dakota. We started the business in 1999 to supplement our incomes and were looking forward to making our third year profitable. Now, with the possibility of restrictions on out-of-state hunting licenses, our business may show a loss rather than a profit for 2001.

Ninety percent of our business comes from out-of-state hunters. In our two years in business, we have purchased two lodging facilities as well as computer equipment and a web site to promote our business. We obtained a loan to finance the start-up expenses of the business and rely on the 2001 hunting season to repay the loan.

It has been our experience that the hunters whom we have had stay in our facilities have almost always obtained their limits on a daily basis. There has never been any indication of anything but an abundance of wildlife for hunting, including ducks, grouse, and pheasants.

Almost all of the hunters who have stayed in our facilities have ties to North Dakota. They are either former North Dakota residents or have family in the Wishek area. It would be unfortunate for them to be unable to obtain hunting licenses, especially when they were born and raised in North Dakota. We have three sons and hope that if they choose to follow the trend of young North Dakotans and move out of state that they will be able to return to North Dakota and purchase North Dakota hunting licenses.

#### We urge you to vote Do Not Pass on HB 1269.

Janine Ogren (hala)

# • Wishek

P. O. Box 306 · Wishek, ND 58495

To: Fifty-seventh Legislative Assembly of North Dakota

From: City of Wishek

Date: March 7, 2001

Subject: House Bill No. 1269

This hunting bill is bad for North Dakota Tourism and the Economic

Development of rural communities in this state.

Our small rural communities have an opportunity for new wealth and new economy.

The passage of this bill will greatly affect the business community of Wishek because many are dependent on this outside money.

My question, Do we want all our small communities to dry up??

I ask that you vote NO on House Bill 1269.

**Rospectfully** Submitted:

onna A. Hoc Rhalter

Jonna H. Hochhalter Mayor City of Wishek





6 March 2001

TO: Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: House Bill #1269

In McIntosh, Logan, Dickey, and LaMoure Counties, there is over 45,000 acres of land open to public hunting. These acres are provided by the Kulm Wetlands Management District. This land is within a 50 mile radius of the Fredonia Lodge in Fredonia, pop. 63 and The Farmhouse near Kulm, pop. 530. This area, known as the prairie pothole region has many hundreds of small and large bodies of water. All of the small towns in this area benefit from the waterfowl hunters who came here. They patronize the cafes, gas stations, bars, hardware stores, and grocery stores. They benefit the state, buying hunting licenses. The Fredonia Lodge and The Farmhouse pay license fees and collect sales tax for the state, as do others.

This is an industry that is still growing. It brings money into the state and benefits small towns, which we all want to keep viable. Out of state hunters are eager to come here, they are happy to leave their money behind. I have asked several if they met other hunters while hunting. Their reply was perhaps one group or none. There are still not too many waterfowl hunters here.

I respectfully ask that House Bill #1269 receive a do not pass vote from the Senate Natural Resources Committee.

Thank You,

Marjonia Flagel, mænogsv

Marjorie Flegel Manager

To whom it may concern: This is a note concerning 4B 1269 having to do with out of state bunters. If These numbers are fower it will affect the amount of Traffic 4 business that we see in our local communities. We already are seeing declining traffic in our small towns due to declining population. in rural communities. The out of state hunters That travel through our state do add revenue to the local businesses in small communities. I may not seem like a large amount of business but the biggest percent of our business is repeat customers that live in the local community. It is nice to see new business, coming from these out of state hunters, added to our local businesses. Please do not reduce the number of out of state hunters for North Dakota.

Allen Baung artis

Supervisier - Farmers Union Oil Lo Wishek ND.



#### Wishek Job Development Authority

PO Box 466 · Wishek, ND 58495-0466 · Ph./FAX: 701 / 452-2371 · Cell: 701 / 321-2371 · e-all: Ilbek@bektel.com

March 7, 2001

TO: Members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: HB 1269

To whom it may concern:

I am writing in support of efforts to kill HB1269, which deals with limiting the number of non-resident waterfowl licenses in North Dakota.

I do not hunt, therefore I can't speak from that perspective. However, I am aware of the concerns of inting enthusiasts, and the emotional nature of hunting issues relative to fee hunting, posting land and h-residents encroaching on land that has historically been considered "there for the locals." Those are issues to be dealt with, to be sure. However I view HB1269 as an economic issue as much as a hunting issue. It is from that perspective that I write this letter.

As an economic development coordinator for my community the past two years, and a Wishek business owner for nine years prior to that, I have had countless discussions with business owners about how tough economic times have become. This isn't news to anyone who has spent time in rural North Dakota. The people are no longer here in numbers sufficient to allow the economic growth many of our business owners have experienced in the past, and they're feeling it.

Money makes the world go 'round. It always has and it always will. Businesses everywhere are getting pinched by higher operating costs, higher cost of goods, higher wages to employees. Small town business owners struggle even more because they must also deal with a shrinking customer base and an increasing lack of loyalty among the customers they have left.

Our economy needs new dollars injected into it. Non-resident hunters have had a significant impact on my local business community, from the grocery store to the gas pump. We have three restaurants, three bars, a hotel, three gas stations and about a dozen property owners who provide lodging to hunting parties who are the direct beneficiaries of these people. They choose to come to North Dakota to vacation, to relax and recreate, and to spend money. These dollars turn in our community a while before leaving, and they are having a positive impact. If HB1269 successfully restricts the number of non-resident licenses, it stands to reason that our community will see fewer non-resident hunters, fewer rooms rented, fewer meals and beverages consumed, fewer gallons of gas pumped and fewer rings of the famous Wishek sausage purmased.

know for a fact there are a staggering number of deer and waterfowl in this region of the state, so the issue of there not being enough hunting for everyone is a weak one, in my opinion. As I said, do take a look at whether or not fee hunting and posting land is causing problems for resident hunters. But please do that separately from this bill.

Recreational tourism-hunting and fishing-is the most dominant and abundant natural resource this part of the Dakota has. It is the purest form of economic development I can see for my region, and we need the freedom to promote it.

Respectfully,

ou

Tom Lovik Wishek Job Development Authority

D BAR LODGE 6603 County Road 66 Kulm ND 58456

7 March 2001

RE: Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: House Bill #1269

I am the owner of the D Bar Cattle Company at Kulm, North Dakota which is located in South Central North Dakota. As a suppliment to ranch income, we remodeled a bunkhouse and turned it into a hunting lodge. This coming season will be our first year in business.

I never thought that a business venture of mine would be placed in jeopardy because of legislation, especially one which was tied into an agricultural business. My family has been ranching in North Dakota for over 100 years, but economic conditions have forced us to look at different types of income and diversity on our ranch.

I also hunt, my family has a long tradition of hunting in our area. What I don't understand is that it is being claimed that there isn't any place left to hunt. I have not seen this problem. I have not run into anyone else or have had my hunting area overrun by other out of state hunters. Ducks, we have record numbers of ducks. Currently there are more ducks then we have hunting pressure for. I just don't see where the problems are that #1269 was created to cure.

I have seen in our area other family farmers starting hunting related businesses as a way to suppliment there incomes. There is no question that making a living on a farm or ranch is a lot harder then it used to be and that the opportunities to diversify are few, so why when we develope a business should we have legislation that could destroy it?

Currently #1269 will reduce the number of out of state hunters in our area by at least 20%. That is our profit margin, without it I don't know if we could afford to run a lodge. We already have reservations for this fall and I was looking forward to a good season. I don't want to loose that income and I have already had some of our hunters questioning what will happen if this bill becomes law and how their party will be effected.

I don't think the time for this bill has come. If I saw that there was a problem, I would agree with it, but there is no problem in our area. I respectfully ask that House Bill #1269 receive a do not pass vote from the Senate Natural Resources Committee.

Thank You, David N. Ogren - Manager

D Bar Lodge

D & A LOUNGE 3 Centennial St. N. Wishek ND 58495

7 March 2001

TO: Senate Natural Resources Committee

RE: House Bill #1269

I am the owner of the D & A Lounge in Wishek, North Dakota Wishek is a smaller rural community in South Central North Dakota. I am concerned with the above entitled legislative bill because it proposes to limit the number of out of state waterfowl hunting licenses that would be issued by our state.

I believe that the out of state hunters, that come in every year, boost our local economy. I know that my business definately benefites from it and I don't want to see this disappear.

I respectfully ask that House Bill #1269 receive a do not pass vote from the Senate Natural Resources Committee.

Thank You,

pperson

Dale Aipperspach Owner D & A Lounge

March 7, 2001

To Whom It May Concern:

I think that the bill is a bad idea. Small towns like Wishek really enjoy tourism and any publicity that we may receive. The hunters have brought a lot of revenue to many Wishek businesses. These businesses also enjoy and welcome these hunters who continue to patronize their establishments. They welcome the hunters with a week or two filled with relaxation, good food, and small town fun. Therefore, I think we should not limit how many licenses we are giving out to hunters.

Sincerely

manward

Mary Wald Association of Commerce President

Senate Natural Resources Committee:

In behalf of the North Dakota Professional Guides and Outfitters Association I would like to express the following viewpoints on HB1269:

- 1. The Guides and Outfitters Association was opposed to this Bill in its original form before the House Natural Resources Committee. Only in its present Engrossed version did we move our position from opposed to neutral. It should now be noted that if considering any further amendments to be placed upon this Bill, that would be detrimental to the operations of Guides and Outfitters, would cause us once again to take up a position of strong opposition to this proposed Legislation.
- 2. The Guides and Outfitters Association does still have individual members that would want us to testify as opposed to this Bill even in its present amended form. The Association respects the individual members rights to testify in opposition to this Bill and encourages these individual Guides to do so at the Senate Natural Resources Committee Hearing.
- 3. HB1269 as amended calls for a season long Non-resident waterfowl license in Zone 1. This seems to be in sharp contrast to the intent of the Bill which was to restrict Non-resident waterfowl hunting traffic in the State of ND. The Guides and Outfitters Association would like the committee to seriously consider removing this portion of the Bill as we feel this would cause Non-residents to lease large chunks of land if they were able to obtain season long licenses.

Thanks for your consideration,

James L Nagel

Lobbyist Registration #369



#### North Dakota Game and Fish Department Testimony House Bill 1269

This bill involves setting up a zone system for nonresident waterfowl hunters and sets a quota for each zone. The Department is neutral on this legislation. If the Department would establish a restrictive system like this through the Governor's proclamation for waterfowl hunting, we would be accused of being anti-economic development in a state that needs all the economic help it can get. By having a liberal nonresident licensing system like we have, the Department is accused of not helping resident hunters and of wanting the money from the nonresident license sales. This is a controversial policy decision for the State of North Dakota and we welcome your help in making it. This bill may be a tool you want to use.

Attached you will find a zone map and a listing to the 1999 and 2000 nonresident waterfowl license sales information compared to the zone limits in this bill. As you can see, only zones 2 and 3 would see a reduction in license sales to nonresidents. The Department's licensing system will be able to handle this zone system with few changes and little additional cost. Since two of these units will probably reach their maximum number, licenses will not be available locally for nonresident hunters.

The fiscal note shows a reduction of \$190,000 per biennium for the Game and Fish Department. This reduction will not have a significant impact on Department operations. Revenue from nonresident hunting license sales will continue at a very high level.

One point needs to be clarified for this bill. On page 1, lines 15 and 16, nonresidents are allowed to have two 7 day hunting periods in a specified zone. For example, a nonresident hunter may hunt for 7 days in October in Zone 3 and for another 7 day period in November. The Department's interpretation is that because of the quota system, nonresidents will only be able to hunt in one zone. We would like some guidance on this if you want us to handle this in any other manner.

**Conflict with HB 1468** – HB 1468 establishes a 14 day period for nonresident small game licenses. HB 1269 states, "a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and nonresident small game hunting license allows hunting in zone 1." Does it allow all season hunting for both waterfowl and small game in zone 1 or can the nonresident hunt small game statewide all season long or for 14 days only?



#### HB 1269 Nonresident Waterfowl Hunting Licenses

HB 1269 divides North Dakota into three zones and sets maximum nonresident waterfowl hunter levels for each. See the attached map of the zones. The bill significantly cuts the number of nonresident waterfowl hunters in zones 2 and 3. It increases the number of licenses in zone 1.

|        | <u>HB 1269</u> | 1999 Level(Est.) | 2000 Level (Est.) |
|--------|----------------|------------------|-------------------|
| Zone 1 | 13,000         | 11,000           | 12,500            |
| Zone 2 | 2,500          | 2,800            | 3,175             |
| Zone 3 | 8,000          | <u>8,200</u>     | 9,325             |
| Total  | 23,500         | 22,000           | 25,000            |

HB 1269 establishes two new licenses for zone 1 only. These are a nonresident all season waterfowl hunting license costing \$130 and a combination nonresident all season waterfowl and small game hunting license costing \$170. These all season licenses are not available for zones 2 and 3.



#### Related Bill

The current fee for the 14 day nonresident waterfowl and small game license is \$85. HB 1269 does not change this but HB 1468 does. HB 1468 makes major changes in the nonresident small game and waterfowl licensing system. Currently a nonresident who has the Certificate, general game and habitat license(\$10), a small game license(\$75) and a 14 day waterfowl license(\$10) can hunt for a total cost of \$95. A nonresident who hunts upland game, but not waterfowl must pay \$85 for licenses. HB 1468 changes this so that a nonresident who hunts both upland game and waterfowl would pay \$140. Those hunting only waterfowl would pay \$95 and those hunting only upland game would pay \$95. This would be an insignificant change for those hunting only upland game or only waterfowl. It would be an increase of \$45 for those who hunt both.

HB 1468 also limits non esident upland game hunters to 14 days per license. More than one license may be purchased per year. Currently nonresident upland game hunters may hunt the entire season. HB 1468 also increases nonresident fishing licenses starting in 2002.

#### Supporters View of HB 1269

Supporters of this bill are mainly from the southern half of the state. These folks strongly believe that there are far too many nonresident waterfowl hunters in North Dakota. The strongest support seems to be from the Bismarck and Jamestown areas. Supporters think that

many North Dakota residents are being pushed out of their places to hunt by nonresident hunters and by hunting guides who are leasing prime waterfowl areas for their mainly nonresident customers.

#### **Opponents View of HB 1269**

Opponents state that rural North Dakota needs economic help and that the fall hunting seasons are a tremendous boost to local businesses. It not only has helped existing businesses, but it has resulted in the construction of lodges and creation of new jobs to support the hunting guide operations.

Note: Both sides made strong appearances at the House Natural Resources committee hearing. Also note that this is a people(resident vs. nonresident) issue, not a wildlife resource issue. Waterfowl populations and water conditions are at record high levels.

#### P.O. Box 879 Highway 2 East Devils Lake, North Dakota 58301

Phone (701) 662-4903 Fax (701) 662-2147

## VILS LAKE AREA

Date: March 8, 2001

Subject: HB 1269

#### From: Devils Lake Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Committee

To: Chairman Tom Fisher and Senate Natural Resource Committee Members

The Devils Lake Area Chamber of Commerce and the Devils Lake Tourism Committee are recommending a do not pass on HB1269. Although there are pieces of this Bill we would support alone, the Bill in its present form has the potential to hurt our efforts at developing and maintaining the tourism industry related to waterfowl hunting for both nonresident and resident hunters in our state. As part of our testimony, I have included two articles that recently appeared in our organization's membership newsletter. These articles address the issues related to resident/nonresident hunter conflict from our perspective. The following is a list of why we oppose this Bill:

- When using the year 2000 season estimated numbers, this Bill is a net loss of over 4,000 nonresident hunters. Given the historically high water levels throughout the state, which effectively distributes hunters over a wider geographic area, we feel that there is room for an expansion, not a reduction, of total number of hunters.
- We also believe that if a cap on total nonresident hunters is at some point initiated the cap should be statewide and not by zones. This would allow communities, hunting outfitters or businesses equal opportunity to attract the nonresident customer to their area or business. The community of Devils Lake, which has invested significant amounts of our tourism promotional money developing this area of tourism and the businesses in this area who have shifted their business plans to accommodate these nonresident tourist, should not be unfairly penalized for being successful. State government should not be in the business of directing our customers to other areas of the State.
- Under the Bill's emergency clause nonresident hunters who have secured next year's accommodations or outfitters with a deposit may not be guaranteed a license.
- Hunters who hunt with a group or family members from this state may not get a license. This could cause us to lose the entire party of hunters to another state or our Canadian competition.

For these reasons, it is the position of our organization that this committee recommend a do not pass. Thank you for the opportunity to present our testimony.

#### P.O. Box 879 Highway 2 East Devils Lake, North Dakota 58301

Phone (701) 662-4903 Fax (701) 662-2147

### IAMBER OF COMMERCE

#### "Battle is Brewing Over Out-of-State Hunters" A community economic development perspective Part I By Randy Frost Devils Lake Area Chamber of Commerce Executive Vice-president

Over the last seven years our region has suffered from a yearly flood fight. The opposition to managing the water and minimizing damage has effectively blocked any efforts by the Lake Region. We have weathered many years of agricultural downturns. Out-migration from the rural areas to the larger cities or out-of-state continues to be a problem. Given these realities, the Chamber's Tourism Committee, the Chamber Board of Directors, Spirit Lake Tribe, business owners from all over the basin and farmers have begun a transition. We are trying to use the lake and all the water in the basin as an asset not a liability. This effort has produced strong and steady growth in our tourism industry. It has generated millions of dollars annually into our economy. Just as important, it has helped many of the smaller communities and helped to diversify farm operations.

Unfortunately, our new efforts are under attack. Sportsmen organizations from the Highway 94 communities feel that out-of-state hunters and, to a lesser degree, fishermen are negatively impacting their ability to hunt or fish in the State. They feel that the hunters from other states are leasing or buying land and they also feel that the sheer numbers of hunters are creating way too much competition for the available resources. In fairness to these organizations and their membership there probably is a little truth to both arguments, but there is much more to the story then they present.

We know that their membership is made-up of hard working North Dakotans, who raise their families, support their communities and pay their taxes. They can and should have a voice in the direction the hunting tradition is headed. All we are asking is that they consider working with the people who live here year around and not just during the hunting or fishing seasons. These groups have hired lobbyist stationed in Bismarck supporting restrictive legislation or they oppose legislation that will enhance our tourism efforts. Let us talk about some of their complaints. Many hunters from North Dakota feel that we have too many hunters in the field, particularly from out-of-state. Take a look at the graph below. As you can see in 1975-1979 we averaged approximately 65,000 resident hunters and 8,000 non-residents for a total of 73,000 hunters. In 1999 we had about 39,000 resident hunters and 22,000 non-residents for a total of 61,000 hunters. As you can see there are 12,000 fewer hunters in our state then in the late 70's. For years 1 have heard that the reason resident hunters quit hunting was because of non-resident competition. The graph clearly shows that resident hunters fell dramatically during the time of few non-resident hunters. Non-resident hunters have been blamed unfairly for this decline and in fact seem to be more loyal/die-hard waterfowl sportsmen than our own local hunters. Even during low water periods and the steel shot controversy they continued to visit the state.



(The resident/nonresident waterfowl humer numbers are from the Game and Fish Department).

In Part II, I will continue this discussion and talk about land leasing, economic impacts and the revenue generated for our Game & Fish Department from non-resident hunters. In closing, I hope you will remember that our most famous non-resident hunter was Teddy Roosevelt. He fell in love with this State (Territory) and had a big impact on our history. Hunting and fishing may be the marketing tool that will bring the next big company to North Dakota. We can talk about our state's quality of life all we want, but if nobody sees it, they will not move here.



#### P.O. Box 879 Highway 2 East Devils Lake North Dakota 58301

Phone (701) 662-4903 Fax (701) 662-2147

### INTER OF COMMERCE

#### "Battle is Brewing Over Out-of-State Hunters" A community economic development perspective Part II By Randy Frost Devils Lake Area Chamber of Commerce Executive Vice-president

In last month's Part I article, I discussed the growing conflict between resident hunters and nonresident hunters and the businesses and communities dependent on the revenue generated from these visitors. As I indicated last month the truth is we have far fewer hunters in the state than we did in the late 70's. During this period we had almost 12,000 more waterfowl hunters in the field than we do today. What is bothering the resident hunter is that the percentage of nonresident hunters is much closer. If you are trying to hunt a field or pothole and the guy that beats you to the spot is a North Dakotan you don't get as flustrated as when the licenses plate is from Minnesota or Wisconsin. The net result in both cases is that you will not be hunting there but it makes people feel better if there is a bad guy.

I have been reviewing some of the material distributed by the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance; they appear to be the most aggressive group trying to limit access to nonresidents. I have read through their material and for the most part I think the statistics they use are accurate but I question their projections for the future. A case in point is their projection of the number of nonresident hunters they say will be in the state by 2010. They believe there will be approximately 50,000 nonresidents by 2005 and they believe there will be more than 88,000 by 2010. This is just not realistic. Where would these hunters stay? We do not have enough motel rooms in the waterfowl hunting areas most frequented by nonresidents to exceed the numbers we are currently attracting. I believe we are close to peaking for nonresidents. Any change in waterfowl numbers or habitat will probably reduce the current number of nonresidents.

They also compare out state with South Dakota, Montana and Colorado, as far as restrictions to nonresidents. South Dakota limits the number of nonresidents waterfowl hunters to 4,000 licenses. What they do not tell you is that this state attracts more than 70,000 nonresident pheasant hunters. An agreement has been struck to balance local/nonresident hunters between these two game species. Can you imagine the battle in South Dakota if there was an effort to severely restrict nonresident pheasant hunters? In Colorado they highlight a cap on elk tags in the first 30 years. Comparing North Dakota

to Colorado is ridiculous. The population growth and urban expansion in that state over the last 30 years is one of the highest in the nation. If our state or our communities were growing at their pace we would not be so dependent on hunters/fisherman to help support our economy.

What is the economic impact of nonresident waterfowl hunting to our state's economy? I will use the same figures that the Sportsmen's Alliance use. They estimate there were approximately 26,000 nonresident hunters in our state. If each hunter spent \$705/hunter/season this would generate a total of \$18,330,000. This infusion of new dollars into our state (using the most conservative multiplier of 3) has a 55 million dollar impact. It is important to note that most of this 55 million is spent in rural North Dakota where our economy is in the most trouble. Small towns with a motel, gas station, hardware store or cafe see economic activity that they just would not see if not for the nonresident hunter. Hunters are also offering farmers an opportunity to diversify their operations. Hunting lodges, guide services and fee hunting, although not popular with resident hunters, is creating new economic activity on farms and in small towns.

An additional benefit to our state from these visitors is the economic impact to our Game and Fish Department. During most of the late 70's and through the mid 90's we averaged about 6,000 nonresident hunters per year. Their licenses generated about \$570,000 annually. With the current 26,000 licenses sold it generates \$2,470,000 annually. Our Game and Fish Department is one of the best in the country but for them to do their job takes revenue. I am sure that some of the money generated by out of state hunting licenses has helped with habitat restoration, education programs and maintaining high quality personnel. A significant loss in revenue by a decrease in nonresident hunters will have to be made up with increases in our licenses or a reduction in Game and Fish programs.

In conclusion, I hope our members will continue to support our efforts at maintaining reasonable access for our visiting waterfowlers. Any discussion of limiting the access to our region is going to meet with stiff opposition from our organization. Losing this battle could cost our region millions of dollars annually let's not let it happen.



Chairman Fischer, members of the Natural Resource Committee. I'm JeriLynn Hidalgo, owner of Omega Motel in LaMoure, ND. I have been asked to represent a portion of the lodging industry in North Dakota. Speaking in behalf of over 1000 business owners that would be peetly affected by House Bill 1269.

After polling over 1000 hotels, motels, Bed and Breakfasts, Inns and lodges, most of which are in the rural communities, the results of the poll are as follows:

98% were completely opposed 1.9% felt it would not impact their business in either direction 1 individual was in favor of House Bill 1269 (Zone 1)

Of the 98% opposed to the bill, the vast majority expressed grave concern of being able to stay open after the reduction, or so-called caps put on nonresident waterfowl licensing.

For example:

My motel receives 50% of its annual income from nonresident hunters. This equates to over \$60,000 annually or \$3,000 of state tax revenue.

The Raggest Alwander The Butte churlocated in relies heavily on nonresident hunters consisting of 90% of his annual revenue.

The Sheyenne Valley Lodge located in Goodrich, ND generates \$250,000 annual revenue from nonresident hunters alone. This is over \$12,000 in tax revenue for the state of North Dakota.

e Dakota Inn located in Jamestown, ND will loose 20% of its annual business.

As you can see from the brief examples given, a significant amount of revenue are directly affected by House Bill 1269 will directly affect revenues.

Our poll indicates conservatively 50% of the lodging industry revenues are generated from nonresident hunters. That equates to \$315,000 of state tax revenues identified in our poll alone.

(6,000,000 in waterfowl income)

Some would have you believe that House Bill 1269 only slightly reduces the number of nonresident hunters annually. However, proposed Zone 2's cap of 2,500 of the 8,000 expected annually falls short by 5,500.

Additionally, failure of one hunter's ability to acquire a license can result in an entire group of hunters going elsewhere for their recreation.

To quote one of the many letters received:

On behalf of my 8 hunting partners, relatives and me. I wanted to thank you for the last 4 years of your hospitality. It was a pleasure staying in your communities while we went duck hunting, goose hunting, and fishing each October. It saddens me that your State Senators, State Representatives, and Game and Fish Department have determined that you are independently wealthy and as a result, will no longer welcome the majority of nonresident hunters and fall fishermen in your area.

It is with great concern for the state of North Dakota as well as rural North Dakota that we are asking for your support in defeating House Bill 1269.

Nonresident waterfowl hunting has become an economic boost for rural North Dakota. It
may not be obvious to this committee just how devastating House Bill 1269 will be to rural North Dakota communities.

The loss of revenue from license fees may not affect the Fish and Game Department that such but licensing fees are only a small part of what nonresident hunters spent in this state. The money earned from lodging, meals, gas, supplies and souvenirs is helping rural areas survive.

We believe that hunting is one of North Dakota's major exports. House Bill 1269 puts that export in serious risk and has absolutely no value added for the state of North Dakota.

Why risk the fate of rural North Dakota for little or no return.

Thank you Chairman Fischer and Senate Natural Resource Committee for your time. We urge you to give House Bill 1269 a "do not pass" recommendation.

PAGE 01

· NORTH Country Lodge (sept. 20 thru Nov 10, 2000)

42 persons/day (¾ cap.) <u>× 50</u> days : 2,100 hunter days

2,100 hunter days <u>x 75</u> - MEAIS, gas, Ammo, groceries, drinks = 157,50000



03/06/2001 0/133 As you can see, this bill will 2 devistate our community if it passes. The loan on North Country Lodge was achieved by receiving a Low interest loan given by Bank OF NORTH DAKETA For the Sole purpose of economic development and creating jobs. PLEASE VOTE NO ON HB 12697 + NOTE; There are 3 other Lodging Facilities in and around Medina that aren't figured in page 1. THANK you Goe schmidt

## LaMoure Chamber of Commerce

LaMoure, North Dakota 58458

March 5, 2001

To Whom it May Concern,

It is with the greatest concern for the community of LaMoure and its surrounding area, as well as for the economy of all of rural North Dakota, that we are asking for your support for a "NO" Vote on HB #1269.

Non-Resident waterfowl hunting has become an economic boost for rural North Dakota. It seems rather urban-like to take what rural North Dakota has made into new economic development for rural areas and small towns, and try to restrict or put a cap on its growth. This Bill will not affect larger cities of the state, but it will have a dramatic impact on rural areas.

The reasons given for this Bill seem inappropriate at this time. Why reduce the number of out of state hunters when the waterfowl population is at an all time high? It is so high, in fact, that we have a non-restricted spring goose season.

The loss of revenue from license fees may not affect the State Game and Fish Department that much, but licensing fees are only a small part of what the non-resident hunter spends in this state. The money earned from lodging, meals, gas, supplies and souvenirs is helping rural areas survive. Hunters return during other times of the year to visit or vacation in these small, friendly communities.

Keep North Dakota on the map. Let's not forget that many of these "non-residents" were once our children, who have been forced to leave this fine state because of a lack of good jobs or opportunities to raise a family here. Now with HB #1269, we want to restrict their return back to their home state to hunt.

Support rural North Dakota with a "NO" vote on HB #1269,

Sincerely,

Jeanne M. Witt

Jeanne M. Witt LaMoure Chamber & Retailers, President





Oakes Area Chamber of Commerce 412 Main Avenue Oakes, ND 58474-1637 701-742-3508 Fex: 701-742-3139

March 2001

Front Oskes Area Chamber of Commerce

Ru: H8 1269

To: Thomas Fischer Chairman: Natural Resources Committee

The Oakas Area Chamber of Commerce would like to request that you consider carefully your vote on HB 1269 concerning the reduction of non-resident hunting licenses in the southern sector of North Dakots.

This area of our state is well known for the plentiful wildlife population and the good hunting that wildlife population brings. Hunting in our area is of economic benefit not only to the lodging, gas, and eating facilities but it also produces revenue for the retail sector. We have in the past few years seen an increase in hunting lodges to accommodate our out-of-state hunters. These lodges are good for our area and good for business in our small communities, bringing valuable out-of-state dollars to our retail establishments.

This area of our state would see a severe decline in our economy if this bill were to be made into law. A potential twenty percent (20%) hit in the pocketbook of any rural business could mean the demise of many small enterprises.

It does not seem right, in our estimation, to reduce out-of-state incenses in the southern sector of out state and increase them in the northern sector. We feel it is not necessary to reduce the number of out-of-state licenses issued in any area of North Dakota but continue as we have in the past.

Therefore the Oakes Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, acting on behalf of the membership, has voted requesting our legislature to defeat HB 1269, and let our businesses thrive and grow by enabling us to continue to serve our out-of-state hunters as we have always done.

Sincerely,

Mariene Bohannon, President Oalos Area Chamber of Commerce

Real Pres





To the Senators and Representatives of the North Dakota Legislature:

I would like to express my grave concern over the passage in the House of Representatives of HB 1269. I feel this bill is a detriment to the economic development dollars from tourism and recreation. If we limit the number of available nonresident licenses for waterfowl, this could severely impact many of the small, rural communities who depend on the income from hunters during hunting season. I believe there are more than enough ducks and geese to fulfill the current number of licenses and do not believe that cutting back on the number is an intelligent thing to do.

In this state, we are trying to promote tourism and recreation as a way of bringing in more outof-state money for economic development and growth. To me, passage of this bill is the exact opposite goal of what we have been trying to do. If we limit the number of licenses, there will be less money and people coming into the state. It is also important to remember that there will be less money coming to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, and if we want to continue to grow tourism, they play a big part in this game. With the depletion of the license funds, they cannot be as effective in this arena than if they had the funds to work with.

I think it is important to realize that we need to consider all of the people who might be affected by this bill, not just a few local hunters or land owners who do not want to share the bounty, of which there is more than enough. I live in the South Central area of the state, and there is no lack of ducks or geese anywhere in this region, and if they are not harvested properly, there are many more problems attached to that scenario.

Please seriously consider the long-term consequences of this bill and veto it in the Senate. We need to have people who are thinking of the welfare of all the citizens, not just a few selfish ones!

Sincerely,

Meidingen

Becky Meidinger Ashley City Coordinator

## TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

NON-RESIDENT WATERFOWL HUNTERS GIVE A BIG BOOST TO THE SMALL TOWN ECONOMY THROUGH THEIR SUPPORT OF THE LOCAL BUSINESSES. OUR SMALL TOWN DOESN'T HAVE ANY VACANT HOUSES BECOMING "EYE-SORES". NON-RESIDENT HUNTERS ARE THE REASON. THEY HAVE PURCHASED THESE HOMES, MADE THEM LIVABLE, KEEP UP THE YARDS, PAY TAXES, AND PAY WATER, SEWER, AND GARBAGE TO THE CITY.

I OWN AN RV PARK IN GACKLE, ND. I PUT IN THE FACILITY AS A SERVICE I THOUGHT THE COMMUNITY NEEDED. I NEVER INTENDED IT TO BE A "MONEY MAKER". BUT A BIG THANK YOU TO THE NON-RESIDENT WATERFOWL HUNTERS. THE PAST TWO YEARS THE RV PARK HAS DONE WELL SOLELY DUE TO THESE HUNTERS. I LOOK FORWARD EACH YEAR FOR THEIR RETURN.

SANCERELY.

DAVID RIVINIUS

1

From Cluane L. Wilcox City Center Motel Devils Lake, ND, 58301

To Whom it may concorned has asked what I thought on the matter of the ligeslative bill # 1269, and my feelings are that it should be stopped and study for some time as it doesn't take in the effects that it has on the local people trying to make a living in this state and especialy in our part of the state

I teel that if this bill was given more time to be studied, it could come out with some economical value to the state and to the small towns that make a living during the months of Sep. thr. Nov., many of the small and mediumn motels have a great need for the himters and this makes our year

As the price of natural gas will not go down to the averages of last year, we now need this business more that ever, and not have it taken away by some who are just interested in their own small part of the state, also who use any and all confusio. and untruths

At this time t feel that I can speak for the motel of this commanity of which there are seven it: Devils Lake, with a large part of the employment of this city.

Thank You. Duane L. Wilcox, Owner and Manager

3.02.01

# Nateral Resource Committee :

In Response to measure # 1269, We at Danis Maceackle N.D. are completely against This measure. Dani and l'are the owners of Danis Place-Bar and ninge In Backle N.D. . We have a lot of out of state kurters that Retron ne our facility. We own a bar-lounge-Restraunt Devision of successfully need are their Devisions Gackee has a population of successfully need are their Devisions of Gackee has a population of upproximately 300 Reople. Most of these Reople work Elswhere Such as Rosestour which Is 40 miles away. Thus we are a Bedroom Junity. The Only way our business along with the other Business n mainstruct van Survive IS to look out side our Community. 115 Is where out of state kunters Come Into Play, We have tacked the Julies Country Cage - Dana & Grocery and Gackee Coop Ceil. ese are our main buisnesses that thrive during hunting. the outof state hunters have also Functioned from, 10-15 mes In Gackee, they use them as anoins for hunding when they come, me wen plan to betwee here. They are tiked of the big city life and ijoy our small quiet four, without them being able to hurst here, us these homes would not be kept up - lawns would not be madedone would Ever live in these homes as the employment resources 'e not here. Gackle Residents Shep alet of town, being It's alwayce in minds. This Kills alle Bushess on mainstreet, Short fermi hey have an older to spend less money - long term, we will have NO ne buisnesses on mainsteart. We need these hunters to make the mince. We struggled to hand to let go of our dream. Maniard Ani Alexanit Alexand Davis Place - Backle

Charles Drenth 215 54 Street NE Box 687 LAMADUre ND 58458 701-883-5087

I, Charles Drenth, believe that House Bill 1269 will affect my business and the state of North Dakota in the following ways.

My business will suffer loss of sales in ammunition and weapons.

The effects on the state of North Dakota would be extreme. There will be a large loss of sales tax revenue, cutting funding for important and essential state supported programs and institutions. A large number of small businesses will be forced to close due to a reduction in income. These closures will cause a negative impact on rural communities.

I am opposed to HB 1269 and believe that this bill should not be allowed to pass.

and prevent

March 5, 2001

Testimony to the Natural Resource Committee:

We want you to know that HB #1269 is not in our best interest as land owners. We live on a farm/ranch and have relatives and friends from out of state that enjoy coming to see us ---- attend our football games ---- spend money in our community and duck hunt on our land. The way we read HB #1269 -- it could mean that our friends/relatives could be sent to another location --- this is not right.

Why did this bill come about? Did someone not get their Duck? I know of lots of places to hunt - no they are not right along side a road --- you have to walk a little --- but beautiful birds are there!!!!

We should be glad people come to our state to hunt --- they leave alot of money here - shopping, eating, going to bars and staying at hotels. The hunting lodges and guides make their living off of the hunting in ND.

Don't worry, North Dakota will probably get in one of those dry cycles and all the lakes and ponds will dry up and then you in Bismarck will be crying that no one comes to our state!!! Well --we have a natural attraction called water, birds and beautiful fall sunsets --- Let's promote it!!! After our friends left this past fall there were still alot of ducks at our place!!

We always post our land and then allow the hunters (our friends and those that stop and visit with us) to hunt in the areas where we do not have cattle. This bill will change all of that and then I am not sure what our reaction will be!

We are asking you to help defeat #1269 and feed this this "bill" to the birds!!!!!!

6468 county Road 66

Alfred, ND 58454

701-485-3581

Dear Friends of McLean and Sheridan Counties,

2-20-2001

On behalf of my 8 hunting partners, relatives and me, I wanted to thank you for the last 4 years of your hospitality. It was a pleasure staying in your communities while we want duck hunting, goose hunting and fishing each October. It saddens me that your State Senators, State Representatives, and Game and Fish Department have determined that you are independently wealthy and as a result, will no longer welcome the majority of non-resident hunters to your County. I am curlous as to how you will be able to sustain a 56% drop in waterfowl hunters and fall fishermen in your area this fall? You see, HB (House Bill) 1269 has passed one level of your State Government and is set to pass the second level soon, unless you act now. HB 1269 restricts, which for all practical purposes eliminates, 56% of the non-resident waterfowl licenses from Zone 3. Quite simply, this means tess tourists, less money spant, and less income for your citizens. Utimately of course, it means higher taxes for you too.

Here is how it will work: Last year and historically, your county and the surrounding counties were In Zone 3 of the waterfowl area as it applies to the ND non-resident hunting zone. The State of ND had no limit on the number of non-resident waterfowl hunters (some might even call us tourists). Overall, the Game and Fish Department sold approximately 27,000 non-resident licenses at a cost of \$95 each. The current proposed legislation would reduce the total allowable number of non-resident hunters to 22,000, per a conversation with your game and fish representative this morning. The real eye opener is this; Last year approximately 9,000 nonresident waterfowlers received game licenses in Zone 3. Presently, that is scheduled to drop to 4,000 licenses, or a 56% reduction in visitors for you, effective this fall. Zone 2 will have a very small drop in licenses and Zone 1 will remain the same, per your game and fish departments best estimate of the final regulations. So here are a few things to think about the impact of this bill.

#1. Why does the Garrison motel and similar establishments pay 2% of their tex to promote tourism in North Dakota? If a person cannot secure a license they will not come to visit. The gross and net dollars spent in North Dakota are zero. This is similar to the Federal Government paying North Carolina tobacco farmers a subsidiary, and then the Federal Government suing the tobacco companies. Seems inconsistent to me and not the best use of your tax payer paid touriam dollars.

#2. Who suffers the most? Certainly the rural communities. They need the economic development the most and will suffer the most net losses of dollars and jobs. Why do those young people move to bigger cities? Well, what would you do if you could not get a job?

#3. Who is affected? Obviously the hotel owner, the rental car company and airport in Bismarck. Oh, did you forget about that air ticket tax and car rental tax I paid? How about the 3 means a day we did of the 1 ceasons restaurant? How about the gas purchases across the State from Fargo to the Cenex and Amoco stations in town? How about the fishing guides we booked or the groceries we bought at the Supervalu stores in Washburn and Garrison? Those are fairly obvious, but what about the not so apparent? How about the \$20 in cash that I paid the hotel maid to clean the inside of my rental vehicle for 1 1/4 hours worth of work? How about the farmer and his wife who have arthritis, can not hunt anymore, but love the ducks and geese I share with them every year from their own pond? How about the fermers that we buy small gifts of food and clothing for as a sign of our appreciation? And what about my friend Larry? He grew up in Fargo and lived there 38 years. He moved across the Red River last year and will now be a nonresident hunter, if he can get a license. You see Larry and a bunch of guys bought a house in Dakes for hunting only a few years back. They pay property taxes and yet do not consume the amount of services like a party who lives there year round. And what about those sons of yours that moved to Minnesota or Illinois for a job after college? They used to come home for a visit in the fall and hunt too. Maybe they won't visit as often? How does this all help your economy and tourlam?

#4. What does the math tell us? \$100 per non-hunter license times 5,000 less licenses.

\$100 X 5,000 = \$500,000,00 LESS TAX DOLLARS FOR NORTH DAKOTA. Why don't you let me pay your taxes for you? An increase in your non-resident license fee is the way to go. Raise the prices 10 to 15% and we will still visit your great state. Let's look at this from another point of view. North Dakota would have to sell another 25,000 small game licenses X \$20 each to make up this shortfall. That will never happen. When I mentioned this to the Game and Fish Department the individual said, "and who said the State is short money"? Guess my assumption was wrong. However, if I was a public official, I would rather tax the out of State guys like me who don't vote, keep the extra 1/2 million dollars and keep my resident licenses at the same prices.

#5. Don't those birds thy south for the winter? Yes they do, so why restrict the non-resident waterfowl hunter? Limits for animals like deer and pheasant make sense as they don't migrate. In addition, I need some help understanding the whole waterfowl thing. I sure thought that the new, extended September season for Canadian geese was because you had too many of them? How about that extra spring show goose season? Well, I must have shot that gun too many times too close to my head. I guess that is the beauty of bureaucrats and politicians: We have too many geese. Therefore let us expand the seasons, but reduce the number of hunters and that will fix the problem! Must be the new math. There are over 90 million ducks in North America and your State has the most. If 50,000 more ducks a year are killed by 5,000 more hunters, how does that harm the resource or the State? They are only there a few weeks of the year. If they are not harvested in your State, then they will be harvested in Arkansas or Texes.

#6 Why did we choose to hunt in your county to begin with? Well, some of us used to go to Ontario every year. The Canadian Government got more restrictive on their firearms laws and also limited us to 1 walleye per day. So, we said, let's go to North Dakota. For those of us that drive, it will be a shorter drive and a friendiler place. AND IT WAS! I guess we will have to took at South Dakota or towa, shorter drives from Wisconsin and Illinois. If not, then I am sure those Texas and Arkansas folks will be glad to have our tax dollars. I sure will miss North Dakota.

#7. What is the effect of the drought years on out of State hunting numbers? The answer is quite a bit and available from your own Game and Fish Department statistics. You see, as the water dries up so do the opportunities to hunt waterfowl. Hence a drop in your States revenue and a drop in your out of State hunting/fishing/tourists. Left alone, this is part of the ebb and flow of North Dakota's history. Simply stated, those groups of tourists, like me, will not be there anymore in those farm and financial drought years, when you need that supplemental income the most.

Let me know how your early retirement goes. No doubt, the Game and Fish Department will be picking up the tab for your health insurance costs and loss of business income. By the way, as a father of 4 children I would like to offer some advice to you parents. When your teenagers ask for money don't say, why don't you get a part time job like I did when I was your age? You see, that is the way it used to be when the hunters came.

With Gratilude

Ron

P.S. Probably one in a thousand non-residents will write or call you about this charge. In a democracy, people vote with their feet and with their wallets. Thanks for listening.

FAX ND. : 701-795-1953

#### **OMEGA NO**TEL

Phone 701-883-5373 Fax 701-883-5612

300 3rd Avenue SW Lamoure, ND 58458

March 07, 2001

ND Representative Dave Weiler and ND Representative Lyle Hanson 600 E Boulevard Bismpirck, ND 58505

Dear Sir's,

I am writing in reference to Bill 1269 regarding hunting licenses. If Bill 1269 is passed the negative economic impact will devastate many small business in the rural communities.

Each year when the out of state hunters come to our property they spend an average of 2 to 5 days hunting. My small town benefits with the sale of fuel, supplies, food, and entertainment money being spent on an average of \$1000 to \$5000 per hunter. If you multiply that by the average of 30 rooms in a small rural hotels/motels you can quickly reach six figures or more money spent by the <u>out of state hunters</u>. Most small rural hotels/motels make 75% of there yearly income from the hunting seasons. The other small business in these rural communities also depend on the out of state hunters to make over 1/2 of there income for the year.

I understand that many farmers have experienced problems with hunters and would like the number limited. I do not believe they should have a problem because the farmers decide who is allowed on their private property. Many people and groups advocate that nature should be allowed to take it's own course to keep the populations down. This is also an uninformed optinion because when nature takes it's course the method is normally via a disease which can spread to farm animals and sometimes people. The dead and decaying bodies contaminate our water causing disease in people, and the over abundance of animals waiting to be weeded out by nature take a heavy toll on crops. The only real solution is to allow hunters too cut down the populations in a safer and cleaner method and regulate the amount of game taken. This does not mean we should cut the number of <u>out of state hunters</u>!

Between the problems with high animal populations of all types, and the economic impact to our rural communities this bill 1269 should not be allowed to pass. Utilizing zones to limit the number of hunters is not the way to protect our small communities or our farms. The current system is not broken! Why fix a system that has worked great and benefited so many people? We do not need more regulations and we do not need zoned hunting licenses. I request that you remove this bill from consideration by defeating it on all counts because the passing of this bill will cause to much economic hardship for families of the businesses that will be forced to close.

Sincerely,

Jeri Lynn Hidalgo Owner and Manager

cmr



Phone 701-742-3403

401 Main Avonue Oakos, ND 58474

March 07, 2001

ND Representative Dave Weiler and ND Representative Lyle Hanson 600 E Boulevard Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Sir's,

I am writing in reference to Bill 1269 regarding hunting licenses. If Bill 1269 is passed the negative economic impact will devastate many small business in the rural communities.

Each year when the out of state hunters come to our property they spend an average of 2 to 5 days hunting. My small town benefits with the sale of fuel, supplies, food, and entertainment money being spent on an average of **\$1000** to **\$5000 per hunter**. If you multiply that by the average of 30 rooms in a small rural hotel/motel you can quickly reach six figures or more of money spent by the <u>out of state hunters</u>. Most small rural hotels/motels make 75% of there yearly income from the hunting seasons. The other small business in these rural communities also depend on the out of state hunters to make over 1/2 of their income for the year.

I understand that many farmers have experienced problems with hunters and would like the number limited. I do not believe they should have a problem because the farmers decide who is allowed on their private property. Many people and groups advocate that nature should be allowed to take it's own course to keep the animal populations down. There are geologists who maintain when nature takes it's course the method is normally via a disease which can spread to farm animals and sometimes people. The dead and decaying bodies contaminate our water causing disease. Also the over abundance of animals can consume and destroy a large amount of crops causing lower yields and fewer profits for our already financially strapped farmers. The only real solution is to allow hunters too harvest the populations in a safer and cleaner method and regulate the amount of game taken. This does not mean we should cut the number of out of state hunters!

Between the problems with high animal populations of all types, and the economic impact to our rural communities this bill 1269 should not be allowed to pass. Utilizing zones to limit the number of hunters is not the way to protect our small communities, our farms or our state. The current system is not broken! Why fix a system that has worked great and benefited so many people? We do not need more regulations and we do not need zoned hunting licenses. Please remove this bill from consideration by defeating it on all counts because the passing of this bill will cause to much economic hardship for families of the businesses that will be forced to close.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Ernie Klinkhammer Owner

cmr

FAX NO. : 701-795-1953

#### RODEWAY INN

Phone 701-795-9960 Fax 701-795-1953 4001 GATEWAY DRIVE ORAND FORKS, ND 58203

March 07, 2001

ND Representative Dave Weiler and ND Representative Lyle Hanson 600 E Boulevard Bismarck, ND 58505

#### Dear Sir's,

I am writing in reference to Bill 1269 regarding hunting licenses. If Bill 1269 is passed the negative economic impact will devastate many small business in the rural communities.

Each year when the out of state hunters come to our property they spend an average of 2 to 5 days hunting. My small town benefits with the sale of fuel, supplies, food, and entertainment money being spent on an average of **\$1000 to \$5000 per hunter**. If you multiply that by the average of 30 rooms in a small rural hotel/motel you can quickly reach six figures or more of money spent by the <u>out of state hunters</u>. Most small rural hotels/motels make 75% of there yearly income from the hunting seasons. The other small business in these rural communities also depend on the *out of state hunters* to make over 1/2 of their income for the year.

I understand that many farmers have experienced problems with hunters and would like the number limited. I do not believe they should have a problem because the farmers decide who is allowed on their private property. Many people and groups advocate that nature should be allowed to take it's own course to keep the animal populations down. There are geologists who maintain when nature takes it's course the method is normally via a disease which can spread to farm animals and sometimes people. The dead and decaying bodies contaminate our water causing disease. Also the over abundance of animals can consume and destroy a large amount of crops causing lower yields and fewer profits for our already financially strapped farmers. The only real solution is to allow hunters too harvest the populations in a safer and cleaner method and regulate the amount of game taken. This does not mean we should cut the number of <u>out of state hunters</u>!

If this bill passes the economic repercussions will be numerous and mostly detrimental to the state of North Dakota. They will include a large percentage of rural motels/hotels to close, a loss of jobs and higher unemployment rates because of the closing, more families will be forced to move to larger towns and cities depleting the population base needed to keep small towns functional and self sufficient. Farmers will lose their farms because the larger animal populations will impinge on the profitability of crops which could create a shortage of agricultural products in the state. Because so many small businesses and rural hotels/motels would be forced to close the states income via taxes will be lowered while cost of government run assistance programs will be raised.

Between the impact on North Dakota listed above, high animal populations of all types, and the economic impact to our rural communities this bill 1269 should not be allowed to pass. Utilizing zones to limit the number of hunters is not the way to protect our small communities, our farms or our state. The current system is not broken! Why fix a system that has worked great and benefited so many people? We do not need more regulations and we do not need zoned hunting licenses. Please remove this bill from consideration by defeating it on all counts because the passing of this bill will cause to much economic hardship for families of the businesses that will be forced to close as well as the employees that will lose their jobs.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this very important matter.

incerelv Charles Rieck General Manager

cmr

, FROM : Omega Motel

FROM : FEY INC

PHONE NO. : 7012883572

Mar. 07 2001 08:21AM P1

March 7th, 2001

Th Whom it may concern:

It is our understanding that bill HB1269, which is to decrease the number of out of state hunting licenses given has passed the legislature. By decreasing the number of out of state hunting licenses you are taking away the small rural communities main revenue for the year. We are strongly opposed the passing of this bill. The out of state hunters support the motels, gas stations, restaurants, grocery store, and the bars. In small town America we need these people to survive, and if you take this away you take away our livelihood. Please reconsider this bill and possible INCREASE the number of out of state hunting license given.

Sincerely

Kirk & LaVonne Walker Kirk's Delour Ashley, ND 58413



A WARD WARD AND A WARD A

SHARRON MEIDINGER 119 TST AVE.N.E. ASHLEY.N.DAK.58413 701-288-3336 samelcinger@yahoo.com

March 6, 2001

Dear Mr. Dave Hays,

In talking with some of the local business owners and community leaders and researching Bill 1269 I am concerned about the impact this will have on our economy.

We are at risk of loosing valuble traffic needed to sustain our livelyhood. Our state, countys, and citys need to promote tourism and take every possible means of showing people what we have to offer in this lovely state, and encouraging hunters to come here is one positive way of doing that. The Lord has provided us with much water and wildlife in the past few years, it is up to us to utilized it every way possible. As a small town we need this traffic to keep our main street alive.

Fax

1-701-31

PLEASE, PLEASE DO NOT PASS BILL 1269

Regards,

SHARRON MEIDINGER

ASHLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, PRESIDENT

ASHLEY, N.DAK.58413

Sharron Merdenger

#### March 7, 2001

Limiting non-resident hunters to 2 - 7 day hunting periods is harmful to the economics of our state. Those of us that serve on the Economic Development boards are trying very hard to promote our state and by allowing the non-resident hunter the benefits of the full season hunt and not restricting them to zones would greatly help all of our communities. These hunters come to our fair state and spend a lot of money here for ammunition, gas, food, and lodging. I urge you to keep this in mind when you are voting on HB 1269.

HELTOGERHOOD LUP

Mobert & First Mayon Fickgenword. M. D.



P.C., Her Style P.C., Her Style planath, HD Miller 256-5781

Nganisat Brunah P.C. Bda 30 Nagalista, ND 96581 754 4475

Cálut Branch P.C., Ball 121 Culut, NC 88474 742-0278

Sanais Barnat P.C. Ben: 199 Staale, NO 86452 47545746

Value City Reacts P.C. Bits 38 Value City, NO 38092 645-4647

Mahashin Brunah 1910, Dan 36 Viniyasha, NU 68774 Wax-8120

Handraan Brotich 1710: Dau 190 Handraan, bib 68041 1929-7644

First Community Credit Union

111 oth Stheet Bouthwest + P.C. Bux 2075 Neptown, North Oakota 6602-0076 + 232-6300

Mar. 87 2881 86:

LANNY E. HANNA FREFIDENT

3/6/01

Dear ND Legislators:

I as a loan officer an concerned for our small community with the passage of bill #HB1269. I do have small business loans that may be effected if the number of out-of-state hunters is reduced to area. They are a part of our tourist traders. OUN I do also, see that it discriminates against the

I do, also, see that it discriminatos against the southern part of the state. This should be considered before you vote on this bill.

Please read and consider this before you vote and do not just be influenced by the large city sportsmen.

Sincorply Snipp

Kafen M Tripp Br. Mgr. / Aost Vp

Rod L. Larson

7975 94 Ave SE Fullerion, ND 58:41

March 6, 2001

To Whom It May Concern:

I support out-of-state hunting in North Dakota.

I've been farming since 1964. I used to hunt every fall in the Fullerton area, but since I started raising row-crops I no longer have time. But I still remember the fun of hunting, and also the frustration of not being able to hunt on the land where the game happens to be. Because of that, I do not "post" my land.

I enjoy watching hunters hunt on my land, both the locals and the out-of-staters. I don't expect hunters to ask permission before hunting on my land, but many of the out-of-staters do anyway. Some just want to visit. I've met some nice people.

I've had very few problems with hunters. Occasionally a few wheel tracks, or even a little litter. Only minor problems. Problems created by either locals or out-of-staters, I don't know. But the out-of-staters bring new money into our community, new business to our stores, shops, and motels. Because of that, I support out-of-state hunters in North Dakota.

Respectfully,

C. Lau

Rod L. Larson

## Ellendale Civic Association

Ellendale, North Dakota 58436



March 5, 2001

To Whom It May Concern:

The Ellendale Civic Association would like to request that you consider carefully your vote on HB #1269 concerning the reduction of non-resident hunting licenses in the southern sector of North Dakota.

This area of our state is well known for the abundant wildlife population and the good hunting that this population brings. Non-resident waterfowl hunting has become an economic boost for rural North Dakota. This economic boost not only benefits the lodging, gas, and eating facilities but also produces revenue for the retail businesses. In the past few years we have seen an increase in hunting lodges in our area. These lodges benefit all areas of our rural communities.

We feel that it is not right to reduce out-of-state licences in the southern area of the state and increase them in the northern sector. The number of out-of-state licences should remain the same in any area of the state as we have had in the past.

Support rural North Dakota with a "NO" vote on HB #1269.

Sincerely, 1. All march and Stra

Deanne Olson Ellendale Civic Association, President

Chairman Fischer, Members of the Natural Resources Committee, I am Oren Krapp, rancher, farmer, and owner of Coteau Ridge Hunting. I have lived all of my life near Pingree, North Dakota and am here speaking in opposition to House Bill 1269.

There's lots of enthusiasm these days for a New Economy initiative--a fresh new look at revitalizing North Dakota's economy. As you all know, one of the New Economy's six focus areas is in tourism. I think all of us agree that North Dakota could do a better job in attracting tourism dollars. Nationwide, we rank at the bottom when it comes to numbers of dollars generated from tourism--a lousy 4.5 percent of our state's revenue is from the tourist. The New Economy initiative is telling us we can do better.

As a landowner and bison rancher, <u>I know</u> we can do better. After farming for a quarter century on the farm I was born on near Pingree, I gave up production agriculture three years ago. However, I didn't give up on North Dakota and I didn't give up the land I've worked so hard all these years to own.

Instead, I looked for a way to add value to it. I began inviting out-of-state hunters to the farm where I grew up. For the past three years, clients have come to me from all over southeastern United States. They fly into airports in Jamestown, Bismarck and Fargo. They rent cars and stop at local stores to fill up on ammunition, snacks, souvenirs and everything they forgot-gloves, socks, guns, even dogfood for the dogs that often accompany them.

I put them up in a house that I fixed up just for them. I have a local caterer fix them breakfast. I take them to the Pingree Café and our local grill and bar for all their noon and evening meals. I never let them go home until they've visited the National Buffalo Museum in Jamestown, the North American Bison plant at New Rockford, and by the time they head for the plane, they have heard a lesson on North Dakota agriculture and history.

My clients are wonderful, respectful people who tell me often how much they feel connected when they come to North Dakota. "It's like coming to a family reunion," is how one of my clients put it. These clients go home and tell their friends in Atlanta and Philadelphia and New York City and Houston and Carrolton, Georgia about North Dakota. I've even had hunters return with their families during the off-season---now what better effect can we hope for?

But if House Bill 1269 is passed by the North Dakota Senate, my little tourism venture will be over. Senate Bill 1269 was already passed by the House, and is the beginning of the end of hunting tourism in this state. Contrary to what its sponsors will tell you, it will reduce the number of non-resident waterfowl licenses issued in the state from an unlimited number in Zone 3, to a cap of 8,000, with only 25%, or 2,000, available to outfitters.

HB 1269 will have drastic implications on those of us who own land in two different zones. Personally, my property includes land in Zones 2 and 3. The latest version of HB 1269 makes it impossible for a non-resident to be licensed to hunt in both zones during one hunt. This bill would indeed regulate me to the point I couldn't even manage *hunts on my own* property! HB 1269 also raises the combination non-resident waterfowl/upland game license from \$95 to \$140, which, in my mind, is very steep.

What is the problem being fixed in HB 1269? You have heard it all already today. *Proponents* of SB 1269 say there is no opportunity for local residents to hunt in North Dakota. They say that non-resident hunting is ruining the duck and goose populations. They say that every North Dakotan has a right to hunt the wide open spaces, just like they did in yesteryear. I think they are right on one count: North Dakotans should have the right to hunt if they choose. But the facts suggest that North Dakotans have more hunting opportunities than anybody anywhere in the country. Here are the myths and facts of this issue:

#### Myth #1:

Residents of North Dakotans have nowhere to hunt waterfowl. They can't share their love of duck and goose hunting with their children and families, because there are too many hunters and too much hunting pressure.

#### Fact:

According to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, of the 638,900 people that live in North Dakota, 40,000 are licensed waterfowl hunters. There are 3.2 million acres of North Dakota land in public ownership. That means that for every waterfowl hunter in the state, there are 80 acres of public land!

Of those 3.2 million acres of publicly owned land, <u>North Dakota dedicates 734,000 acres</u> <u>intensively to waterfowl</u>. The state has 290,000 acres of national wildlife refuges, 254,000 acres of waterfowl production areas, and 190,000 acres of state wildlife management areas. North Dakota has double the number of acres dedicated to waterfowl production areas as South Dakota.

How much is enough? If 80 acres doesn't do it, how much public land will it take to placate resident hunters?

#### Myth #2:

Hunting pressure is causing us to lose our population of ducks and geese. Minnesota shot off their breeding stock and that's why there is no more waterfowl hunting there.



#### Fact:

I checked with biologists at the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, who told me that this is simply not the case. Hunting pressure will not change the Central Flyway! And a 2000 Breeding Duck Survey conducted by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service indicates a RECORD 7.4 MILLION breeding ducks surveyed in North Dakota. Numbers of native ducks are going UP, not down! The population now is an astoudning 185 breeding ducks per hunter in North Dakota. But these are just the local birds—and does not include the migratory population. Last year, the migratory population was projected at 104 million birds…that's an additional 2600 ducks per hunter.for a total of 2785 ducks per hunter!

Note: Now I am not going to take the credit for all those ducks and geese, but I would like to mention that I have worked hard all my life to nurture wildlife habitat on my property. My work benefits not only my own clients, but also the general public and every one of those 40,000 resident hunters. Don't tell me, as one legislator did, that I don't own the ducks and geese. I never have, and never will. But I do a lot to improve hunting opportunities for *everyone*.

#### Myth:

Landowners have all the rights, and are greedy about allowing hunters on their land. **Fact:** 

In Montana and South Dakota, hunters must first get permission from landowners before they can hunt on land. In North Dakota, you may trespass to hunt, so long as the property is not posted. Here is an outside perspective on waterfowl hunting in North Dakota--taken from "Prairie Ducks On Your Own", an article by Ron Spomer in the September/October 2000 issue of <u>Ducks Unlimited</u> that speaks directly about the abundance of waterfowling opportunities here: "Waterfowl do not engender the same proprietary feelings as resident pheasants, sharptails, or whitetails. Here today, gone tomorrow. And when they flock up before the big freeze, they sometimes ravage grains. The local attitude seems to be, "There's more than enough ducks and geese for everyone, so help yourself."

Last fall, I was honored when the host of a hunting show that airs on ESPN2, Ron Shara from "Backroads with Ron and Raven," came and filmed two of our hunts. A few days ago, I emailed Ron, who has hunted all over the world and probably had dedicated more of his life to hunting waterfowl than anyone in the world, and asked him what he thought of the hunting pressure here in North Dakota--and how it compares to other parts of the world. Here is his response:

Hi Oren/Yes, you can share these thoughts with the legislature. I travel all over the world and I can tell you that North Dakota doesn't even know what hunting pressure is.

I ask your lawmakers, where is the proof? And I ask, what resource are we talking about? Waterfowl belong to the people of the United States; they are not for North Dakotans above everybody else.

There is much bitterness about the game of gouging the nonresident. North Dakota is dependent on federal aid, duck stamp money. If the state gets too tough with nonresidents, there could be a backlash and North Dakota could jeopardize its federal aid.

But again, I ask why? Where is the evidence that resident hunters are being squeezed out? The leasing of duck and goose hunting will not stop. It represents market forces and demand. Should not the landowners be allowed to lease? If residents lease, does it make it any better for the hunter who does not lease?

I happen to be from Minnesota. What if we passed a law that North Dakotans could only use Minnesota's lakes for a week or two? Unfair? Of course.

Instead of shutting down nonresidents and the economy it provides, let's figure out ways to increase hunting opportunity for everybody regardless of residency. In that way, we ensure the future of hunting instead of hurting the future of hunting."

I have included Ron's testimony in your packet.

#### Another Myth:

In-state hunters bring more wealth to the state than out-of-state hunters. Fact:

From conferring with my clients, I have determined that each time a waterfowl hunter comes on a plane into North Dakota to hunt, he spends an average of \$1,500 in the community. This money represents the dollars he spends at local restaurants, sporting goods stores, taxidermy



and meat processing, gift and souvenir shops, taverns and discount stores. This figure does **NOT** include his transportation costs: the gas he spends in his rental car, the cost of his airline ticket, and the cost of his hunt--which, when collected by local outfitters, goes right back into the local economy.

A local representative at a legislative forum in Jamestown last weekend stated that the average in-state hunter spends some \$750 per year to hunt here. Personally, I wonder if I've spent \$750 hunting locally during the past five years! At any rate, the argument that in-state hunting dollars are more desirable than out-of-state dollars is just not valid

If Senate Bill 1269 is passed, this state will have said "NO" to outside dollars coming into North Dakota. It will have said "NO" to new wealth. It will have said "NO" to the \$1500 that each and every one of my clients bring to our local community when they come here for a hunt. I ask you: Do we want tourism and economic opportunity in this state, or don't we?

If you are for the New Economy Initiative, if you truly are a legislative body that wants to make a difference to the economy of this state, I urge you to give Senate Bill 1269 a "Do Not Pass" recommendation. Then, actively promote to your fellow Senators a NO vote when 1269 goes to the Senate floor. Thank you very much for your time and consideration.

RE; House Bill #1269

To whom it may concern

As a tax paying and owner of a retail business in this state, I'm appalled that there are people trying to hinder new business and opportunities from forming and bringing into our state economic growth. We as a state have a duty to ourselves to promote all our resources, and offer as many new business opportunities to settle here.

I have lived and hunted in this state for more than thirty-seven years. I'm a member of Ducks Unlimited, and donate yearly to Pheasants Forever Habitat. I for one have not had any problems with out of state hunters over populating our areas to hunt in. We have plenty of waterfowl production areas for all, and far as posted land being a problem; many landowners are more than willing to let you hunt on these areas if you just take the time and effort to ask!

As a business owner I find a bill of this nature absurd, and if passed would greatly reduce my economic growth along with many others. If we limit or prohibit out of state hunting more than we do now, we might as well add fishing, snowmobiling, skiing, hiking, etc. etc. etc. When will it stop? We owe it to ourselves, and to the state to decline this bill.

Thank you.

Concerned taxpayer

Jeff Glodrey Operator, owner of DJ's Bar and Lounge Streeter, North Dakota 58483



Dear Senate Committee Members H.B. 1269 Non-Resident Waterfowl License Limits

With regards to the varoius bills before the house concerning non-resident hunting and fishing licenses.

Please be advised that the Washburn Civic Club, while neither endorsing or approving any one particular bill, does support the right of a non-resident to apply for a hunting or fishing license in this state.

North Dakota has so much to offer with its abundant wildlife, scenic beauty and hospitable people why not share some of this with our out of state neighbors.

Besides a boost to our economy, it also demonstrates our willingness to get along with our out-of-state hunters and fisherman.

We have more than enough for all to share!

Members of the Washburn Civic Club TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

SHELDON'S WATERFOWL & UPLAND BIRD HUNTS, located in the Streeter area, provides Hunting opportunity for avid hunters from various states. He does mailings to advertise his service. The mailings include a Video, plus hunting information. This is good Revenue for our local Post Office. As a result, we also sell more Migratory Bird Habitat Stamps. This is an asset to our Community.

Respectfully,

Frank Esther Graf

Postmaster Streeter, ND 58483

### CITY OF UNDERWOOD

P.O. BOX 166 UNDERWOOD, NORTH DAKOTA 58576

March 6, 2001

RE: Opposition of House Bill 1269

Members of the Natural Resources Committee:

I am writing to you in opposition of House Bill 1269. This bill sets a maximum number on the out-of-state licenses issued by the ND State Game & Fish Department for water fowl hunting.

As a small rural town, Underwood relies on any and all economic development produced by local hunters, hunters from around North Dakota, and out of state hunters.

These hunters stay at our motel, eat at our restaurants, and shop at our grocery store, convenience store and hardware stores. Most of the out-of-state hunters also purchase a fishing license which adds to the items that they purchase in Underwood.

I feel by limiting the number of out-of-state licenses sold for water fowl you will also put a limit on the economic development of our community and surrounding communities since McLean County is know for excellent hunting and fishing.

I urge a "Do Not Pass" on House Bill 1269.

Sincerely, ione Schell

Diane Schell Underwood City Auditor

Gerald Gust 1325 55th Ave. SE. Woodworth, ND. 58496

March 6, 2001

Mr. Chairman & Members of this Committee,

This letter is concerning bill I269 and how I feel it would affect land owner's and the small town's in the rural community. In the past 10 years I have had out of state hunter's hunting on my property. We have established a good relationship where I enjoy them coming and they enjoy being here in our wonderful state. I feel it is benefical having out of state hunters coming to North Dakota. They help play a big part in helping our small rural towns survive. I feel bill I269 would restrict the land owner's right from choosing who may hunt on their land. In closing, I urge you not to pass bill I269. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely, Jorald Durt

Gerald Gust



Dear Senate Natural Resources Committee:

My name is Wayne Buck. I am the Manager of Streeter of Coop Oil Company. I am opposing House Bill 1269 due to the fact that our business relies greatly on the fall waterfowl and hunting seasons for a major part of our business's annual income. We are already struggling as a rural area to stay ahead and make ends meet. Please vote: DO NOT PASS ON HOUSE BILL 1269.

Sincerely Wayne Burge

WAYNE BUCK Manager, Streeter Coop Oil Company Streeter ND 58483

## HOUSE BILL 1269 LETTER OF OPPOSITION

#### DATE:Feb. 28, 2001 RE: HB 1269 – Restricting Out-Of-State Hunters

#### TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

ND is always looking for alternative income for our state. Zone 4 communities have become prime waterfowl areas due to excess rains and snows. Each small town enjoys the extra income from Out-Of-State hunters for lodging, gas, groceries, café and bar sales. This is a form of Economical Development that has greatly benefited your rural communities. This bill will be limiting a lot of individuals opportunity to make a living. This will be a drastic Economic loss for the small communities in the central fly way. And this is a fact.

In Zone 4, Out-Of-State hunters own many homes and the city earns extra income versus leaving these homes vacant. These individuals have renovated and updated these vacant homes. Also, the state of ND benefits from an increase in taxes such as sales, gas, lodging, etc.

The state has spent millions on the tourist industry. Out-Of-State hunters are tourists and they have expressed interest in bringing their families back in the summer to show them the unique area in which they hunt. Some have expressed interest in coming back in the winter to fish also. It's a free country, our land is open for ANY hunters, including resident hunters, as long as ALL hunters make arrangements in advance.

IF there is an over abundance of Out-Of-State hunters, how come THEY DO NOT have any problems finding land to hunt on, verses your resident hunters. The bottom line is, all you have to do is ask, and you shall receive. Thank You.

Rick Koenig Any Koenig

Zone 4 is now a part of Zone 3.

Dear MR. FISCHER and Members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee:

I own and operate Streeter Grocery in Streeter ND which has a population of about 160. One-third (1/3) of my total annual income comes from the waterfowl season during the month of October. A large majority of this is generated from local hunting guides who purchase their groceries here to operate their hunting lodges. We currently have 2 guided hunting services within Streeter. I also get non-residents who are simply traveling through who stop and buy a few snacks and fill gas at the local gas station.

Our Game and Fish Department has the power to regulate seasons and put a cap on numbers of licenses sold. We currently have record number of waterfowl nesting and traveling through the state. We also have different nuisance waterfowl seasons due to farmers losing crops and waterfowl having destroying their nesting grounds. We already restrict the non-resident waterfowl hunter since he is only allowed to hunt here for 14 days. Our resident season covers over 205 days. Isn't this enough time for our residents to hunt waterfowl. I crythyr 14were ASHI 1969.

Sincerely

Elray Feicho Owner of Streeter Grocery

#### TO MEMBERS OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE HB 1269 NON-RESIDENT WATERFOWL LICENSE LIMITS

Violet and Bill Peda 5365 16th St. SW Woodworth, ND 58496

Retired farmers 800 acres land-- 200 acres wetlands-- Thousands of Ducks-47 miles NW of Jamestown-- Stutsman County

This bill will put 13,000 Non-Resident Hunters in the North 50 miles of the State and 8,000 in the SW 2/3 of the state. We live about 100 miles S of Hwy 2. in Zone 3 with the 8000 licenses. 2000 of these licenses will go to guides. We will very likely not be able to hunt our own land, with our Non-Resident friends and children. Our hunting group will have to drive more than 100 miles to hunt in our home state or go to Canada. We have no place to hunt either place. We will have to hire a guide and it will cost a very lot of money.

We always allowed Resident Hunters to hunt ducks on our sloughs if they asked and even if they did not. We posted our land for deer hunting, because 25 cars an hour pass our driveway and guns would be pointed at us all of the time for 3 weeks, if we did not. We count that, Resident Hunters, have not hunted ducks on our sloughs more than 10 days in 40 years.

We certailnly will not allow any guide-(One of the sponsors of this bill Rep. Lyle Hanson is one) to bring any clients on our land and make money from them, when our party will have to hunt elsewhere. No Residents will be hunting if this bill is passed.

All Landowners Resident or Not should decide who will hunt their land. If Non-Residents have a place to hunt on private land there is no reason the state should not sell them a license.

KILL THIS BILL AT THIS MEETING.

Perlet Certin

Members of the Senate Committee H.B. 1269 Non-Resident Waterfowl License Limits

LaVonne Clark and daughter Denise (college student)

We are landowners of Prime Hunting Land in Stutsman County. The land we own was leased to Wildlife by previous owners, as there was no draining, burning, or filling. I attended Marketplace Seminar in Bismarck, sponsored by senators Conrad and Dorgan on different ways to supplement our farm income. After attending we advertised and found great response. Non-Residents who were looking for duck hunting places. This opportunity has come in which we can get some revenue from our sloughs and potholes. For the depredation which has occurred in the past and is still going on

Our out of state hunters basically hunt on our land and rent several vacant houses, that we have turned into hunting lodges. This is now a sideline business for our family.

The state has spent millions on the tourist industry. We feel the out of state hunters are tourist, they have expressed to us it is a great place to bring their families for the summer. Some come for ice fishing and fishing in the summer. If this bill is passed, they indicated that Canada is their next place to go. Don't forget our land is open for in state hunters as well as out of state hunters, but why should it be for free.

This form of Economic Development has helped our cafe, gas stations, bars and small grocery stores. This bill will be limiting our opportunity to make a living from our land.

Why should our local hunters have a problem hunting when our out of state hunters don't and have a great time.

If this bill is passed our land will still stay posted and no residents will hunt on our land, because landowners should decide who will hunt on their land.

Please kill HB 1269 at this meeting.

Lationne Charp




# HB 1269 OBJECTION

# MR CHAIRMAN MEMBERS OF THIS COMMITTEE

# Dennis Clark, Farmer- Land-owner 2000 A Woodworth, ND.

I own some of the Prime Hunting Land in Stutsman County. My land was leased to the Wildlife by previous owners, for no draining, burning or filling. I attended a Marketplace Seminar in Bismarck, sponsored by Senators Conrad and Dorgan on ways to supplement farm income. We have advertised and found, Non-Residents, who are looking for places to hunt ducks. The opportunity has come in which we can get some revenue from cur sloughs and potholes from the depredation which has occured in the past and is still occuring. Our Out-of-State Hunters basicaly hunt on <u>OUR</u> land. They rent several vacant houses, that we have turned into hunting lodges. This is now a sideline business.

The state has spent millions on the tourist industry. I feel the **out of state hunters** are tourists and they have expressed **interest in bringing their families back in the summer** to show them the unique area in which they hunt. Some have expressed interest in coming back in the winter to fish. They have indicated that if they cannot hunt here they will go to Canada as they have in the past. Our land is open for in state hunters as well as out of state hunters, but why should it be free?

This a form of Economic Development that has greatly benefited area Cafes, Gas Stations, bars and grocery stores. The businesses in cities and towns are not limited to the number of customers they can have. Why limit our customers. This bill will be limiting our opportunity to make a living from our land.

The Out-of- Staters do not have any problem finding land to hunt. I do not know why Local Hunters do. A Jamestown man has purchased a section of land in our area. It is gated and posted to all other local hunters.

## Please do not pass HB 1269

March 6, 2001

Mayor Steven M. Powers

BV

To All North Dakota Senators & Representatives

Regards,

House Bill 1269 Duck License Zones

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing in regards to House Bill 1269, which has passed the North Dakota House. I have attached a resolution, which was introduced and passed at the Edgeley City Council monthly meeting on Monday, March 5<sup>th</sup>, 2001. As you will note from the resolution our community leaders are very concerned that this legislation may pass and take away much needed out of state business from our local merchants. This would be a huge mistake for our North Dakota Legislature to pass this legislation. Our small communities throughout North Dakota continue to struggle with a loss of population and fewer business operations able to stay in business. For the State of North Dakota to pass legislation that is harmful to small communities that have many business establishments that depend on hunters to make up a significant part of their income is shameful. I am hopeful that this legislation will be stopped on Thursday, March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2001 in committee.

Please remind yourself first that you are working for the betterment of the State of North Dakota and the fine people that you serve. Trying to change something that is not broken would be a huge mistake. This is not Wisconsin or Minnesota.

Sincerely,

Steven M. Powers Mayor



-P.O. BOX 205 • EDGELEY, N.D. 58433 • PHONE (701) 493-2208-

## EDGELEY CITY COUNCIL MARCH 5, 2001

Resolution concerning North Dakota House Bill 1269 concerning reducing the number of Duck Hunting Licenses available for this part of the State of North Dakota.

Council Member Madeke introduced the following resolution and moved for its adoption,

The City Council of Edgeley has been made aware of legislation that has passed the North Dakota House and is now being introduced in the North Dakota Senate that pertains to the redistribution of Duck Hunting Licenses in the State of North Dakota. The area that the Community of Edgeley is in will be faced with a reduction of licenses.

Therefore the Council does hereby resolve to oppose this proposed legislation as being detrimental to the South Central area of the state and more significantly to the community of Edgeley. The financial impact of the hunters is significant to many area business owners and would have a significant impact on the community of Edgeley.

Also community leaders do not believe the number of out of state hunters entering and hunting in the State is having an adverse impact with regards to the population of ducks in the South Central area of the State of North Dakota.

It is further resolved that the North Dakota Legislature be urged to kill this legislation.

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Council Member Hollingsworth. On a roll call vote Members Kiecker, Johnson, Hollingsworth, and Madeke voted in favor. No one voted against. Member's Klundt and Wegenast were absent.

APPROVED: Steven M. Powers, Mayor

Joseph C. Neis, City Auditor





P O. Box 205 215 Bih Ave Edgeley, ND 58433 PHONE (701)493-2208 FAX (701)493-2208

March 7, 2001

Kenneth Jolin, President

To All North Dakota Senators & Representatives

Regards.

House Bill 1269 (Concerns Duck License Zones)

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has come to the attention of the Edgeley Community Economic Development Corporation Board that there is a House Bill (1269) that could adversely affect the community of Edgeley and many of our surrounding communities from an economic development standpoint.

At Marketplace in Bismarck we saw many enterprises that are beginning in North Dakota and the hunting (guide, lodge, etc.) angle is being promoted as one of our most promising ventures. Too limit the out of state licenses would be negative for our rural community. Too arbitrarily move the licenses to different parts of the state without judging the impact it will have on a community is irresponsible for a legislator. A number of local businesses depend on the out of state hunters for a significant portion of their income that it could possibly bankrupt them.

1 hope that you will keep this in mind when you vote on this bill. The Edgeley Community Economic Development Corporation Board urges a **NO VOTE! On House Bill # 1269.** 

Sincerely,

Kenneth Jolin, President





# JONATHAN ANDERSON

March (p) we can be a set of a set

March 7, 2001

Natural Resource Committee:

I am a landowner in Logan County, 10 miles SW of Gackle, ND. 1 also own a rental house in Gackle. For the past 20 years we have had friends from out of state come to our area to hunt. In recent years, we have rented our "Gackle house" out to hunters during the hunting season. These out of state hunters have a tremendo-us economic impact on our small community. They have a lot of discretionary income to spend, and do spend it in our community. They purchase gas, groceries, and dine at our local eating establishments.

There is enough land for resident and non-resident people to hunt. I feel that if House Bill 1269 is passed it will have tremendous economic impact on our already struggling businesses in our community. I urge you not to support this bill.

Sincerely,

Jon modern





## 03/07/01 WED 15:08 FAX 701 201 7400



# NONTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY

Department of Agribusiness and Applied Economics P.O. Box 5636 Furgo, ND 58105-5636 761-231-744 Fux 701-231-74082 convecon@nd9next.noduk.edu

March 7, 2001

To: Sheldon & Brenda Schlecht

Fr: Larry Leistritz

RE: Impact of Nonresident Hunters

Attached is a table I've just prepared summarizing the economic impact of nonresident hunters in North Dakota in the year 2000. I've used the figures you gave me regarding the number of guided and unguided nonresident hunters in year 2000, together with your estimates of expenditures by guided hunters. For the unguided hunters, I used the expenditure figure for nonresident small game hunters from Lewis et al. (Tina D. Lewis, J. Leitch, and A. Meyer, 1998, nonresident small game hunters from Lewis et al. (Tina D. Lewis, J. Leitch, and A. Meyer, 1998, *Characteristics, Expenditures, and Economic Impact of Resident and Nonresident Hunters and Anglers in North Dakota*, 1996-97, Season and Trends. Ag. Econ. Rpt. No. 389, NDSU) and indexed it for inflation to 2000.

To calculate the total impacts as the initial hunter expenditures work their way through the state economy. I used the North Dakota Input-Output model, which my colleagues and I have used in many similar studies over the past few years. The Total Impact section of the table reflects the total effects of nonresident hunting (initial expenditures plus multiplier effects). This section indicates that the 23,209 nonresident hunters resulted in a total economic contribution of more than \$62 million to North Dakota's economy in 2000. Guided hunters accounted for almost \$30 million of this total.

The increased level of economic activity resulted in about 890 new jobs being generated in the state economy, in addition to the persons directly employed in guided hunting activities. Guided hunting alone accounted for about 375 new secondary jobs.

The increased economic activity also resulted in added state tax revenues totaling more than \$1.5 million.

I hope these estimates help you illustrate the economic significance of nonresident hunting in North Dakota. Should you have any questions, please don't besitate to contact me.

|                                   | Hunt Type    |              |               |   |
|-----------------------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|---|
|                                   | Guided       | Unguided     | Total         | • |
| Number of hunters (2000):         | 3,963        | 19,246       | 23,209        |   |
| Direct Economic Impact by sector  | · (\$000):   |              |               |   |
| Utilities                         | 178          |              | 178           |   |
| Retail                            | 4,339        | 10,874       | 15,213        |   |
| Bus. & personal services          | 1,446        | 3,618        | 5,064         |   |
| Households                        | <u>5,251</u> |              | 5,251         |   |
| Total                             | 11,214       | 14,492       | 25,706        |   |
| Total Impact (\$000):             |              |              |               |   |
| Retail trade                      | 10,167       | 15.484       | 25,651        |   |
| Services                          | 11,079       | 4,493        | 7,138         |   |
| Households                        | 11,079       | 6,977        | 18,056        |   |
| <u>Other</u>                      | 5,749        | <u>5.558</u> | <u>11.307</u> |   |
| Total                             | 29,640       | 32,512       | 62,152        |   |
| Secondary Employment (FTE):       | 375          | 515          | 890           |   |
| Revenue from solected state taxes | (\$000):     |              |               |   |
| Personal income                   | 144          | 91           | 235           |   |
| Sales & uso                       | 471          | 717          | 1,188         |   |
| Corporate income                  | <u>51</u>    | <u>72</u>    | 123           |   |
| Total                             | 666          | 880          | 1,546         |   |

1 R J 100 P J 1

....

-----

Estimated Economic Impact of Nonresident Hunters in North Dakota, 2000

-----

CoACOPYNinpact-nonreshunt



1

.

# THE EDGELEY MAIL

The Official Newspaper for the City of Edgeley and Edgeley Public School District - Edgeley, ND

# Hunting legislation under fire

anda grange far an Afri dista affingetingende pleter ditter top hange, and rouge ( or an array of a case )

#### BY PATTY WOOD BARTLE

House Bill 1269 has drawn lots of attention from hunting enthusiasts, landowners, restaurant and lodging businesses, hunting guides, farmers and ranchers across the state of North Dakota.

The bill has passed the house (73-23) and has been sent to the North Dakotu Senate. The Natural Resources Committee has sched-uled a hearing on the bill for Thurs-day, March 8 at 9:00 a.m.

North Dakota issues between 23,000 and 24,000 out-of-state hunting licenses. Under this legis-tation the number of licenses would remain the same, but three zones would be established in the state with restrictions on the number of licenses in each zone. The proposed egislation would provide more li-enses to Zone 1, which has Hwy. 2 and 11wy, 200 for boundaries. Zone 2 is defined as south of 11wy. 200 and east of 11wy. 281. Lost year 3100 licenses were issued in that area. It would be reduced to 2500 licenses. Zono 3 is the area west of itwy 22 is the increase points for the instance would be area west of



licenses available

The bill also has a provision to Increase nonresident lumiting license fees,

#### **Territorial rights**

According to Rep. Mike Brandenburg, R-Edgeley, the issue came to the legislature because the North Dakota Sportsman's Alli-ance group wants to protect their hunting grounds. They have con-cerns that North Dakota is attracting out-of-state hunters because hunters in their home states have destroyed the breeding stock.

Supporters of the legislation betteve the measur, will protect hunting in North Dakota for North Dakota hunters. They also cite simifar faws in South Dakota that limit the number of nonresident licenses to 4,000. **Opposition among** various groups

Opposition to the bill scents to by the mayors of Bdgeley and Kulm, representatives from area hotel/ motels, hunting guides and others

Sleve Powers, mayor of Edgeley, also an avid hunter, said this legislation is not a hunting is-sue. It is strictly an economic issue

and h is shifting reconomic impact at is shifting where birds may be shot, not how many may be shot.

(See Hunting, pg. 2)



## Hunter enjoys North Dakota hunting

An out-of-state waterfowl hunter shows off his American Widgeon duck. He came from the Alexandria, Minnesota area to hunt ducks and geese fast fall. He called back to Edgeley twice to make arrangements to return.

Photo by Joy Powers

#### Council increases fees associated with water bills connected the individual residence

#### BY PATTY WOOD BARTLE

Last month the Edgeley City Council removed a \$2.00 late fee on water, garbage and sever bills not paid by the  $10^{\circ}$  of the month. The Water Billing Committee was assigned to develop a plan to ad-dress delinguent accounts.

They proposed a plan, which would disconnect water users if the bill were not paid by the 20th of the month. Before a line could be reor business would need to pay all past due amounts plus a \$50.00 reconnect fee. The proposal also suggested in the event a water meter needs to be

replaced due to property negligence the city would charge the cost of labor and materials. One further provision of the plan addressed those individuals

who fail is provide an accurate water meter reading. If an accurate reading is not provided by the 10th of the month, a city employee will be sent to get a reading. The prop-arty owner will be assessed a \$25.00 meter reading fee.

Liz Kiecker asked if the water bill, late fee, etc. follow the prop-erty or the person. Currently prop-erty owners are held responsible for

unpaid water bills. Mark Scallon, city attorney,

(See Council, pg. 10)

# **'Babe Ruth Happening'** planned for Edgeley

#### BY JOY POWERS

Edgeley has been selected to hold the Midwest Plains Regional Babe Ruth Baseball Tournament Babe Ruth Bayeball fournament hosted by Edgeley's Henry Parthie Post 146 of the ND American Legion. This tourna-ment involves bringing teams from six other states as well as two teams from North Dakota. One North Dakota team will consist of 16-year-old boys selected

bilities of the Tournament Combillies of the Fournament Com-mittee is to find homes for 97-125 16-year old boys. The play-ers, with the exception of the Dickey/LaMoure team, need to be housed in people's homes throughout the tournament. This is a big responsibility and re-quirement of hosting this fourna-ment. The committee is asking for residents to open their homes and volunteer to take in 2-3 of these players through the tourna-

Wednesday,

March 7, 2001

Volume 113 Issue 42

Single (ssue

"The excitement when we get all these people into town, the moving around. We're going to see some great baseball. When you put seven State Champions together, odds are you see some of the besc baseball in the country."

> Rod Rodningar, ND State Babe Ruth B Commissioner

# Long and Alternation and Alternation

other teams will be from Minnesota, Kunsas, Iowa, Missouri, Nebruska, and Colorado.

The teams will arrive in Edgeley on Friday, July 27, 200.' After check-in, a picnic will be held that evening for the play-ers, coaches, and managers, hosted by the Edgeley Llons. Saturday morning will consist of a coaches/managers breakfast and the games will begin that afternoon at the Clarence O. Huzzard Memorial Field here in Edgeley

The tournament dates are July 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, and Au-gust 1<sup>st</sup>. The winner of this tour-nament advances to the World Series Babe Ruth Tournament in Tennessee. These tournaments have been very well attended in the past by family and friends of the teams.

the teams. Rod Rodningen, ND State Babe Ruth B Commissioner, of Oakes, said, "The excitement when we get all these people into town, the moving around. We're going to see some great baseball. When you put seven State Champions together, odds are you see some of the best base-ball in the country."

One of the main responsi-

**Edgeley Weather** 

High Temp 38

Low Temp -12

Soff Temp

Feb. 26, - Mar. 4, 2001

25

6

26

host families will be to transport the players to and from their gumes, feed them three meals a day, launder their uniforms before each game, and busically just provide them with a warm atmosphere to make their tournament stay in Edgeley a pleasant experience.

The reason we can have the reason we can have tournaments of this caliber in towns like Edgeley is because of the host families. This tourna-ment has come as often as it has to North Dakota because of the willingness of the host families here. Rodningen said, "Larger states and cities don't seem to be able to get the support needed from host families. They're just too large." He continued on by saying that the Host Family Pro-gram has been responsible for turning a Babe Ruth Tournament into a "Babe Ruth Happening" involving the entire community.

The committee is asking here committee is asking people to come forward, open their homes, and share several days with these players. We can't just assume there will be enough homes for the players, it's a must that the host homes be arranged well in advance. If you are interested in hosting



Security **State Bank** Max/Min Avg. of Edgeley 493-2817 www.ssbofe.com

**Tired Of The Stock Market Scramble?** A bank Certificate ILHOMETOWN



guaranteed, and your deposits are Insured to \$100,000

#### The Edgeley Mall Wednesday, March 7, 2001

## Hunting: Nonresident hunters provide economic impact (cont. from pg. 1)

He explained the economic impact to Edgeley would be significant because the city derives a portion of its revenue from one-percent City sales tax and one-percent hquor and lodging tax.

Representatives from Kulm noted that about 40 percent of the fall revenue in Kulm are from nonresident humers.

Others present questioned if the hunters present had ever had trouble getting ducks? They wanted to know if they see many hunters in the field. Powers noted he no longer hunts over decoys because there are not enough birds moving to make decoy hunting practical.

Mark Berg, an o-fifitter and guide from Nortonville said, "We don't see the hanters. Mid-week nobody is out there... We just don't see or hear [other] hunters while we are guiding."

Gene Hanson said he does a lot of flying in the fail of the year and he rarely sees vehicles parked near sloughs.

The group at the Monday night meeting concluded there are not too many hunters. They argued more hunters would improve the ability of all hunters to bag their limit.

#### **Economic** Impact

The economic impact out-ofstate hunters bring to rural North Dakota is significant. A look at the sales tax revenues from the year 2000 for the City of Edgeley indicates the biggest share of revenue

## ND highways will soon have spring load restrictions

Truckers and Shippers: The North Dakota Department of Transportation will put load restrictioon some state highways starting in early March and continuing at least through May.

Load restrictions are NDDOT's effort to reduce damage caused by heavy truck traffic on highways that do not have firm, dry support beneath them. The department sets load restrictions as weather and roadbed conditions require, and lifts them when roadbeds are dry enough to carry traffic without damage.

When load limit signs are in place, load limits are in force. The limits shown on load limit signs take precedence over any published information.

Load limit information is available on the Internet. This may be the quickest way for the public to keep track of restrictions, removal dates, and road posting changes. The address for the web site is www.discoverND.com/dot/ load\_restrict.html.

Load restriction information is also available from NDDOT or the North Dakota Highway Patrol: comes in during the months of March, September, November and December, with December showing the largest revenue for both the city one-percent soles tax and the one-percent liquor and lodging tax. According to Edgeley City Auditor Joe Nels, December is the month the city receives tax revenue collected by businesses in October.

The Edgeley City Council passed a resolution in opposition to House Bill 1269. They urged the North Daxota Legislature to kill this legislation.

#### Başeball (cont. fr. pg. 1)

some of these players, please contact Joy Powers at 493-2555 or Jerry Lagodinski at 493-2359. This tournament is coming to Edgeley this summer, and finding the housing for these players is a definite must. Please give us a call if you can help!

This tournament also brings many other opportunities to our community. It's a great opportunity for organizations to make plans, to organize an event, hold a fund-raiser. Its an opportunity to show these states how great our small community is, working together to host a fantastic tournament for them. If your organization is interested in hosting an event, making some plans, or holding a fund-raiser of some sort, please contact one of us so we can put you on the list.

"We're proud to have been selected to host this tournament. It will be bringing many people to our area. It's a funtastic opportunity for everyone. Your attendance and support in making this tournament a success for the players and fans, as well as the community would be greatly appreciated," said Jerry Lagodinski.

#### Edgeley Public School District School Board Meeting March 8, 2001

Agenda Call to order

Approval of the minutes Financial reports

- Oroup or Guests New Business:
- A. Hot Water Heater Audit B. Oynnasium Lights
- Audit C. Review Bids for Hot Water Heater/Oymna-
- sium Lights D. Test Exemption Policy
- E. Administration Negotiations (Executive Ses-
- slon)
- F. Close Up G. Mark Scallon Payment
- H. 2000-2001 Calendar Change
- I. Proposed 2001-2002 School Calendar J. Business/Computer
- Position Update K. Negotiations Seminar L. Coaches Driving
  - Liability



## March in like a lamb...

Junk

Atoderate temperatures have brought March in like a lamb. But with that has come the transition from snow-covered roads to mid and water. Photo by loy Powers



News

I was just sorting through ours. It's been a few years so all kinds of odd components have made their home in the junk drawer. I found an assortment of rubber bands, stickers, broken play dough tools, a 26 cent stamp, washers, two marbles and a wide variety of other treasures.

Many of the objects brought back fond memories or a quizzical look of "What in tarnation is this?"

Quite a few of the objects were filed away on garbage Tuesday. The benefit is that I can actually find what I am looking for.

Have you ever noticed that our hard drives resemble junk drawers? It too is fascinating. Ours has lots of bits and pieces of homework assignments, articles, old programs and web caches.

Hard drives can be sorted and cleaned too. The benefits include a fuster computer, prevention of crashes and more hard disk space.

The trick is to use a good uninstall program like Symantee's Norton CleanSweep or CyberMedia's Uninstaller. They work much faster and safer than the Add/Remove Programs utility that comes with Windows in your Control Panel.

#### And they're easy to use.

The first step to uninstall is...to install the uninstall utility. Don't worry, they practically install themselves.

Once that's done, the utility, like CleanSweep, will inventory your hard drive's contents. Then you can launch Fast & Safe Cleanup by clicking on the deskYou can even ask for a quick dusting every time you turn on the computer.

Online With Betty

C. You can uninstall any application you no longer need too. Just open CleanSweep, make sure the Program display is active (click the Program tab if it's not), then click on the Uninstall Wizard button. Choose the program you want uninstalled from the Explorer-like list (if you can't find it choose the Search button).

CleanSweep analyzes the application and creates a backup copy of the deleted files. It will tell you how much room you'll save. You have a choice of letting CleanSweep uninstall unsupervised or review each deletion decision before it proceeds.

It has a Safety Sweep that blocks the deletion of any files that may be crucial to running Windows...a very smart choice.

You can also ask CleanSweep to work on certain files on your hard drive. For instance you can choose to clean up all unnecessary DLLs (Dynamically Linked Library) files. Each time you downloaded an application, Windows looks through the application for new DLL files. When Windows finds a DLL file, it compares the file with DLL files. already on your computer. If it's a duplicate, the operating system, doesn't install the new file instead it makes a file association to the existing DLL file so it can be shared with the new application. This way you save disk space.

Sometimes problems occur when uninstalling a program. The shared DL4, file can also be lost in the recycle bin causing problems with the remaining programs. A good uninstall unity will recognize which DL1, files are still needed and leave them in place...or at least advise you of what is still needed

Other chores include cleaning, up dupheate files, long-unused files and orphans (files left behind after an incomplete uninstall).

And after all is tidled up, you can still change your mind and reinstall a program that you mass thanks to the compressed concercihas make.

No bad.

Now if only technology could help me clean out the basement and condense all those "treasures" I may need someday.

Or maybe the answer is to surf for whatever I need when that day comes.

Online With Betty



Agricultural Economics Report No. 389

June 1998

# Characteristics, Expenditures, and Economic Impact of Resident and Nonresident Hunters and Anglers in North Dakota, 1996-97, Season and Trends

Tina D. Lewis Jay A. Leitch Aaron J. Meyer



Department of Agricultural Economics • Agricultural Experiment Station North Dakota State University • Fargo, ND 58105-5636

## Highlights

Fish and wildlife-related recreational opportunities in North Dakota are provided by a variety of private businesses, state and federal agencies, and private landowners. Managers and policy-makers face the challenge of balancing the demand for hunting and angling activities with the supply of wildlife-related resources. The policies they are making regarding hunting and angling have an impact on the state's economy and rural communities. Therefore, the impacts from management policies on resident and nonresident hunters and anglers and on wildlife-related resources must be assessed and compared.

Mail questionnaires were distributed to a random sample of licensed hunters and anglers provided by the North Dakota Game and Fish Department (NDGF). Three license types were sampled which included: resident, nonresident, and gratis. Gratis license holders are landowners who are eligible for free licenses provided they own or lease a minimum of a quarter section of land (160 acres) and agree to hunt only on their own land. The land must also be owned or leased for agricultural purposes and actively farmed or ranched. The sample groups included 1996-97 season resident license nolders for pronghorn antelope archery, pronghorn antelope firearms, special big game, deer archery, deer firearms, deer muzzleloader, furbearer, waterfowl, upland game, wild turkey (includes spring and early and late fall seasons), and open water and ice fishing. Sample groups also included 1996-97 season nonresident license holders for pronghorn archery, deer archery, deer firearms, small game, and fishing.

Resident open water anglers had the highest average season expenditures (\$2,779) of all resident hunting/angling activities. Resident archery antelope hunters had the highest average daily expenditure (\$450), while gratis fall wild turkey hunters had the lowest average daily (\$17) and season expenditures (\$50). The four activity groups of gratis hunters spent the least, both for the season and on a daily basis. Excluding them leaves fall turkey hunters spending the least for the season (\$418) and archery deer hunters spending the least on average per day (\$99).

Nonresident anglers had the highest season (\$1,122) expenditures and archery deer hunters the highest daily (\$150) expenditures of all nonresident hunters/anglers. Firearms deer hunters spent the least, on average over the nonresident season (\$466), and archery antelope hunters spent the least average per day (\$118).

Total direct resident and nonresident hunter/angler expenditures, excluding the cost of licenses and additional nonresident expenditures, came to \$578 million. Fifty-nine percent of the total direct expenditures came from the angling activities. Resident hunters/anglers spent 94 percent (\$543 million) of the total direct expenditures.

Total direct resident expenditures (excluding the cost of licenses) have increased from \$151 million in 1982 to \$543 million in 1996. Nonresident expenditures have increased from \$6 million in 1976 to \$35 million in 1996.

Resident and nonresident hunters and anglers generated \$1,668 million in total business activity in North Dakota in 1996. Their expenditures accounted for \$250 million in retail trade sales, and \$393 million in personal income and supported over 21,000 jobs.

vii

Total resident and nonresident expenditures (excluding cost of licenses and additional nonresident expenditures) were \$578 million in 1996. Over \$117 million (22 percent) of total resident expenditures were ruralized. Over \$26 million (76 percent) of total nonresident expenditures were spent in rural areas. Twenty-five percent of total resident and nonresident expenditures were spent in rural areas by nonresidents and urban residents.

;

| <u></u>                       | Ruralized | Urban<br>Bastleinente | Seasonal Amount   | Amount all<br>Huntage / Amelan |  |
|-------------------------------|-----------|-----------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Activity                      | Spending  | Participants          | per Hanter/Angler | Hunters/Anglers                |  |
|                               |           |                       | dollars           |                                |  |
| Pronghorn Antolope<br>Archery | 43        | 627                   | 1,167             | 731,000                        |  |
| Firearms                      | 54        | 880                   | 330               | 290,000                        |  |
| Grntis                        | 32        | 54                    | 67                | 4,000                          |  |
| Special Big Game              | 61        | 98                    | 396               | 58,000                         |  |
| Deer                          |           |                       |                   |                                |  |
| Archery                       | 31        | 5,639                 | 520               | 2,931,000                      |  |
| Firourms                      | 40        | 40,387                | 342               | 13,818,000                     |  |
| Gratis                        | 50        | 1.148                 | 145               | 167,000                        |  |
| Muzzlelonder                  | 31        | 288                   | 187               | \$4,000                        |  |
| Furbourer                     | 59        | 12,873                | 854               | 11.125.000                     |  |
| Small Game                    |           |                       |                   |                                |  |
| Waterfowl                     | 45        | 21,898                | 494               | 10,827,000                     |  |
| Upland                        | 42        | 28,254                | 637               | 17,995,000                     |  |
| Wild Turkey                   |           |                       |                   |                                |  |
| Fall Turkey                   | 42        | 1,503                 | 181               | 272,000                        |  |
| Fall (Gratis)                 | 37        | 12                    | 16                |                                |  |
| Spring Turkey                 | 47        | 718                   | 331               | 237,000                        |  |
| Spring (Gratis) <sup>a</sup>  | 19        | 13                    | .38               |                                |  |
| Fishing                       |           |                       |                   |                                |  |
| Open Water                    | 35        | 50,490                | 1,047             | 52,862,000                     |  |
| lce                           | 44        | 17,360                | 348               | 6.040.000                      |  |
| Total in Rural Areas          |           |                       |                   | 117,411,000                    |  |

Table 27. Urban Resident Hunter and Angler Expenditures in Rural Areas in North Dakota, by Activity, 1996-97

\*

2

"Estimated from fall survey.

| Activity                   | Rural<br><u>Spending</u> | Seasonal Amount<br>per Hunter/Angler | Amount All<br>Hunters/Anglers |  |
|----------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--|
|                            |                          | dol                                  | dollars                       |  |
| Pronghorn Antelope Archery | 72                       | 473                                  | 39,000                        |  |
| Deer Archery               | 75                       | 638                                  | 430,000                       |  |
| Deer Firearms              | 66                       | 306                                  | 278,000                       |  |
| Small Game                 | 78                       | 536                                  | 10,566,000                    |  |
| Fishing                    | 74                       | 849                                  | 15,074,000                    |  |
| Total in Rural Areas       |                          |                                      | 26,387,000                    |  |

Table 28. Nonresident Hunter and Angler Expenditures in Rural Areas in North Dakota, by Activity, 1996-97

## Summary

Resident open water anglers had the highest average season expenditure (\$2,779) of all resident hunting/angling activities. Resident archery antelope hunters had the highest average daily expenditure (\$450), while gratis fall wild turkey hunters had the lowest average daily (\$17) and season (\$50) expenditures. The four activity groups of gratis hunters spent the least, both for the season and on a daily basis. Excluding them leaves fall turkey hunters the least for the season (\$418) and archery deer hunters spending the least for average daily expenditures (\$99).

Nonresident anglers had the highest season (\$1,122) expenditures and archery deer hunters the highest daily (\$150) expenditures of all nonresident hunters/anglers. Firearms deer hunters spent the least, on average over the nonresident season (\$466), and archery antelope hunters spent the least average per day (\$118).

Total direct resident and nonresident hunter/angler expenditures, excluding the cost of licenses and additional nonresident expenditures, came to \$578 million. Fifty-nine percent of the total direct expenditures came from angling activities. Resident hunters/anglers spent 94 percent (\$543 million) of the total direct expenditures.

Total direct resident expenditures (excluding the cost of licenses) have increased from \$151 million in 1982 to \$543 million in 1996. Nonresident expenditures have increased from \$6 million in 1976 to \$35 million in 1996.

Resident and nonresident hunters and anglers generated \$1,668 million in total business activity in North Dakota in 1996. Their expenditures accounted for \$250 million in retail trade sales, and \$393 million in personal income and supported over 21,000 jobs.



Total resident and nonresident expenditures (excluding cost of licenses and additional nonresident expenditures) were \$578 million in 1996. Over \$117 million (22 percent) of total resident expenditures were ruralized. Over \$26 million (76 percent) of total nonresident expenditures were spent in rural areas. Twenty-five percent of total resident and nonresident expenditures were spent in rural areas by nonresidents and urban residents.

### Conclusions

North Dakota's resident and nonresident hunters and anglers are a vital part of the state's economy. Their expenditures represented 8 percent of the state's economic base and supported 8 percent of the state's employment in 1996. This is an increase from 1990, where resident and nonresident expenditures represented 5 percent of the state's economic base and supported 6 percent of the state's employment.

North Dakota's population experienced an 8 percent decline from 1984 to 1991. Since 1991, however, the population has increased slightly but steadily, by about 1 percent per year (Figure 10). The percentage of the population who are hunters and anglers has also increased since 1991, along with license sales (Figures 11, 12, and 13). These increases in population, percentages of hunters/anglers, and license sales may account for the increase in overall expenditures of hunters and anglers between 1991 and 1996.

Nonresident hunting and fishing license sales are on the increase as well. Fishing license sales experienced a 29 percent increase from 1991-1996, and hunting license sales experienced an 88 percent increase. The rise in both resident and nonresident license sales suggest that hunting and angling in North Dakota are regaining their popularity.

Fishing license sales have not reached the level that was achieved in 1982, when both resident and nonresident sales peaked. Although licensed hunters (residents and nonresidents) are at their highest during this period there may still be some hunting/fishing capacity available for further increases in activity for some sportsmen groups. Continued increases in hunting and angling and thus hunting/angling expenditures can further help to increase economic activity in North Dakota. The major benefactors of this increase in activity would be rural residents, especially since nonresidents make most of their expenditures related to hunting/angling in rural areas.

The responsibility of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department is to manage the state's fish and wildlife resources. This involves meeting the growing demands of resident hunters and anglers. Previous research has found that a considerable number of resident hunters and anglers would hunt elsewhere if North Dakota could not provide adequate hunting and fishing opportunities (Leitch and Baltezore 1993). NDGF should focus on keeping resident hunting and angling in the state to maintain and diversify the state's economic base. A secondary consideration should be to identify any excess capacity which could provide hunting and angling, opportunities for nonresident hunters and anglers. Nonresident hunters and anglers are important participants in expanding the state's economic base and are responsible for bringing new wealth to the state and its rural areas.



Figure 10. North Dakota Population, 1980-1996. Source: North Dakota State Data Center



Figure 11. Percentage of North Dakota population who are hunters/anglers, 1980-1996.



Figure 12. North Dakota resident hunting/fishing license sales, 1980-1996.



Figure 13. North Dakota nonresident hunting/fishing license sales, 1980-1996.

Hello my name is has a function for the speak with your general manager or owner if I may. I would like to speak with

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \frac{166 \tau}{1000}$ 

Your annual revenue? <u>15CCCC</u> <u>15-3C</u> % - from how two Your average room rate? <u> $32^{.95} - 40^{.95}$ </u>

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Receiver many little from out of date projet and white This has been this will destry my truthers

Harring Mittel alare and the appeter 534 114 62 184 Aurslau (kil) 51246 (11) 11/2. 1858 V



Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? <u>Harman In and for the lander.</u>

Your average room rate? 29/00 - 2/2

What is your opinion of HB1269?

The handless that they lake to be and there a and try afferent de Marine and and the handlend a part on a day in the 

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

| 15 . 15 -12 / 3.1     | <u> </u> |
|-----------------------|----------|
| 1 Sie Alexander 1 3 3 |          |
|                       |          |
| C160 231 2211         | ,        |
|                       |          |
|                       |          |
|                       |          |



Hello my name is <u>Alexandra Grad</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourse!f again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>34 of Augure 1</u> to theorem

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate? <u>\*X = 35, 55</u>

What is your opinion of HB1269?

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

| El Ramon mart                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |  |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| $\frac{16}{16} \frac{1}{16} $ |  |
| Consultin 5232                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |  |
| (10) 122 3.19h                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |  |



Hello my name is <u>determined</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

| * 7                                          | 1                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                            |                                                                               |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |
|----------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Your annu                                    | al revenue?                                                                                                                                                            |                                                            |                                                                               |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |
| Your avera                                   | ge room rate?                                                                                                                                                          |                                                            |                                                                               |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |
| What is yo                                   | ur opinion of I                                                                                                                                                        | HB1269?                                                    |                                                                               |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                            | L. Milling                                                                    | Ja in                                                                                              | 1.17. 7. 573                                                                                                           |
| <u> </u>                                     |                                                                                                                                                                        | /                                                          | ,                                                                             | ,<br>                                                                                              | بر<br>مربع معروب مع    |
| 94 <u>1999</u>                               | ار در می رو وی وارک دارد. سودی و بار و باری ایک در این و در وی و بر و<br>ایک ایک ایک و وی و | kandramatan <u>ar ba'n</u> alaten terdegenagan yakaka kete |                                                                               | <u>مەر بەي يەر بەي يەر بەي بەي ئەت ئەت ئەت بەي بەي يەر بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي بەي</u> |                                                                                                                        |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        | **************************************                     | ۲۰۰۰ میروند و دوران در باری با ۱۸ میلی با | ، مورد دین سید است                                             |                                                                                                                        |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                            |                                                                               | ······                                                                                             | 94 <u>, 181 g 1 (191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 191 - 19</u> - 19 |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        | 4# * * * ···· * * * ···                                    |                                                                               | *****                                                                                              |                                                                                                                        |
| an ga an |                                                                                                                                                                        | <u> </u>                                                   |                                                                               | ##111111111111111111111111111111111111                                                             |                                                                                                                        |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                            |                                                                               |                                                                                                    | **************************************                                                                                 |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                            |                                                                               |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |
|                                              |                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                            |                                                                               | •                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                        |
| • •                                          | our business i                                                                                                                                                         | name in re                                                 | eference if you                                                               | u are agains                                                                                       | t or for                                                                                                               |
| HB1269?                                      | 6                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                            | ·                                                                             | -                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                        |
| HB1269?                                      | 6                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                            | ·                                                                             | -                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                        |
| HB1269?                                      | 6                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                            | ·                                                                             | -                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                        |
| HB1269?                                      | Carry                                                                                                                                                                  | <u>en en e</u>            | ·                                                                             |                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                        |

Hello my name is <u>locking with a speak with</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Court provide Actuary

a a de la desensionemente de la constante propositionemente de la constante de la constante de la constante de

CHING 22-sticl

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Campitally supported the date

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

unge standarden andere ander andere ander

Hello my name is <u>la barde Millonne</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>Analytic Action</u>

Your annual revenue? <u>11 Justice</u>

Your average room rate? <u>All (a)</u>

What is your opinion of HB1269?

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

 $\frac{C_{1}}{C_{1}} \frac{f_{1}}{G_{1}} \frac{f_{1}}{G_{$ 

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Then in a Marine Sector of the sector of the

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

| <u>EL VIC Malle</u>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |  |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| dey Mer Son and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |  |
| <u>Acy Iller Sorrach</u><br>Pauman I. n. miest                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |  |
| 1.800 - 5.37 ( 3.19                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |  |
| annue a un genelanderia de un under den der der der der den der                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |  |
| MARKEN DE MEMORY DE LA SERVICE DE LA SER |  |

Hello my name is <u>dialant indiana</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>Last Barriers have</u> the Monte Your annual revenue? Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_ What is your opinion of HB1269? Nr and true to a the the second second the second Lecture change and and the the sector of the La Constant - Change and a Color and a the and a state of the second second second second second second second May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269? LA CALLON SAL CALLER YET HELL

Belfaut 1 13 18692 (90):595-4161

د معرفه ما ما مراحد معرفه ما معرفه المحمد معرف مع

والمستحرفين ووالمعار والمحافظ والمحافظ والمراجع والمحافظ والمحافظ والمحافظ والمراجع والمحافظ والمحافظ والمحافظ

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 50,000 - 100,000

Your average room rate? 50 00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Autal communition be there a Mary UNin) here ting. eople wint again

Shaakin- Purnis

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 600,000 Core exp

Your average room rate? 40 000

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Oppored -Loop 60% of business 

Smith ishusau 2 alest KI NO 48301 1701 662 5011

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 150,000 - 250,000

Your average room rate? 30 5

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Stupid - with all the water - we houldn't be hapseling about There are more than enough

inda Hunt unhway 2 1 Kake NA 58301 701 66.2 4089 

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>50-60%</u>

Your annual revenue? 400,000 - or higher

Your average room rate? 4/9 52

What is your opinion of HB1269?

and would de verious income devastation

eryood, Schultz amlast kun 215 Highway 2 E will Jake ND 58301 701 662 6760

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? - \frac{75\%}{26}$ 

Your annual revenue? 100,000, -200,000

Your average room rate? 40 "

What is your opinion of HB1269?

cen unequitable and uno fies game do their and State dot more-Chan cenough four for everyone.

uchola-Owner Torth winds Lodge 503 Hughwan 85 Bowman NR 58623 701 523 5641

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? <u>50,000 - 100,000</u>

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Opposed emphatically Would hurt his business by OULH 40%

Hillmandmn uay 2W hu, ND 58368 101 776 5272

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \underline{25\%}$ 

Your annual revenue? <u>40,000</u>

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Oppoped - Hart busisass - businesses around town - Gas 1. 2000/ Sowenies

Medium size town that would' be torn apart by income destruction.

KathrynSarson Downtown motel 101 N. Main St. Bowman, ND = 58623 701-523-5621

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? - 90%

Your annual revenue? 100 - 300

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Opposed - Will send a litter 

Lydell Gearge Ashley Motel Ashley, ND ------Jay 701288 3007

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick question:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \frac{70/6}{2}$ 

Your annual revenue? 100,000 - 200,000

Your average room rate? 40 °

What is your opinion of HB1269?

limiting the numbers we have to who the is descrimination most regulation the have more than enough lir to uperyones merges

bward Klug - AM protor Hotel na five W Williston NO 58801 1-800-433-8529

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269?

\*

Banning hunters would be a grane mistake May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269? nts motel 15 Awy 2 SW Rugby NO 58368 776 5833 701

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? = \frac{96}{10\%} \frac{70\%}{6}$ 

Your annual revenue? 600,000 -700,000

Your average room rate?  $55^{00}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269?

bout bill when 70% pusiness 30% when does this dop. When does NO tart Calina Jon NO. Thesaule elang 24 contine 4 1 Sa Paplakins Food-Lodging - amanition Coral -

Rita Wenta - GM Econo Lodge Hickway 2E Rualy ND 5832 701-776-5776


Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \underline{5\%}$ 

Your annual revenue? \_ 200,000 - 250,000

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269?

The bill would affet income asfar as the amount of hunters. What would the next limit be Leave things as they are. If it aint broke dow't fix it

Kith Brodwell - Manager\_\_\_ Alickertail Inn Winter Show Rd Valley City NO 580 12

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? <u>unknoun</u>

Your average room rate? 45°

What is your opinion of HB1269?

against the well will furt smaller communition. 

Super 8 Motel 995 21st Amenue N. Wahacton ND 5:015 (701) 642-8731

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? - \frac{151}{2}$ 

Your annual revenue? 37 4 can businessYour average room rate?  $30^{-50^{-0}}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Schulz - General Manager infurshow Ril ST tu NA 58072

Hello my name is  $\frac{\int ulgan Huda(qO)}{\int ulgan}$  I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \underline{20}$ 

Your annual revenue? 150,000 -200,000

Your average room rate? 40,00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

"I believe that the economic devast ation would destroy the rural communities and hurt small business everywhere."

Kandy Kinutson - Owner Starlite Motel UB-100# 4th Avenue South Waharton, NO 58075 701-642-6627

|        | Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. Treducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones. |
|--------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| ll out | I would like to ask you a few quick questions:                                                                                                                           |
| V      | How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November $30? - \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2}$                                             |
|        | Your annual revenue? X 00,000                                                                                                                                            |
|        | Your average room rate? <u>#38.5</u>                                                                                                                                     |
|        | What is your opinion of HB1269?                                                                                                                                          |
|        | Mat good for hund no. Dak.                                                                                                                                               |
|        |                                                                                                                                                                          |
|        |                                                                                                                                                                          |
|        |                                                                                                                                                                          |
|        |                                                                                                                                                                          |
|        | May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269                                                                                               |
|        | Super & mitel, Elgeley h.D.                                                                                                                                              |

Hello my name is <u>Emery</u> Lindgren I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? - 120.50

Your annual revenue? 30 - 50 thousand dullans.

Your average room rate? 25/20 per room

What is your opinion of HB1269?

As written, it is a deveotating bill. The hunting SERSON is about 60% of my revenue, I win a small hotel and need these hunters for survival. Every local business not only hopes for this revenue, but needs it. Its all new money which is good for the whole ctate. We need to increase the number of people that come to our state, and we need to do that with our strengths, M.

yes - The MainStay Hutel, Kulm ND 60 647-2295

Emery Lindaren KUIM, ND SETISL

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 300,000 300,000

Your average room rate? 36 2

What is your opinion of HB1269?

ne anno 18 mart 19 mart Awasting / Kudiculous Nould Cause a spage decrease in income alink ammunition ite /

elfelrelsen. matel shuar 50 58367 701- 477- 3157

FAX NO. : 17018835612

Mar. 05 2001 09:45AH P2

| r rou | 11 · Oller de liotet | 1.41         | 1         |
|-------|----------------------|--------------|-----------|
| hoord | Butte Inn            | (1761<br>VIV | )<br>3664 |
| Ny Ko |                      | 1. 10        | n y       |

(1. KOD 5885)

Gunne Marsal

Hello my name is \_\_\_\_\_ I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

100% 90% How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? <u>20,000-30,000</u> Your average room rate? 2.5 00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

DANIC Season Phasant open ion Sierdan thust all lac within in our area nd on Aunding to what in this UNINA

a Corango k Ulinn 58851 51 828 -3164



Hello my name is <u>for a for a speak with</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>2244-199</u> (A) - 200

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

|                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | . در باز باز این این در برای بر این استان برای بیش و شور این این این این این این برای به این این این این این ا | an a                                                        |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                 |
|                                                                                                                                       | ۲۳ ۵۵ ۵۰۰۰۵ ۵۰۰۰۵ (۲۹۹ ۵۰ ۲۰۰۵) ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰ ۵۰                                                                                                                                                             | an de ande allen dabas é en con paparente dessa de part - ante par y e de da                                   |                                                                                                 |
| Capard 22                                                                                                                             |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                 |
| an die Generalite die Belander op mit der die                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | and the second                                                                                                 |                                                                                                 |
|                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                 |
| ₽₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩                                                                                                 | ین از می والد می والد بین می ایند این می در این می والد این می والد این می والد می والد می والد می والد می وال<br>این از این می والد می والد این می والد ا | a bela sugaran aban na gapara 14 ar gananin i                                                                  | garanding yaya se filler din Brandya ya sina Bransker na sa |
| ŊġġĸĸĸĸŧġġĸĸĸţĸġġĿĬĬŔĸĸŔŔŊġĸĸĸĸĬĬĊĬ <mark>ŊŊIJŊġĿĊĬĊŎĿĿĊĿĸĸĊĬĿĬĬĬĿġĊĿĊĬ</mark> ŢĬĔĬĬĬĬĬĬĸŎĸŎ <mark>ĿĊĬĿĹĬ</mark> ĬĬŔŎŔŎĿĬĿĿĿĿŎĿĹĴĬĬĸŎ | n - Marin de alfan aff a saine abridd an san an an agus gut ant a Baran Sanga ann aite ann                                                                                                                                         | . <del>Nam - n de akade san diserial dinas non an an andaras na an thank a</del> t n di                        | ى يې د مېلىرى بېرى بېرى بېرىي يېرىي يېرىي يېرى بېرى بېرى بېرى بېرى بېرى بېرى بېرى ب             |

Hello my name is  $\frac{1}{1 + 1 + 1}$  Hello my name is  $\frac{1}{1 + 1 + 1}$  I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

| How many hunters appr<br>30?                                                                                                                                                                        | roximately do you get from October 1 to November   |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------|
| Your annual revenue?                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                    |
| Your average room rate?                                                                                                                                                                             |                                                    |
| What is your opinion of                                                                                                                                                                             |                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                     | n na herrier an anna an anna an anna anna anna ann |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                    |
| <u>En Banking an annan daos 1, ann an Angar</u> a ( 10 A ang an ann an annan an annan an annan 20 Annan an a<br>Angaran ann Annan Annan Annan an Annan an Annan an |                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                    |
| HB1269?                                                                                                                                                                                             | name in reference if you are against or for        |
| and a second                                                                                      |                                                    |

Hello my name is <u>helder to be a speak with</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:



How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 100,000 - 200,000

40 00 Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

the must to the allowing new inney un of we keep itrailating our own white many around we don't grow ty don't incoming plople to play just keep on flaving heaple to play fund keep on flaving heaple tingly heavy how traly

- Raise Ciese - How beautyful'

sary Gould Came Place St #69 Acci Jawn, NO 58743 101-637-4317

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 50

Your average room rate? 35 2

What is your opinion of HB1269?

the may wat get abot of hunties but my concern or what it will all to the plante as a where where from

| le 1                                                                                                                             |                         |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| LAW C                                                                                                                            | Lonnoan - Currete       |
| ulest 20                                                                                                                         | Johnson - Cussie        |
| ahighura                                                                                                                         | 4 236<br>uni, NID 58763 |
| nue va                                                                                                                           | 122: NID 58763          |
| 101 6                                                                                                                            | 27-3121                 |
|                                                                                                                                  | /                       |
| ann a bhann shuadh darshi u chu chu chu c cu cu cu cu cu cu cu chudh shudh shud shud a gan ac a cu cunannyan magana mai cu cu cu |                         |

Hello my name is <u>lease with</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?



Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 100,000 -120,000

Your average room rate? 40 92

What is your opinion of HB1269?

it out Nan susidents use are classed. auser . What is the attate thinking when they take away won residents hunters When and of a group cant come the the group will camel. MAT as

Febris Athenn Kichts Matel hu E 58367 701 a na sa an ann an A antair 2 an ann A 19 an ann Ann Martin an Air an Ann Ann an Ann an Ann an Ann an Ann an Ann

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

10%

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?  $\frac{50,000-100,000}{400,000}$  50,000-100,000Your average room rate?  $40^{-60}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269?

get for income for n'D why wanded you wint take one of our last away.

ay Charlen - Durner lela 1) 12 6h. 58237 Anuton NI) 1730

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

all the recent the second of the is CROCH SR and a substantial second se har lichters

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

40.50%

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? <u>50,000 - 100,000</u>

Your average room rate? 30 00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Community. Jobs away from our found 

cila Ressiruetta المن المنافع المنافع والمنافع والمنافع عنه المنافع المنافع المنافع المنافع المنافع المنافع المنافع المنافع الم 56 Stown, ND SEYUL a a construction and a construction of a construction of the second second second second second second second s

Hello my name is  $\int_{L_{1}} \frac{1}{2\pi G_{1}} = \frac{1}{2\pi G_{1}} \int_{L_{1}} \frac{1}{2\pi G_{1}} \int_{L_{1}}$ 

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>(C. Farra</u>)

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Lout thick at more the part

\_\_\_\_\_

| Carrie Turner Land |  |
|--------------------|--|
| 1300 March Arg     |  |
|                    |  |
| (201) 843- 2242    |  |
|                    |  |
| L'alla             |  |
|                    |  |

Hello my name is  $l_{1} = l_{1} = l_{2} = l_{2} = l_{2}$  I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

The second free at a contraction of the second of the seco

a provide the two 

Hello my name is <u>Hello my name is</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

| How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>Accenter services and a service service</u> and the service service service service service services and the service se  |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Your annual revenue?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| Your average room rate?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
| What is your opinion of HB1269?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <u>All agent and for the second </u> |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
| <u>Alexan Maria Denta</u><br><u>Maria Maria Denta</u><br><u>Cheshing Denta Co</u><br><u>Cheshing Denta</u>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| $\frac{(h(y)) + (y)}{(y) + (y)} = \frac{(h(y)) + (y)}{(y)}$                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
| $CACI = Q - \chi c \chi$                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |

Hello my name is  $\frac{1}{1 + 1} = \frac{1}{1 + 1}$  I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?

What is your opinion of HB1269?

The week to the set of the set of

\_\_\_\_\_

| <br>Settle har budge       |  |
|----------------------------|--|
| <br>helpe a mar (3 th      |  |
| <br>Celeparter, A.D. 50351 |  |
| (44)                       |  |
|                            |  |
|                            |  |
|                            |  |

Refuge Best Stop HWY 85 2 Anidon 879 - 6267 depender 58831 701-828-3164 Ragged Butte Inn HWY 85 Joshley 68413 Ashley Moter 201 w Main St. 701-288-3441 Mais elnne 404 15 due NE 701-288-0050 fax 288.0040 Beach 58621 Buchboard motor 1191 151 due NW 701-872-4794 888-449-3599 Outpost 3291 HWY 16 701-872-4717 Westgate Motor 91 4m St NW 701-872-4521 \$ Belcourt 58316 Sky Dancer Hotel and Casino USHWY 281 + HWY 5W. 701-477-3340 Sleepy Teeper Motel HWY 5W 701-477 - 3551 Belfield 58022 Bel-Vu Motel 406 HWY 10 East 701.575-4245. Parkway Motel 101 HWY W 701-575-4285 Frapperis in 801 HWY 85 701. 575-4261 Bisbee . . .. Small Town Mold 656-3569 Birlort Bed Willas hake Besont 676-2061 \_\_\_\_\_

Braddock Dakota Hurder Bed and Breakfast 1993 54th St SE 332-6373 332-6630 Butta Daketa Hunting Lodge 626-7608 Box 121 Beulah 58523 estiminican Motel and Suites 2100 and die NW 873-2220 Raketa Farms ebra 1200 HW4 49 N 873-2242 Super 8 Moter 1008 HWY 49 N 873-2850 Bottineau 59318 Brookstons Resort 34 Roadside Ranch Rd. 263-4572 Localand Lodge 345 11th Street W 228-2296 Norway Hause 1255 HWY 55 E. 228-3737 VEL-VIL Motel Junction HWY 85+12 8523-5224 800-521-0379 hog Cabin in the Woods 2103-1242 228-3236 Four Seasons Person and Cabired 263 4373 Cando, 58324 Sportsman Motel HWY 281 968-4451 call tomorcow Carrington 58421 Cheiftain Conference Center 60 4th du S 652-3131 Super 8 Mold 101 41th due 5 652 3782 and St N Blue Swan Bed and Breakfast 629 652-3978

Elaster 58535 milligt Rioneer hodge 202 N Main St 597.3802 Fort Ranson 58033 Vitrong View Report 210 2nd St. 973-2101 Fort Yatus 5853E Prairie Knights Casime and Ludge 7932 HWY 24 854-7777 Garrison 58540 Garrison Motel 539 4" due 32, 4/63 - 2858 - hakeword Mutil 401 4th due SE 463-3404 Agedrich 58444 Sheyerne Valley Lodge 1752 14" St NE 884-2432 Unter Maries Tel Guinner 58040 Crozzwarts Ajout 45 HW9 32 N 678 - 2444 Halliday 58636 Halliday Mitel 680 S 7th St 938-4777 Hankinson 58041 dueconnected Parkview Motel and Cafe 401 6" St Sw 242-7295 Harvey 58341 Americana Motel 575 Breuster St E 324-2293 tertos Motel 2289 HWY 3 NE 324-4602 Succorrigan R+R Mitel 936 Business 52 324-2271

74-54-7-4813 1-1 cizen 58545 Reughrider Molor elne Huy 200 E 748-2209 1. Sectionation Mour 249 Main Rd E 487.3356 Hebron 58635 Brick City Mole 507 5 de 878-4467 Hettinger 58639 There have hudge E HWY 12 2000 567-4571 Tip Top Motel 508 3" due S 567 - 2437 Hittsborg 58045 Huttsburg Inn 101 5th 31 SW 436-5501 Killder 58640 Mountain View Motel 300 Mt. View St 764-5843 Harry and Moureer alson HCUI Bux 32 863-6911 800-511-0434 I cloun @ pup. ctctel. com Lakota 58344 Sunlac ann Hwy 2 West 247-2487 یانی داده ماه ماه از این داده . . . . . .

blangdon - hangeton. Mutor elnes 210 94 dec 58249 256-3600 - Mathstreet Mitel 616 3rd Street 256-2950 hansford Miles 711 Main Street 784.592C 181-12-12 hansford 58750 arimore 58251 Vel Mar Motel 820 Toures due 343-2355 Midel 330 Willin die 5 538-7373 hidgerwood 58053 hinton 58552 Kins Mitel 314 S St. Hund die 254-5457 -Hickenway Creek hodge 752 87 St. Sw 336-2680 Motel 8676 HWY 83 25-4-4555 Liston 58054 Island Park Moter 6838 Huy 32 50 683-4114 Super & 724 Main St 683-9075 Mayville 58257 Ataquille Motel 5+3 3rd St SE 786-2861 Sapti 8 34 Center dec 5 786-9081

## McClusky 58463

**.** .

...

## RETHMOTEL 404 due 1 East 363-2275

C

• ··

. ..

**..** 

Prairie Vista 101 Rural due Su Regent 50000 563.4542 Ray Bern Motel 358 N Ave E 58652 Richardton 974-3843 Polette Mitel 502 3rd due 58366 mord Knut 246-3733 Sibley Motel + dpart. RRI Box 26 58429 733-2369 Spirit Lake Casino + Resort 7889 HW757 58370 St. Michael -the low 766 4747 Rocal Stanley Prairie Host Model HWY 2000st 58784 628-3500 58482 Jr Susic Jr Lone Steer Motel IH 94 + HWY 3 Stell 475-2221 OK Moter 301 3 Ave NE 58482 475-2440

| Braddock<br>Dakota Hunter B+B<br>1993 54 55<br>Braddock<br>332-6373<br>332-6373                                                                           | Dallotah Rose B+B<br>510 4th Aue NW<br>Minct<br>838-3548                                                          |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Datata Huntur Lodge<br>Datata Hanturg Kodge<br>Box 1:21<br>Butta Lotto - 7608                                                                             |                                                                                                                   |
| Dakota Prairie Rose B+B<br>Rt & Box 19<br>Regent<br>563-4516<br>Dakota Wese RV Park<br>HWY &<br>Ross<br>455-3407                                          | Dancing Dakoto B+B<br>HCR OI Box 81<br>Begent<br>563-4631<br>Dawn to Dusk B+B<br>R+ 3 Box 76A<br>Mott<br>824-2719 |
| Deep Crure Adventures<br>Biel + Pam Jorgenson<br>HC 3 Box 82<br>Watford Rity ND 58854<br>Bar URanch & deepereekad<br>Ful-759-3474 Fax<br>701-759-3474 Fax | Despuater Bay B+B<br>RH I Box 116<br>Parshall<br>743-4454<br>ventures.com                                         |

Duck Haven Elnn 101 Main Street inson 701-327-4275 ponytail @ bektel.com

Elkhvin Ludge HCRH-Bort 70 Fortung

834-2374

Evas Beci and Briakfast 250 37 331 st due NE Wing 943-2461

Farm Comfort Bed - Breakfast 58.300 344 Hore NW Kennure 848-2433

Finley House Bed+ Breakfast RRI Box 145 Fürky 524-1212 Four Seasons Resort + Cabin Lake Meligoshi Buttineau -263-4373 Fredoria-hodge 1847-2831 Gackle RV Park 485-3531 Garrison Motel 463-2858 Golden Lake Resort Hatton 543-4136 Grainz B+B Colgate, Page 668-2738 Green down hudge Kennaire 258.1574 386 - 2872 Halliday Motes 680 7th St. S Halliday 938 4777



| Wyndmere<br>Suista Motel 702 7 * St 58081<br>439-2202                |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Maddock<br>Legion Steakhouse Lounge and Motel<br>3/2 901-438-2209    |
| 4 Bears Casino/Lodge<br>New Town<br>800.294-5454<br>627.4018         |
| Unitiston<br>disport International Inn<br>HW9-2+85-N<br>761-774-0241 |
| Imericana Motel<br>HWY 52 + Canadian border<br>Portal<br>926-4991    |
|                                                                      |

|       | Tichail Motel HWY 5 E 58761<br>756-6377 Carel Eveniger                                   |
|-------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| r     | Nott<br>Hide A-Way HC 2 Box 43 58646<br>824-2821<br>Mott Motel Junction 8+21<br>824-2297 |
| m     | 221 Melsted Place B+B Tea PO Box 22/ 58262<br>993-8257                                   |
| Fett  | ig Matel 800 Broadway Napoleon 58561<br>754-2520 Anti-2473                               |
| 8 Bi  | son Lodge 222 1st St. S. New Rockford 58356<br>947-5947 Erty and                         |
| lew c | Salem<br>Sunset Motel 1301 N 8r St 58563<br>843-7100                                     |

naan Dach Hey hodge Mohall Motel 1744-20# St St HWY 5E Dictarison . Mohall -6169 11 756-6377 wrpnnrs@pop.ctetel.com Harry + Maureen Olson Trayvell HCOL BOX 32 Killdur, ND 863-6911 Midstab Bed + Breakfast 800-511-0234 980 Highway 200 NE lolson Opop. ctclel.com McCLusky, ND 58463 363-2520 North Fork Ludge 888-434-2520 Box: 481 fax 701-363-2520 Tioga statebb@usebtv, net 664-2011 Minnewaukan Bed and Breakfast Parshall Motor Inn 230 2nd SIE N Main Street Minnewaukani 473-5731 Parshall 862-3127 Missouri River Lodge 146 42nd duenue Mi Pressur Stanton, ND & HU 148-2023 -Red Willow Lake Resort 1.577-480-3498 Brach Binford noriverludge @ westriv.com + -676-2061
hettle Krufe Oulfitters KAB motol + Cafe RAI BUX 116 315A Main SIS Stanley, NI) 58784 800 - 438 - 6905 soman 6 724-6221 tig Catur the Woods Bottinau Kalers Bed ~ Breakfast 263-4242 9650 HWY 18 228-3236 538-4848 Lidgerwood 10000009 Lowman Wannagun KERENTON Creek Lodge Knife River Ranch Vocations 15280 Westerheim Rd Sentinei Butte 1700 County 5 872-4746 Golden Valley ND 58541 hunds handling Resort 983 - 4290 fax 983-4295 ( Williston 568-3474 11350 4004-1804 Real Jim/Analene Turgerson ligke ward Aritel Ray+ND 58849-9236 Garrison 463-8404 568-3474 Lansford Motel MAM Motel main Street 206 5 G St 784-5920 Olen Ullin 348-3526 LI OI RA Hotel MAS KINNI 404 1St due NE Pettilione 273-9394 danley-01 288-0050 F.Ar 288 - 0040

Kefuge Kest Stop HWY 85 Sheldon's B+B 221 S Nelen St. nuclon-879-6267 Stretu 424-3025 Rubins Not B+B Barrison 424 - 3637 birds@dakkel.com 463-2465 Siesta Motel Sage Hill B+B 2091 3300 St NG 702 7th St Wyndmere Ina moose 439-2202 800-680-0436 465- 025 Small Town Motel Bisbee -656-3569 Sakakawea Motel Pick City The 49'er 487-3366 HCR 63 Box 305 New heipzig San Way Ve Motel 376-3280 819 N Central MainStay Hutel Kennare 102 S Main 385 - 4238 Kulm 647-2295 hamrock Motel lindgren@dakkel.com WY 18+ I-94 asse Hon

347-5217

The Other House 13355 92nd St NW For hing 982-3533

(

Wiskel elna 1216 Beauer die Wishel 452-4223



Huffda Hotel Hannilin House 403 minu dience 9410 171st Ave SE witton Hankinson 734-6948 242-9898 Krago @rrt.net Kanath Hatton Motel HWY 18 Indian Hills Report Hatton 543 - 4165 Harrison 743 - 4122 Heritage House B+B 440 34th St elpland Motel Northwood main St 587 - 5251 Center 794-3392 toric Jacobsen Mansion B+B 130x 15A etsting drive Shirleys Scranton Hingunad Hause 275-8291 663 Eastman de Gratton 228-3515 352-0856 1-888.595-8984 . . . Humestrad Ludge gana A Motel 789 98" St NE Bottineau Towner 537-5121 House of 29 13+B 215 5 7 \*\* kes. 42-2227

Park River Alexander House Inc. HWY 17 W 58270 284-7141 Motor alun 205 Main St. N. 58770 Parshall 862-3127 Red Roust Motel 203 W. Sutsman 57 58271 825-6254 7 Americana Motil 18 W Railway du 58772 926 - 4991 Burk Huse Molel Powers Lake, Powers hake 464.5200 Powers lake Blue Mills Meter 11419 AWY 2 10 1568-3388 5.8849 Ray hun fing scason keeps bueinest running and pays

Andrus Resort Distant town that they have Dunn Center 548-8080 225-6339 Baldy Butte Hideaway New Englari 258-1512 Bar V Banch PC Bcx 103 Cour Caller Medina, ND 701 = 623 = 4300 Beisenkus, Mansion Bed and Brightert TOOT NE SAN ST. Ferneters ( <del>|</del> | 5-17-3411 - len't male nous Btue Sacan-B+B 7) c † duy up and y 629 2nd SIN Durine wh Currington phund C 652 - 3978

Boschs Baysich 8049 HWY 1804 ton 254-0151 Cambridge House 4th and Icus Rierdale 654-7543 Carroll House Hotel Fullerton 375-6671 Centre, Elne 10 R'autroad due E Alen Illin 584 - 2752 Cross Roods Range HCR2 Bux 36A St your ž44-5225

Hankinson Camparound 242 - 7885 Havana Campgicund 724-6373 Ken Mare Campgicurd 385 - 4232 Kensal 435-2851 rudgerwood 538-54521 Reectiv 853-2316 makiti 736-5623 Centennial Camp granices Flasher 547 - 3127 597 - 3910 & lity Camper Park Flower St + 6th dec Max 679-2762 Gausburg 488.2220 Napoleon 754-2266 New heipzig 584.2278 584 - 2920

| Starling<br>Tops Motel 28 Harok! St 58572<br>387-44848                                    |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                           |
| Tioga Motel 210 2 St NE 58852000<br>664-3395 Gov Homes                                    |
| Tour Mole/Comping 304 Maiden In Touci City 58671<br>749-2694                              |
| Lexavord<br>Lincoln Parl Mitel 94 Lincoln due 58576<br>442-5251 Embers Estate<br>442-5327 |
| Velva<br>Ko-E Motel 601 HWY 52 W 58790<br>338-2624 Betty Lindreth<br>338-2624             |
| Walhalla<br>Forestwood elm 504 Sunset due 58282 Both<br>549-2651 Holy                     |
| Hill View Motel 120 HWY 32 S<br>549-3300                                                  |

Washburn Scotwood Motel elnc. HWY &3 N 1323 Frontage Rd 58577 4162 - 8191 Warford City Four Eyes Motel 125 Main Street 58854 842-4126 Mc Kenzi chun 1990 HWY 85 W 842-3980 Rocewelt Inn + Suites HWY 85 W & 842-3686 Wathope Lateuryelnn 103 13+ due E 58793 245-6441 Wing Motel 205 Main St 58494 943-2444 Jishekelnn HWY 13E 58495 452 - 4223

| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | (  |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| Bel-Vu Motel                          |    |
| 406 HWY 10 East                       | ·• |
| Belfield, ND 58622                    |    |
| (701) 575-4245                        |    |

# Republicans put in should put up with their consiguences.

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | والمراجع المراجع المراجع والمراجع والم |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| •                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | n an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
| ······································                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | and the second                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |
| ······                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | ······                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
| a na ser en la ser en                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
| an a                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | n an ar ann an ann ann ann ann an an an ann an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
| n<br>Ang kanang ang kanang ang kanang ang kanang kan<br>Ang kanang ka                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | ······································                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | s<br>Nad haddadd broos a she of to be a gala ing to a higgsinelikaraadh ang at anna be state in door ord to be on th                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| ana ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | e mar ne amaritéria a suis au una que matéria de atras fois de ménando de la félicit de la superior de composit                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
| الا الله المراجع الله المراجع الله المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع الم<br>المراجع المراجع                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | ан жанарын талар тала<br>Талар жанар талар тала                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
| an com for a second and an and a manufacture of the second of the second second second second second of the manufacture of the                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | naamana aha waxaa ahaa ahaa ahaa ahaa ahaa aha                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
| a 221 8 Ban in Andrew 2008 12 March 19 March 19 March 200 (1) 200 Add Anto 10 A an in an anna 2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | bara sanahan mumuka an ang i ang i ng ing ing ing ing ing ing ing ing                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | tan dininana any 12 mpana mpana mpana kananging finiling panggang ang pangangan di pangangan di na sa bang pang<br>Na                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
| an waa antara yaa aan aana aana kata kataka kata                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | n an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | பாடல்கைக்கையில் நடைபடைக்கள் பிலார்ப்பும். பிலாம் இப்புக்கிலைக்கும் இது இது திரைப்படும்படிப்படுப்படும். பிலாகில்<br>பிலாகிக்கிலைக்கில் பிலாகில் பிலாகில் பிலாகில் பிலாகில் குறைக்குக்கும் இது திருந்து பிலாம்பும்பு பிலா கிலாகில் பி                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
| and and the set of the set o | n an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
| n na sana na sana na sana ka na sana ka na sana                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | n na se an                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |

| - |  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
|   |  |  |  |

| سسی<br>میرون میرون میرون از این این این این این این میرون و با این میرون میرون میرون این میرون این این این این این می |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 | ى يەر ئېرىكى يېرىيى يېرىيى<br>يېرىيى يېرىيى                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | an mainte server de ménéral de mé deserve de mande de la dés                                                                                                                                                                                            |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>میں</b><br>میں اور                                                             | Trappers                                                                                                               | Inn                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                 | . •<br>المحافة المطلق العرب المحافظ المالية المالية .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | ۱۰۰ میسان این در باید با مانده با میکی به میکند به این                                                                                                                                                              |
|                                                                                                                       | OI HWY 8                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| E                                                                                                                     | Selfield, N.D.                                                                                                         | 68422                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                 | <b>د</b> .<br>مربقهها مربع مربق المربق الم                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
|                                                                                                                       | 101 575 -42                                                                                                            | •                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | рания<br>- Валика<br>- Валика - В<br>- Валика - В |
|                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | . <u></u>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|                                                                                                                       | S                                                                                                                      | Today                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| al handha'n maaraan is bar da'r dda a da'r dda'r diwdar dardar (mae hand                                              |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| a angan ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang                                                                               | #of hi                                                                                                                 | unters tull first                                                                                              | weekund                                                                                                         | 36 ems                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                        | (none from                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|                                                                                                                       | annual                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 | A LEAST OF LEVEL OF THE STATE OF                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | n an                                                                                                                                                                                                                |
| ar da i a taran di di sa di sa mandi da i ini i                                                                       |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                | n an brinn an a                                                                | · 4 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | an a                                                                                                                                                                                                                |
|                                                                                                                       | Allardaa                                                                                                               |                                                                                                                | a de la composición d | vanov 2/s anti or i i i mikke s                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | • ··· ••· • •                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                       | weinge                                                                                                                 | room rate                                                                                                      | , <b>.</b>                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| nan an                                                                               | م من من الم                                                                        |                                                                                                                | ar y in statutetta en andere ander | and the control of the state of | an a                                                                                                                                                                                                                |
|                                                                                                                       | , , e e de contrencione e terrorentos                                                                                  | a an                                                                       |                                                                                                                 | ryande baar Di Banana yn die gelegeden (maar 1970 – 1970) yn die die Werden Beleged                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|                                                                                                                       | pinion                                                                                                                 | the way it was.<br>out of state                                                                                | ······································                                                                          | · die                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | n a su ca co                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
|                                                                                                                       | Left                                                                                                                   | the way it was.                                                                                                | Should                                                                                                          | not revuct                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| • •                                                                                                                   | Need.                                                                                                                  | out of state                                                                                                   | Kevenue                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| • • • • • • • • •                                                                                                     | والمراجع والمراجع                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 | . <b>.</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | ••••••                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
| والمرور ومرور والمرور و       | ar barr a a a                                                                                                          | ور من                                                                      |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | an and an Andress are the termination of the second second second second second second second second second sec                                                                                                                                         |
| X                                                                                                                     | es                                                                                                                     | na antino de casa de casa de las comos de casa |                                                                                                                 | a de la companya de l                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| المرجعة الحارية المالية الروانية المحمد المرجعة المحمد الروانية المحمد المرجع المحمد المرجعة                          | من من با تعقق من من عام م                                                                                              | mintentrentation a sugari a si sugari a data data data data data data data d                                   |                                                                                                                 | á s com ao managere e a mainte en co                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | Ar AA Obale goor rate of the second                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|                                                                                                                       | formation of and at the                                                                                                |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 | a dan kan kana sa da ana ana a                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| <u>اين ، يون در اين در در در در ماي معين مركب مي </u>                             | na se al complete se la fancé danse de la se de la se danse                                                            | la units definit unitati antica di γ γ του πορι γ μ − μου defini anno biti se unitati. Pratonno units με , o   | ann - 2 a na <u>2 a</u> Bair Annt an 12 an 2960 Bhailean ambaile                                                | n, nérok na nanékané é dé nakéh ni nérék kitéké kérékékéné.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | ange e selfensete de la far anne - e e e Mane y hanne a se ange y sente fonten - e e y se - e e e                                                                                                                                                       |
| <u>1999 - J. B. S. B. M. J. (1999)</u> Ball 1 & Makhany Mb. B. Brand (1998) A. H.                                     | a in a <u>a an an an</u> d'Anna an Anna an Ann | ing a g dala difundi da ina a ay da da lan garan gara da a an an an an da dala da dan dan da ana a sa ana a an | andre and an                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | د پاستان از میکند و این میکند داشت.<br>در این                                                                                                                                                                       |
| an far ann de an ann an tha ann an ann an ann an an Ann                     | an Albanda an an adridige a de a <u>a speciel a p</u> artic <b>a de a adrifi</b> a da a                                | نتشر، و 1 Mi / B ، قاط ، شاهیم و با ایک و طو کلود و و و و و و و و و و و و و و و و و و                          | na shipin dhuna ganan da kulinin dali ayyay ili bilin da dini kandin                                            | a and a substantian for the state of the substantian state.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | ه <u>از می از می از می از می از می از می می می از می می از می از می از می از می می از می می از می</u>                                                                                                                                                   |
| a – a – c kon a cipita a ang konta ningkono . B si daki konton                                                        | a bille na annanalle ann a' na na ann.                                                                                 | a a build a di - u analan i da u a ana ana a u buil ada a agadaba nama bibuila ku u bui                        | n an 2 sann ailean 187 din bia, na dhuaindh saissin ann m                                                       | and the classifier and the second sec | an a                                                                                                                                                                                                                |
| ana nakapidi ang mari ng dan bigi ang dalah nakin ninang la nakib                                                     | i da dibaharin Basi sha ardi di dada ka                                                                                | المريح والمريح         | , daalaa ay gabariin (Artika ahaa ahaa ahaa Ahaa Ahaa ahaa ah                                                   | د وی                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <mark>tanta dan menantan sa</mark> ran ang kanangan saran s                                                                                                                           |
| د المراجع مع المراجع ا        | ىلىلىكىمە بىچى ().ئېدىلىكىيە.مىل.مىلاد ۋاتىل.                                                                          | الم المراجع ا          | ung binnen a san an an an the dir ei bin an bin Adarbertika an Andrea akan                                      | يا يەرىپى                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | na Marina ( ) a dar a san sina a san sina dar a ga shaha i fa shaha i san a san san sa sa sa sa sa sa sa sa sa                                                                                                                                          |
| a - ar <u>A</u> rra <mark>na, an anna an Arrana an Arrana an Arrana</mark>                                            |                                                                                                                        | na n                                                                       | ە - يەت - يەرە ھەر ھەر ھەر يەرە يورىغۇ، - يەرە يەرە ھەرە ھەرە ھەرە ھەرە ھەرە ھەرە                               | . LJELE LINERANDERSKARDER SEA - MEN - Lo La den Spell holde beself                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | an ann an air an an an an ann an an an an an an an an                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| an diagona an internation and a state the state the state                                                             | haifte dense ander die seise wardigen die die se                                                                       | a an airidhean an Mar agun guratha an an an balann an Ar                                                       | L & Advect collection with a sub-collect straight and degraded and                                              | addirid a Malakan jing, da manan katili Mirkaka                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | an ang balan diki Karangan dan kanang di di katalang pina panganan sa kata sa di dika di                                                                                                                                                                |
| afterbeistige, stelle systelle skatementige, state - Skille - 1994 st. en 1994                                        | ni na sana ang sa sana ang sa sana sa                                              |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 | 1999) - Standard Barry, an Standard Children                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | andres and a sub-strategy and the state of a second state of a second state of a second state of a second state                                                                                                                                         |
|                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| un unsamme annes an priomh-dhhail (adhlagadh da a b' dhàchadh na                                                      |                                                                                                                        | n an annan 1973 B Bailte B. Chailte & Aller a Antonion i bha a dhà ailte-sho aisteachailtean m                 | an a                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | n name – Allen Marke Ballak I ogé distikkin di ini di tadapan di sin padrina – si                                                                                                                                                                       |

| Inerican Motel and Suites<br>2100 2nd the NW |
|----------------------------------------------|
| 2100 2nd the NW                              |
|                                              |
| Beulah, ND                                   |
| 58523                                        |
| (701) 873-2220                               |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
| Opinion of HB 12.69                          |
|                                              |
|                                              |
| <u>No.</u>                                   |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |
|                                              |

1

, /\

N

|                                                                                                                 | Dakota Far                            | ms Inn                                |                                       |                                        |                                       | ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                       |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                 | 1200 HWY 4                            |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| and a strange of the second | Beulah, ND                            |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| <b></b>                                                                                                         | (701) 873-2                           |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | الله بن محمد الم محمد الم محمد الم محمد المحمد ا<br>- المحمد المحم |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | # hunters L                           |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | د است است. این می ای<br>۲۰                                                                                                               |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | acual revenue                         |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | average rr                            |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| ng na maanna garaan uunta da eesti 1                                                                            | wei wie vi                            |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| · •                                                                                                             |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        | <b>.</b>                              |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | $\mathbf{V}_{\mathbf{i}}$             |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | · · · · · ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | Yes                                   |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | • • • • • •                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | Opinion H                             | 15 1249,<br>11 11 11                  |                                       | , <b>,</b>                             |                                       | <b>.</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | Don't                                 | thmk it                               | should                                | be passed                              | •                                     | <b>.</b> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 | <u>.</u> .                            |                                       |                                       | · · · ·                                | ··· •• • •                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | •<br>• • • •                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       | • • • • • •                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | •••• • •• •                            | <b></b>                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                           |                                       | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | • • • • • •                           |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                           |                                       | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | ••• • ••• •                           |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       | •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | • • • • • • •                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
| · • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •                                                                         | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  | · · · · · · ·                         | -                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | • • • • • • • • • •                   |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                                                                           | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                       |                                        | · · · · · · ·                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | ••••• •• ••                           |
|                                                                                                                 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                       |                                       |                                        | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | · · · · · · · · · ·                   |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                       |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|                                                                                                                 |                                       |                                       |                                       |                                        |                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |

El-Vu motel 409 HWY 855 Bowman, ND 58.623 (70) 1-800-521-0379 # hunter averager room rate 35.00 + tax I bed, I person Opinion Opinion against this bill F+G has done a good job Gov. should stay out of it. Yes

Cheiftain Conference 60 4+ Ave 5 Carrington, ND 58421 (701)652-3131

#hunters quite a few

Cinnual revenue <u>\*1 million</u> average room rate <u>41.95</u>

Opinion Not very good for this area.

Yes.

.

(AFE 622- 3744 622-344 (1 SC El Rancho Motel 115 1St Ave E Carson, ND 58529 (701)622-3495 # hunters (3/4 of business) .30.00 3500 double. Opinion Game and fish wasn't for hunters, have to close. les. County Seed Lounce Cafe Tumbleweed Carson 58529 against the bill hunters du good business Yes Yes

Cedar Inn 502 Division Ave S Cavalies, ND 58220 To Hen Trail Ludge 1412<sup>A</sup>HWY 83 #A \_\_\_\_\_ Culehorber, ND 58531 . . . . . . . Lets hot be huiting our # 2 industry, since ND duesn'thave much industry Yes

Golden Hub Molel HWY 5 East Crosby 58730 . .... rearly all noterfait menters are out state Tes Yes

| million    | Motels and Hotels in Meding, ND Page                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | ioft – |
|------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------|
| s for ho   | Motels and Hotels in Medina, ND                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |        |
| es to te   | You may be able to find more info about Medina lodging by going to the reservations page.                                                                                                                                                                                   |        |
| ion is     | Medina's Cozy Corners Motel, 413 Water St E, Medina, ND 58467, (701-486-3303) A. 17 UNDUER-<br>North Country Lodge, 105 6th Ave NE, Medina, ND 58467, (701-486-3568) NO UNDWER<br>North Country Lodge, 3225 55th Ave SE, Modine, ND 58467, (701-486-3155) 3194 left message |        |
| 0, C', Vo, | North Dakora cities Home Search Airline Specials 7012691<br>Copyright O2001 Internet Lodging Directory                                                                                                                                                                      |        |

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/Medina.htm

3/2/01

1

36

**\_** 

Ĩ

.

Mar. 03 2801 18:2999 P:1



#### Motels and Hotels in Fargo, ND

You may be able to find more info about Fargo lodging by going to the reservations page.

Americian Motel: 1425 35th St SW, Pargo, ND 58103, (701-234-9940) Kd: Call Best Western Inn, 3333 13th Ave S, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-235-3333) Best Western Inn. 3800 Main Ave. Fargo, ND 58103, (701-282-2143) C'Mon Inn, 4338 20th Ave SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-277-9944) Comfort Ing, 1407 35th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-280-9666) Comfort Inn, 3825 9th Ave SW, Farge, ND 58103, (701-282-9596) ConsExt Suites, 1415 35th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-237-5911) Country Inn & Suites Carlson, 3316 13th Ave S. Fargo, ND 58103, (791-234 (1565) Days Inn, 1507 19th Ave N, Fargo, ND 58102, (701-232-0000) Donaldson Hotel, 516 1st St N # 2, Fargo, ND 58102, (701-235-3193) Doublewood Inn, 3333 13th Ave S, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-235-3333) Brono Lodge, 1401 35th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103. (701-232-3412) Expressway Inn, 1340 21st Ave S. Fargo, ND 58103, (701-235-3141) Fairfield Inn, 3902 9th Avc SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-281-0494) Flying J Motel, 3150 39th St S. Fzrgo, ND 58104, (701-282-8473) Halverson's Efficiency Apts, 717 4th Ave N, Fargo, ND 58102, (701-232-0800) Hampton Inn, 3431 14th Ave SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701 235-5566) Holiday Inn, 1040 40th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-282-2000) Holiday Inn, 3803 13th Ave S, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-282-2700) Kelly Inc, 4207 13th Ave SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-277-8821) Microtel Inns & Suites, 1191 38th St NW, Fargo, ND 58107, (701-281-2109) Motel 6, 1202 36th St SW, Fargo, ND 5\$103, (701-232-9251) Motel 75 Fargo, 3402 14th Ave S. Fargo, Nil 58103, (701-232-1321) Quality Inn, 301 3rd Ave N, Fargo, ND 58102, (701-232-8850) Radisson Hotel, 201 5th St N. Fargo, ND 58102, (701-232-7363) Ramada Inn, 1635 42nd St S, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-277-9000) Red Roof Inn, 901 38th St S. Fargo, ND 58103, (701-282-9100) Rodeway Inn, 2202 S University Dr. Fargo, ND 58103, (701-239-8022)

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/Fargo.htm

Page 1 of 2

ą

7/2/01



Motels and Hotels in Fargo, ND

Scandia Hotel, 717 4th St N, Fargo, ND 58102, (701-232-2661) Select Inn Of Fargo-West Acres, 1025 38th St S, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-282-6300) Select Ians Of America Corp. 1025 28th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-281-0140) Sleep Ian, 1921 44th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-281-8240) Super & Motel, 3518 Interstate Blvd, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-232-9202)

Thurskien Learning Ctr, 1401 35th St SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-235-4648) Wingate Inn, 4429 19th Ave SW, Fargo, ND 58103, (701-281-9133)

| North Dakota cities | Homę | Search | Airling Specials |
|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|
| K                   |      |        |                  |

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakots/Fargo.htm

12/51

₹.

ð

Page 2 of 2

Motels and Hotels in West Fargo, ND

Page 1 of 1



# Motels and Hotels in West Fargo, ND

You may be able to find more info about West Fargo lodging by going to the reservations page.

Days Inn, 525 Main Ave E, West Fargo, ND 58078, (701-281-0000) Hi 10 Motel, 1H 94 & US Highway 10, West Fargo, ND 58078, (701-202-6600) Summet Monet, 731 Main Ave W, West Fargo, ND 58078, (701-282-3266) Super & Motel, \$25 Main Ave E, West Furgo, ND 58075, (701-282-7121)

|  | North Dakota cities | Home | Search | Airline Specials |
|--|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|
|--|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|

Copyright O2001 Internet Lodging Directory

g POE

--

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/nortidakota/WestFargo.htm

Page Lof I Motels and Hotels in Grafton, ND Ę ... ľ 110 .... Left message Motels and Hotels in Grafton, ND You may be able to find more info about Grafton lodging by going to the reservations page. American Motel & Suites, 1015 W 12th St. Grafton, ND 58237, (701-352-2788) Mike Smith 1-800-634-3444 Leonard Motel, 666 W 12th St. Grafton, ND 58237, (701-352-1730) Midsonne Motel, 718 Manuel Ave, Grefton, ND 58237, (701-352-0231) Super 8 Motel, 948 W 12th St, Grafton, ND 58237, (701-352-0888) HOM IO. North Dakots cities Home Search Airline Specials Arlene Shirkeys Gingerboard House Copyright C2001 Internet Lodging Directory Les Eastman she Erafton NU 58211 352-0356

3/2/01

**N**.

83 2001 18:27PM

J





# Motels and Hotels in New Town, ND

You may be able to find more info about New Town iddging by going to the reservations page.

4 Bears Casino & Lodge, Highway 23 W. New Town, ND 58763, (701-627-4018) No UND wer \* News Cassio of Louge, Highway 25 W. Low Town, ND 58763, (701-627-4217) Sunset Motel, Highway 23 E. New Town, ND 58763, (701-627-3316) Anark Lindberg

West Dakata Inn, Highway 23 E, New Town, ND 58763, (701-627-3721)

| North Dakota cities | Home       | Search | Airline Specials |    |
|---------------------|------------|--------|------------------|----|
| P                   | ليجرب سيسا |        |                  | i. |

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.esa-lodging.com/motels/northdakava/NewTown.htm

3/2/01

••

Page I of 1



#### Motels and Hotels in Minot, ND

You may be able to find more info about Minot lodging by going to the reservations page.

Best Western Inn, 1505 N Brondway, Minor, ND 58703, (701-852-3161) Casa Motel & Campground, 1900 Highway 2 And 52 W, Minut, ND 58701. (701-852-2352) Choice Hotels Ind, 1625 20th Ave SE, Minor, ND 58701, (701-838-7777) Comfort Inn, 1515 22nd Ave SW, Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-2201) Dakata Inn. 2401 Highway 2 And 52 W. Minot, ND \$8701, (701-838-2700) Days Inn, 2100 4th St SW, Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-3646) Empire Motel, 2008 Burdick Expy E. Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-3178) Fairfield Inn, 900 24th Ave SW, Mirrot, ND 58701, (701-838-2424) Fairview Lodge, 1900 Burdick Expv E, Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-4488) Guest Lodge, 1937 N Broadway, Minot, ND 58703, (701-852-5600) Hillerest Motel, 1416 S Broadway, Minot, ND 58701. (701-852-1214) Ho-Hum Motel, 2805 Highway 2 And 52 W, Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-2191) Holiday Inn. 2200 Burdick Expy E. Minot. ND 58701. (701-852-2504) Holiday Spot Hotel, 1901 S Broadway, Minor, ND 58701, (701-838-4840) Kelly Inn, 1510 26th Ave SW, Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-1300) Kenway Moiel, 1808 Burdick Excy E. Minot, ND 58701, (701-839-4228) Pat's Motel & Campground, 2025 27th St SE, Minot, ND 58701, (70)-838-5800) Ramada Inn, 2375 N Broadway, Minot, ND 58703, (701-839-3000) Riverside Motel & Campground, 2200 Burdick Expy E. Minot, ND 58701, (701-852-2580) San Way Ve Motel, 1605 6th St NW, Minot, ND 58703, (701-385-4238) Sandman Motel, 2601 Burdick Expy W. Minot, ND 58701, (761-852-4088) Select Inn Of Minot, 225 22nd Ave NW, Minot, ND 58703, (701-852-3411) Stockmen's Bar, 4120 Bardick Expy E, Minot, ND 58701, (701-238-4021) Super 8 Motel, 1315 N Broadway, Minot, ND 55703, (701-852-1817)



Copyright ©2001 Interact Lodging Directory

http://www.use-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/ tinet.latai

3204

7**4**77

£

Ę

ŧ

£

ż

Page 1 of 1





#### Motels and Hotels in Bismarck, ND

You may be able to find more info about Bismarck lodging by going to the reservations page.

Americian-Bismarck, 3235 State St. Bismarck, ND 58503, (701-250-1000) Best Western Im, 1400 Interchange Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-258-7000) Bismarck Motor Hotel, 2301 E Main Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-2474) Comfort Inn, 1030 E Interstate Ave., Bismarch, ND 58503, (701-223-1911) Comfort Suites, 929 Gateway Ave, Bismarck, ND 58503, (701-223-4009) Country Suites, 3205 N 14th St. Bismarck, ND 58503, (701-258-4200) Days Inn, 1300 E Capitol Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-9151) Expressway Inn & Suites, 200 E Bismarck Expy, Bismarck, ND 58504, (701-222-2900) Expressway Suites, 180 E Bismarck Expy, Bismarck, ND 58504, (701-222-3311) Fairfield Inn, 1120 E Contury Ave, Bismarck, ND 58503, (701-223-9077) Earlield Inn, 135 Ivy Ave, Bismarck, ND 58504, (701-223-9293) Fleck-House, 122 E Theyer Ave. Bismarck, ND 58501, (201-255-1450) Hi-Way Studio Apartments, 6319 E Main Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-0506) Hillside Motel, 1601 N 12th St. Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-7986) Holiday Inn, 605 E Broadway Ave, Biamarck, ND 58501, (701-255-6000) Hotel Bismarck & Convention, 1215 W Main Ave, Bismarck, ND 58504, (701-223-9600) Kelly Inn. 1800 N 12th St, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-8001) Mark V Studio Apartments, 2316 E Broadway Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-8586) Motel 6, 2433 State St, Bismarck, ND 58503, (701-255-6878) Nodak Motel, 210 N 20th St. Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-1960) Radiason Inn Bismarck, 800 S 3rd St. Bismarck, ND 58504, (701-258-7700) Ramada Inn, 3808 E Divide Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-221-3030) Select Inn, 1505 Interchange Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (701-223-8060) Super & Motel, 1124 E Capitol Ave, Bismarck, ND 58501, (791-255-1314)

North Dukota cities Home Search Airline, Specials

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.ust-lodging.com/motels/northdakots/Bismarck.htm

3/3/01

P.S.P.



## Motels and Hotels in Grand Forks, ND

You may be able to find more info about Grand Forks lodging by going to the reservations page.

SII Roeves Bed & Breakfier, SII Roeves Dr. Gmod Forks, ND 58201, (701-775-3585) Ambassador Motel, 2021 S Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201, (701-772-1433) Americian Motel & Suites, 1820 S Columbia Rd, Grand Forks, ND 58201, (701-780-9925) Best Western Ion, 710 1st Ave N. Grand Forks, ND 58203, (705-746-5411) C'Mon Inn, 3051 32nd Ave S, Grand Forks, ND 58201, [701-775-3320] Comfort Inn, 3251 30th Ave S, Grand Forks, ND 58201. (701-775-7503) Country Inn, 3350 32nd Ave S. Grand Forks, ND 58201, (701-775-5000) Days Inn, 3101 S 34th St. Grand Forks, ND 58201, (701-775-0060) Econo Lodge, 900 N 43rd St. Grand Forks, ND 58203, (701-746-6666) Fairfield Inn. 3051 S 34th 3t, Grand Porks, ND 58201, (701-775-7910) Happy Host Inn, 3101 S 17th St, Grand Forks, ND 58201, (701-746-4411) Holiday Inn, 1210 N 43rd St, Grand Forks, ND 58203, (701-772-7131) Luchv Inn Motel, 1403 S Washington SL Grand Forks, ND SE201, (701-772-3459) Plainsman Motel, 2201 Gateway Dr. Grand Fords. ND 58203, (701-775-8134) Prairie Inn, 1211 N 47th St, Grand Forks, ND 58203, (7)1-775-9901) Ramada Inn, 1205 N 43rd St. Guad Focks, ND 58203, (701-775-3951) Roading Inn, 1015 N 43rd St. Grand Forks, ND 58203 (701-775-0691) Roadking Inn-Columbia Mall, 3300 30th Ave S. Gennd Focks, ND 58201, (701-746-1391) Roadway Inn, 4001 Gateway Dr, Grand Forks, ND 58203, (701-795-9960) Select inn Of Grand Forks, 1000 N 42nd St, Grand Forks, ND 58203, (701-775-0555) Super 8 Motel, 1122 N 43rd SL Grand Forks, ND 58207, (701-775-8138) Travelodge, 2100 S Washington St. Grand Forks, ND S8201, (701-772-8151) Westward Ho Motel, 3400 Gateway Dr., Grand Forks, ND 58203, (701-775-5341)

| North Dakota zities | Home      | Scarch    | Airline Specials |
|---------------------|-----------|-----------|------------------|
| Copyright O2        | 001 mitem | et Lodgin | Directory        |

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/GrandForks.htm

3/2:01

-

2

Hall 101 2.44

8

Page 1 of 1





## Motels and Hotels in Bowman, ND

You may be able to find more info about Bowman lodging by going to the reservations page.

Budget Hont 4-U-Motel, 704 Highway 12 W, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-3243) 800- QUO-dust No UnDubb / Downtown Motel, 101 N Main St, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-5621) -EI-Vu Motel, 409 Highway 85 S, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-5224) Logging Camp Ranch Reson, HC 3 Box 27, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-279-5501) No UnDubb Left Massage North Winds Lodge, 503 Highway 85 S, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-5641) Super 8 Motel, 614 3rd St SW, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-5613) Turil Motel, 208 Highway 12 W, Bowman, ND 58623, (701-523-3291) Jimes (all back at 4.00

| North Dakota citics                          | Home | Search | Airling Specials |  |
|----------------------------------------------|------|--------|------------------|--|
| Commiche (2000) Internet Lodeine Dire stern. |      |        |                  |  |

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Disc. story

Har, A3 2001 181204

3

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/Bowmen.htm

3/3/01



Pagelofi

| Motels and | Hotels in | Rugby, | ND |
|------------|-----------|--------|----|
|------------|-----------|--------|----|

Page 1 of 1



# Motels and Hotels in Rugby, ND

You may be able to find more info about Rugby lodging by going to the reservations page.

| Econo Lodge, Highway 2 E, Rugby. ND 58368, (701-776-5776) Rit #<br>Hillman Ina & Campgroundd, Highway 2 W, Rugby, ND 58368, (701-776-5272) Left message<br>Rub Motel, 215 Highway 2 SW, Rugby. ND 58368, (701-776-5833) Shelly Call Gack after 4 |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |

North Dakota cities Home Search Airline Specials

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

PAR. 03 2001 11:0471 F3

Ľ.

11:069

Mar. 03 2001

Motels and Hotels in Williston, ND

Page 1 of 1



#### Motels and Hotels in Williston, ND

You may be able to find more info about Williston lodging by going to the reservations page.

Airport International Inn, Highway 2 & 85 N, Williston, ND 58801, (701-774-0241) L & C+ MEDSag C KEI Rancho Motor Hotel, 1623 2nd Ave W, Williston, ND 58801, (701-572-6321) 500-433-5529 Grand View Motel, 5527 Highway 85, Williston, ND 58801, (701-572-9811) Select Inn Of Williston, 213 35th St W, Williston, ND 58801, (701-572-4242) Mike Falcon call back at 4.00 Super 8 Motel, 2324 2nd Ave W, Williston, ND 58801, (701-572-8371) No. Unour Travel Host Motel, 3801 2nd Ave W, Williston, ND 58801, (701-774-0041) No Unour



http://www.use-lodging.com/motels/northdakots/Williston.htm

3/2/01

E CE

| fotels and Hotels in Valley City, ND                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Page 1 of 1 |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| the second se                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |             |
| Motels and Hotels in Valley City, ND                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |             |
| ou may be able to find more into about Valley City lodging by going to the reservations page.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |             |
| Americian Motel & Suites, 280 Wintershow Rd SE, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-5551)<br>kel-Air Motel, 2315 W Main St, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-3620) No Consw1<br>Tickertail Ina, Winter Snow Rd, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-3620) No Consw1<br>Tinine Ina, 140 3rd Ave SE, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-1560) Nary Simon 50 W - Left<br>Super 8 Motel, 822 11th St SW, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-1140) Samely<br>Super 8 Motel, 8th Av & 194, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-1140) Samely<br>Wagon Wheel Inn Ltd, 455 Winter Show Rd, Valley City, ND 58072, (701-845-1140) (701-845-5333) No Opinio 1 | ·           |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |             |

Ē

Mar. 63 2001 111027 He

\*\*

PHOK N

- MCH

3/2/01

÷

| Motels and Hotels in Wahpeton, ND                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | Page 1 of 1                                                   |                         |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Motels and Hotels in                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | Wahpeton, ND                                                  |                         |
| You may be able to find more info about Wahpeton lodging by going                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | g to the reservations page.                                   |                         |
| Americian, 2029 Two Ten Dr, Wahpeton, ND 580?5, (701-642-8365) NO<br>Comfort Ian, 209 13th St S, Wahpeton, ND 58075, (701-642-1115) $M \simeq 1$<br>Holiday Inn, 1800 Two Ten Dr, Wahpeton, ND 58075, (701-642-5000)<br>Starlite Motel, 1005 4th Ave S, Wahpeton, ND 58075, (701-642-6627) $\stackrel{()}{\to}$ O<br>Super & Motel, 995 21st Ave N, Wahpeton, ND 58075, (701-642-8731) | Anower<br>t Halloway<br>ry Sinamare - Jargo (Jon Wold)<br>noy | 7012822700-Steve Hannon |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                               |                         |

| North Dakota cities | Home | Search | Airline Specials |
|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|
|                     |      |        |                  |

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/Wahpeton.htm



## Motels and Hotels in Mandan, ND

You may be able to find more info about Mandan lodging by going to the reservations page.

Best Western Ian, 2611 Old Red Trl, Mandan, ND S8554, (701-663-7401) Colonial Motei, 4631 Memorial Hwy, Mandan, ND S8554, (701-663-9824) North Country Ian & Suites, 1200 E Main St, Mandan, ND 58554, (701-663-9824) Ridge Motel, 2630 Cld Red Trl, Mandan, ND 58554, (701-663-8686) Rivertree Ian, 4524 Memorial Hwy, Mandan, ND 58554, (701-663-9856) Seven Seas Ian & Conference, IH 94 & Exit 152, Mandan, ND 58554, (701-663-7401) T P Motel, 1008 W Main St, Mandan, ND 58554, (701-663-6426)

|--|

Copyright G2001 Internet Lodging Directory

30a

Ş

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakots/Mandan.htm

3/251

Page 1 of 1



## Motels and Hotels in Medora, ND

You may be able to find more info about Medora lodging by going to the reservations page.

Americian Motel & Suites, 75 E River Rd S, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4800) Badlands Motel, S01 Pacific Ave, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4444) Medora Motel, 301 Sth St, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4422) Medora Motel, East River Rd, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4444) Rough Riders Hotel, 1 Main St, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4443) Roughriders Hotel, 1 Main St, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-4444) Sully Inn, 425 4th St, Medora, ND S8645, (701-623-44455)



3/2/91

Page 1 of 1

Motels and Hotels in Dickinson, ND



# Motels and Hotels in Dickinson, ND

You may be able to find more info about Dickinson lodging by going to the reservations page.

| Americhen, 229 15th St W. Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-1400) + & Call        |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Beat Western Inn, 71 W Museum Dr, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-227-4310)         |
| Budget Inn, 529 12th St W, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-9123)                |
| Budget Inn, I-94, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-9123)                         |
| City Motel, 1520 W Villard St, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-264-1132)            |
| Comfort Ina, 493 Elks Dr. Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-264-7300)                 |
| Hartfiel Inn, 509 3rd Ave W, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-6710)              |
| Nodak Motel, 600 E Villard St. Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-5119)            |
| Oasis Motel, 1000 W Villard St, Dickinson, ND 58661, (701-225-6703)           |
| Queen City Motel, 1108 W Villard St, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-225-5121)      |
| Select Inn Of Dickinson, 1114 15th Ave W, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-227-1891) |
| Super 8 Motel, 637 12th Sr W, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-227-1215)             |
| Travelodge, 532 15th St W, Dickinson, ND 58601, (701-227-1853)                |

| North Dakota citics | Home | Scarch | Airline Specials |
|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/Dickingon.htm

3:2:01

Fage 1 of 1

Moat Doan Hay hadig

withouse population

Lickensin, Avi) Stat

225-6104



Motels and Hotels in Rolls, ND



# Moteis and Hotels in Rolla, ND

You may be able to find more info about Rolla lodging by going to the reservations page.

Bilmar Motel, Highway 5 W, Rolla, ND 58367, (701-477-3157) Solonial Ine, 223 Main Ave E, Rolla, ND 58367, (701-477-3101) Northern Lights Motel, 608 Main Ave E, Rolla, ND 58367, (701-477-6166)

| North Dakota cities | Home | Search | Airtine Specials |
|---------------------|------|--------|------------------|
|                     |      | ·      |                  |

Copyright ©2001 Interact Lodging Directory

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/porthdakota/Rolla.lum

3/2/01

Page 1 of 1
Bridge Barb CVB Jowhun 662-4903 Pariol

## Motels and Hotels in Devils Lake, ND

You may be able to find more info about Devils Lake lodging by going to the reservations page.

<sup>V</sup>City Center Motel, 518 5th St, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-4918)

Motels and Hetels in Devils Lake, ND

/Confort Inn, 215 Highway 2 E, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-6760) Dakota Motor Inn, Highway 2 E, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-6001) Call back at 4.00 Davis Motel, Highway 2 W, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-4927) Left message Days Inn, 1109 Highway 20 S, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-5381) Shelly Michel Sóner & Motel 1001 History 2 E, Davils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-5381) Shelly Michel /Comfort Inn, 215 Highway 2 E, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-6760)

Super 8 Motel, 1001 Highway 2 E, Devile Like, ND 58301, (791-662-8656)

(Topper Motel, Highway 2 E, Devils Lake, ND 58301, (701-662-1/89)

Trails West Metel, Highway 2 W, Devils Lake, ND \$8301, (701-662-5011)

| North Dakots cities                   | Home | Scarch | Aittinc Specials |
|---------------------------------------|------|--------|------------------|
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |      |        |                  |

Copyright ©2001 Internet Lodging Directory

http://www.usa-lodging.com/motels/northdakota/DevilsLeke.htm

3/2/01

₹



| ·  | FRC | H | ł | Ome gë | Motel |
|----|-----|---|---|--------|-------|
| Ma | Ś   | e | U | nne.   |       |

1 st year Receiving large # for this fall.

Hello my name is \_\_\_\_\_ I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones. Acts Sheils Heim

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? \_\_\_\_\_ 5 Roomr Kitchenettes

Your average room rate? \$75/day \$350.00 week 8% tax

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Ashley, Mac. County Well known for hunting Most community Dusinesses dependent on nonresident. Bottom line, dues not effect j'ust hetels, but communitys. business. Bedieulous

Well-to-du, people, willing to spend money. Dormo-

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

against.

Mais Jone 404 1st AVE NE, Ashley, ND 58413

701-288-0060



11 A M 🗳



Hello my name is Andrew Ochlows I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? - 95%

Your annual revenue? <u>80 - 90,000</u>

Your average room rate? <u>39.00</u>

What is your opinion of HB1269?

plant no passivote.

Already Juil this year for Jul season. The hunting season kups this trusiness (Robitle Motel of The hunters pay the Irils and prevides money for improvement.

May I use your business name in reference if you are against or for HB1269?

Aunil 58366



Ŀ.,

Hello my name is Andrea Schlossin I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>100%</u>

Your annual revenue? <u>October-Movember</u>  $\frac{43.20}{-39.42}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269? Word back this bill. The hunters money is the bread and britter of my business. Bring their family during the summer. hunting disease would become aidispriad.

Bodney Kuss 3" duenue NE Steele, ND 58483 (761) 475-2440

Hello my name is <u>ANUSUL SUNCE</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \underline{-50\%}$ 

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate? <u>3</u>

What is your opinion of HB1269? Dand like at lient stor partie form coming to the

May Luse your business name in reference if you are against or for

Divana Mill for Batt 1. Ruilway when 110 51472 Diesto (711) 421. -4441 

Hello my name is Andrea Schlaster I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

1 would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? 10-15%

Your annual revenue? 5720,000

Your average room rate? 51 00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

That usuld really hurt businesses, driversly It will hust not only motels, but resturants and gas stations,

Mestoum ND 58401 51-2131 4 Schutt - General Manager

Hello my name is <u>han Schoon</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \underline{60 - 70\%}$ 

Your annual revenue? 10 ordention 50,000

Your average room rate? 50 20

What is your opinion of HB1269? Lill affect my business very badly.

Navin Potel - manager 58401



Hello my name is <u>Chlones</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? 50 - 60%

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate? 35.00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Het a lot of sevenue from hunters. The more that come is always a positive thing.

| Jamestourn Motel<br>1018 4th dvenue Sw |
|----------------------------------------|
| 1018 4th duenin Qu                     |
| (761) 252-0471                         |
| (761) 252-0471                         |
|                                        |
|                                        |



Hello my name is <u>Andrea Schlassian</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?\_\_\_\_\_

What is your opinion of HB1269? What is your opinion of HB1269?

may 281 S and I 94 (m) ND 58401 U. Schutt\_ Information hon 



Hello my name is <u>Andrea Schlossep</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>20%</u>

Your annual revenue? 3/ million

Your average room rate? 50.00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Should increase instead of dicrease. the number

| Det                                                                                                             | Dale Johnson        |                                          |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                 | Dakota Inn          |                                          |
| The second se | IN 281 S. and IH 94 |                                          |
|                                                                                                                 | 2000 52- 21/1 58401 |                                          |
|                                                                                                                 | (74)252-211         |                                          |
|                                                                                                                 |                     |                                          |
|                                                                                                                 |                     | an a |

Hello my name is <u>Andrea Schlassis</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

60-75%

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? 100,000 00

Your average room rate? 32

What is your opinion of HB1269?

NO Game & Jish needs to allowed. have sol as a lossala nn. nan ourish and

58763 .

Hello my name is <u>detaining a logical</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November  $30? \frac{35\%}{2}$ 

Your annual revenue? 375 (00

Your average room rate? <u>36</u>

What is your opinion of HB1269?

hant alt the sounder of some autout dismand a dont this the light to many hunders and the many menters and the as many hunders as much to work allow the fact.

| -Phil History                              |                                       |  |
|--------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| HE & 5 East                                | Carol Eringer                         |  |
| <br>17. 1. 11 1.1) 58761<br>(761) 756-6377 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |  |
| (761) 756-6377                             |                                       |  |
|                                            |                                       |  |
|                                            |                                       |  |
|                                            |                                       |  |



Hello my name is <u>chaltan</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? - 75%

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?  $29^{75} - 35^{.00}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269?

We want the hunters. Von resident hunters spind "100.00 + everyday in New Rocklond, Will allect al in New Rockford

| 222 st Strut South            | Boger Westly-owner                                                                                             |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 222 Bt Street South           |                                                                                                                |
| (70) 947-5947                 |                                                                                                                |
| (70)'944-5947                 |                                                                                                                |
|                               |                                                                                                                |
| Burney this deve but wint the | Lastan truster truster                                                                                         |
| dead diama run and prigon     | and a second |

Hello my name is <u>Indria</u> Schlassin I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>inst much waterfour</u>.

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate?  $36^{50} - 45^{-20}$ 

What is your opinion of HB1269?

Better to let Aame and Fish to make the decisions Fish and yame knows what is going, where the luids are.

oga Motel Gail Haakson 2nd SE NE 00, ND 58852 (701) 664-3395



Hello my name is <u>Andrea</u> Schletter</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? - 60%

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate? 38.00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

"Je like to have a lot of people coming in. Pretty hard to run a moter if there are no nonrisident hunters to stay considering most North Dakota residents stay at metels.

| toristurid elne     |                        |
|---------------------|------------------------|
| 504 Sunset die,     | Kelly and here Aratton |
| Linthalla, ND 58282 |                        |
| (701)519-2651       |                        |
|                     |                        |





Hello my name is And with Ochletter I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30? <u>25 %</u>

Your annual revenue?

Your average room rate? 26.00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

it may have been a good idea. But there are punty of birds.

| <br>Ku-Z- Motel                 |                |  |
|---------------------------------|----------------|--|
| 601 HWY 62 West                 | Betty hindseth |  |
| Yolua, ND 58790                 |                |  |
| Yolun, ND 58790<br>(70)338-2624 |                |  |
|                                 |                |  |
|                                 |                |  |



Hello my name is <u>Advia Schlowis</u> I would like to speak with your general manager or owner if I may.

Introduce yourself again and ask if they have heard of House Bill 1269. The reducing of waterfowl licensing and breaking up the reduced number of licenses by uneven zones.

I would like to ask you a few quick questions:

60-75%

How many hunters approximately do you get from October 1 to November 30?

Your annual revenue? \_100,000 .0

Your average room rate? 32.00

What is your opinion of HB1269?

NO Game & Jish needs allowed -Their job and legisla rus dots inerda in non ourish 0 UN have

58763 1FILLA